
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
 Community Development District 

 

November 20, 2018 

 



1 

 

Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

P: (904) 940-5850 • F: (904) 940-5899 

 

 

 

November 13, 2018 

 

Board of Supervisors 

Pine Ridge Plantation  

Community Development District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District will be held Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine 

Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 

  

 I. Roll Call 

 II. Audience Comments 

 III. Organizational Matters 

  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

  B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2019-01 

 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the September 18, 2018 Meeting 

 V. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02, Amending the Fiscal Year 2018 Reserve 

Fund Budget 

 VI. Ratification of Water Management Agreement with The Lake Doctors 

 VII. Other Business  

 VIII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  

  B. District Manager  

  C. Engineer 

  D. Operations Manager  

   1. Report 

   2. Consideration of Landscape Lighting Proposal 

  E. Amenity Manager – Consideration of Security Camera Proposal 

 IX. Audience Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 

 X. Financial Statements 

  A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending September 30, 2018  

B. Assessment Receipts Schedule 

  C. Approval of Check Register 

 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – January 15, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center 



2 

 

 XII. Adjournment 

 

The third order of business is organizational matters.  After administering the oath of 

office to the newly elected supervisors, the Board can consider appointing them as an 

officer of the District by adopting Resolution 2019-01, which is enclosed for your review. 

 

A copy of the minutes of the September 18, 2018 meeting are enclosed for your review. 

 

The fifth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2019-02, which is enclosed for 

your review. 

 

The sixth order of business is ratification of water management agreement, which is 

enclosed for your review. 

 

Enclosed under the Operations Manager’s Report is a memorandum.  A copy of the 

landscape lighting proposals will be sent under separate cover. 

 

Listed under the Amenity Manager’s report is consideration of security camera proposal, 

which will be sent under separate cover. 

 

Copies of the Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures, Assessment 

Receipts Schedule and Check Register are enclosed for your review.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Ernesto Torres 

Ernesto Torres 

District Manager 

 

cc:  Jason Walters   Amy Hembree 

 Peter Ma   Chris Hall 

 Darrin Mossing  Rich Whetsel 

 Amanda Rentsch 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Pine Ridge Plantation 

Community Development District 

Agenda  
 

 

Tuesday Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity Center 

November 20, 2018 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway 

6:00 p.m. Middleburg, Florida 32068 

 District Website: www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

 

 

 

  

 I. Roll Call 

 

 II. Audience Comments 

 

 III. Organizational Matters 

  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

 

  B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2019-01 

 

 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the September 18, 2018 Meeting 

 

 V. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02, Amending the Fiscal Year 2018 Reserve 

Fund Budget 

 

 VI. Ratification of Water Management Agreement with The Lake Doctors 

 

 VII. Other Business  

 

 VIII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  

 

  B. District Manager  

   

  C. Engineer 

         

  D. Operations Manager  

   1. Report 

 

   2. Consideration of Landscape Lighting Proposal 

   

  E. Amenity Manager – Consideration of Security Camera Proposal 

http://www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com/


      

 IX. Audience Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 

 

 X. Financial Statements 

  A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending September 30, 2018  

 

B. Assessment Receipts Schedule 

 

  C. Approval of Check Register 

 

 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – January 15, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center 

 

 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2019-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE PINE 
RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District at a regular business meeting held on November 20, 2018 desires to elect the 

below recited persons to the offices specified. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 

 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 

 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Perry  Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer 

  Patti Powers   

  Ariel Lovera  

  Rich Hans  Assistant Secretary 

  Ernesto Torres    

  James Perry  

    

    

    

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 20TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2018 
 
 
    
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairman / Vice Chairman   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Community Development District was held on Tuesday, September 18, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at 

Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, FL 32068.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Matt Biagetti Chairperson (by phone) 

 Maria Haney Vice Chairman 

 Jeff Arp Supervisor 

 Jerry Ritchie Supervisor 

 Nancy McNulty Supervisor 

  

  

 Also present were: 

 

 Ernesto Torres District Manager 

Jason Walters                                            District Counsel (by phone)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Chris Hall Operations Manager 

Amanda Ferguson Riverside Management Services 

Jim Oliver GMS 

   

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Torres called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being no audience comments, the next item followed.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 17, 

2018 Meeting and the August 16, 2018 

Special Meeting 

 Mr. Torres stated included in your agenda package are copies of the minutes of the July 

17, 2018 meeting and the August 16, 2018 special meeting.  Are there any additions, 

corrections or deletions? 

 

 On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Arp with the 

Minutes of the July 17, 2018 Meeting & the August 16, 2018 

Special Meeting were approved. 



September 18, 2018 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2018-05, 

Election of Officers 

 Mr. Torres stated we are asking you to consider Resolution 2018-05 to add myself as an 

Assistant Secretary and Ariel Lovera as an Assistant Treasurer.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Arp with the all in 

favor Resolution 2018-05 Election of Officers adding Mr. Torres 

as an Assistant Secretary & Mr. Lovera as an Assistant Treasurer 

of the Board of Supervisors was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Bond Refinancing 

Options 

 Mr. Walters stated all of the parties have fully performed under the revised terms that 

the board approved earlier.  All of the funds have been wired to the appropriate parties.  The 

foreclosure complaint has been dismissed.  We are proceeding as normal, which is very good 

news.  We expect all of the assessments on the tax roll to be fully paid.  We should be looking 

at 100% collection this year.  With respect to the refinancing, we had a call about a week ago 

with the folks at MBS and we are looking at all of the issues that come up with refinancing.  

We are hoping to come back to the board in the next meeting or two to present some options on 

what we may be able to do.   

 Mr. Ritchie asked what is the market rate for refinancing right now? 

 Mr. Walters responded there is a market rate and it fluctuates.  It is generally tied to one 

of the Federal rates.  The one issue that we are still dealing with is we still have that chunk of 

undeveloped land.  Investors like to see homes built.  We are working through those issues.  

MBS will do a better job on explaining all of that.  On a refinancing front, you need that delta 

between the rate you had and the rate you are going to get to make it really worthwhile.  I 

believe the original bonds were issued at 5.4% and that was a pretty good rate.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding AFP Credits 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Renewal of Contracts 

A. The Lake Doctors 

 Mr. Torres stated included in your agenda package is a proposal for The Lake Doctors.  

They are asking for a modest adjustment rate from $644 to $656.   

 



September 18, 2018 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Ritchie seconded by Mr. Arp with all in favor 

The Lake Doctors Renewal Contract was approved.  

 

B. Riverside Management Services, Inc. 

 Mr. Torres stated included in your agenda package is a proposal from Riverside 

Management Services, Inc.   There is a 3% increase on the amenity center manager line item.  

This includes the amenity center manager, the facility assistant, the operations manager, the 

lifeguard services, the pool maintenance and janitorial services.   

 Mr. Arp asked what all falls under amenity management? 

 Mr. Oliver responded it is the fulltime amenity manager position.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Ms. McNulty with all 

in favor the Contract Renewal with Riverside Management 

Services, Inc. was approved.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Security Cameras 

Proposal 

 Ms. Ferguson stated first I went to Kentronix to give us a proposal for security cameras.  

They came onsite and looked at the areas we need cameras at but they have yet to send us 

proposals.  Our current DVR can hold four more cameras.  If we did four cameras, I would 

suggest the playground, the roundabout, the parking lot and my office.  If we put a camera at 

the playground, we would have to trench wire to the playground, which would cost more but 

the other three could be IP cameras.  If you did a hybrid system, which would be all IP 

cameras, we would need to buy a new DVR, which would cost between $600 to $900 for a 

new DVR and then each additional IP camera would be $300.  If we did the wired cameras, 

they are like $59 a piece.   

 Mr. Ritchie asked what does IP mean? 

 Ms. Ferguson responded it means they are wireless.  I could get on my phone and see 

what was going on with the cameras.  We can add four additional cameras, three wired and one 

IP and use our DVR now for about $400 or $500.   

 Mr. Ritchie stated I think it is more important to have a camera in your office.   

 Mr. Arp asked do you get many complaints from the playground? Is there a reason to 

put one over there? 



September 18, 2018 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

 Ms. Ferguson responded yes, we do get complaints from the playground.  We have had 

problems with graffiti on the sidewalks and playground equipment and tables.  It is also a place 

for older kids to hang out. 

 Mr. Arp stated I can see the value with having a camera at the playground.  I think the 

hyrbrid camera system makes the most sense.   

 Mr. Torres stated we will bring back proposals to be presented at the next meeting.   

 Ms. Ferguson stated I have a couple proposals from Convergint in regards to the access 

card system.  The first proposal would allow us to keep the same access cards we currently use.  

It comes with a printer, so you can input all of the person’s data with a picture of them and 

print out the information and put it on the card.  You can reuse the cards as much as you want 

to.  You can peel off the sticker and update it.  The other proposal is for digital pictures.  You 

would take a picture of each person in the household and when their card is scanned then it 

would pull up the family pictures.  Our gate attendants and management would work together 

to make sure the cards match with the pictures.  We would probably have the gate attendants 

use a computer to check people in.  This proposal would include a webcam, a tripod and a USB 

but other than that our system is ready to go with it.  For $435 I think this would be something 

good to go with.   

 Mr. Torres asked does this include an additional computer for the gate monitors? 

 Ms. Ferguson responded no.  We could get a laptop for them to use at a minimal cost.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Arp seconded by Ms. McNulty with all in 

favor the Proposal from Convergint to Purchase a Webcam, a 

Tripod and a USB for a cost of $435 was approved.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update of Relief Agreement 

 This item was discussed earlier in the meeting.  

  

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 



September 18, 2018 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

5 

B. District Manager  

 Mr. Oliver stated as I prepare for retirement in the future, we are training Ernesto to 

start taking over Districts.   I will still be coming to some of the meetings but the transition is 

taking place.   

 

C. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

D. Operations Manager 

1. Report 

2. Lighting Proposal 

 Mr. Hall presented the operation managers report.  I also have a proposal for low 

voltage lighting, which will cover the phase 2 entrance on both sides, the median and also the 

median on phase one.  They will also do the boring under the roads to get the power to those 

areas.    

 Ms. Haney asked what was the reasoning in the past that we didn’t do this lighting? 

 Mr. Oliver responded when we are looking at adding FPL light poles within 

communities, a lot of times it is a cost benefit equation.  

 Ms. Haney asked so how does the boring work with respect to the County ownership? 

 Mr. Oliver responded Ernesto and I were talking earlier about whether or not we need 

to have some type of permit or permission from Clay County because they actually own the 

median.   

 Mr. Hall stated we didn’t need permission up in Duval County but it could be different 

in Clay County.   

 A resident asked will it help the lighting at the intersection? 

 Mr. Hall responded it will help tremendously.   

 Ms. Haney asked by installing these lights, do we bring upon the liability of future 

accidents to the District? 

 Mr. Oliver responded I wouldn’t be surprised if Clay Electric said the same thing about 

us being liable for it. 



September 18, 2018 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

6 

 Mr. Hall stated they are not meant to light up the road.  They are meant for landscape 

lighting.  It is going to help and brighten up the area but we can’t be responsible for accidents 

because we are not trying to light the roads.   

 Ms. Haney asked can you try to get more quotes on this? 

 Mr. Hall responded I can try.   

 Mr. Arp asked is there anyway we can get pictures emailed out to us about what the 

lighting looks like at other communities? 

 Mr. Hall responded yes.   

 Mr. Ritchie stated maybe they would be willing to install a few of these lights on a 

temporary basis to see what they look like. 

 Mr. Hall stated they may be willing to do that.  The new flag needs a light and we also 

need a light on the message board.  I did contact Nite Lites to give me a price on adding those 

lights.  To do both of those lights it would cost about $1,500 for both.   

 Mr. Arp asked so with lights on the flagpole, you won’t have to take it down? 

 Mr. Hall responded correct.  As long as the flag is light up, you don’t have to take it 

down.  We will double check with the County and bring back the proposal.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Arp seconded by Mr. Biagetti with all in 

favor to Install Electric & Lighting on the Flagpole with a not to 

exceed amount of $1,000 was approved.   

  

E. Amenity Manager – Update Report of Interim Pool Policy Changes 

 Ms. Ferguson stated we are doing another adult’s only corn hole tournament on 

September 29th.  We have 12 residents signed up, so far.  Gumboman Food Truck will also be 

out here for the first time.  This Thursday, we have the Frozen Sweets Truck back again.  

October 28th is our Fall Festival.  We will have a pumpkin dive in, horse drawn hayrides, a 

chili cook off and games.  December 8th is our holiday party.  We will have a Santa, trackless 

train and food.  I am looking at doing a casino night and a family Bingo night.  I have some 

resident requests asking for a sunshade over the playground, volleyball net on the field, soccer 

goals on the field, a basketball court and tennis court.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated we will take that all into consideration.   We just put a shade 

structure in the playground at my community and it was about $17,000.   



September 18, 2018 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

7 

 Ms. Ferguson stated the last proposal that Steve got us was for $19,000 to cover the 

play equipment.    

 Mr. Ritchie asked how many amenity centers have installed one? 

 Mr. Oliver responded it is pretty common.   

 Mr. Arp asked has a storage facility ever been discussed? I know Eagle Harbor does 

that, where people can store their boats and campers and you pay a monthly fee.   

 Mr. Biagetti responded that is food for thought.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments / Supervisor’s 

Requests 

 A resident asked with the addition of the 100 plus homes, has there been any 

consideration given to erecting another playground area back there?  

 Mr. Biagetti responded again, that will be something that we can discuss with the bond 

refinancing.   

 Mr. Ritchie stated I talked to the County Property Assessor and I asked them how it 

works when we get a discount on your tax bill.  They said they don’t discount the CDD fees.  

Where does that 2% administration cost come into? 

 Mr. Oliver responded we are talking about a total of 6% gross up of the assessment and 

4% is for the early discount.  We take the assessment that we want the District to receive and 

then that number is grossed up by 6% and of that 6% gross up, 2% is taken right off the top by 

the tax collector.  We don’t make the assumption that everyone is going to take advantage of 

the 4% discount.  By the end of the year, the District may realize a little more than 100% 

collection rate for on roll collections.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending July 31, 2018 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the balance sheet and 

income statement.  

 

B. Assessment Receipts Schedule 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the assessment receipts 

schedule.   



September 18, 2018 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

8 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the check register.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Ritchie with all in 

favor the Check Register was approved. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – November 20, 

2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center   

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for November 20, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at 

this location.   

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Ms. McNulty with all 

in favor the Meeting was adjourned.  

 

 

 

__________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2019-02 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, of 
the Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District, hereinafter referred 
to as “District”, adopted a Reserve Fund Budget for fiscal year 2018, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to re-appropriate 
Revenues and Expenses approved during the Fiscal Year. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
TO THE FOLLOWING: 
 
1. The Reserve Fund Budget is hereby amended in accordance with Exhibit 

“A” attached. 
 
2. This resolution shall become effective this 20th day of November 2018 and 

be reflected in the monthly and fiscal Year End 9/30/18 Financial 
Statements and Audit Report of the District 

 
 
       
      Pine Ridge Plantation   
      Community Development District 
    
 
 
    by:         
     Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
by:      
 Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 



RESOLUTION 2019-02 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

RESERVE FUND
Budget Amendment
For The Period Ending 

September 30, 2018
9

ADOPTED ADD BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDMENT THRU 9/30/2018

REVENUES:

Capital Reserve Funding $35,000 ($20,000) $15,000 $15,000

 TOTAL  REVENUES $35,000 ($20,000) $15,000 $15,000

EXPENDITURES:

Maintenance Reserve (1) $0 $30,000 $30,000 $28,914

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $30,000 $30,000 $28,914

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $35,000 ($50,000) ($15,000) ($13,914)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $317,963 ($3,739) $314,224 $314,224

FUND BALANCE - Ending $352,963 ($53,739) $299,224 $300,310

(1) Represents new marcasite for the swimming pool.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ATTACH PAYMENT HERE 

I. 
Corporate Oriices 

3543 Stale Road 419 
Winter Springs, Fl 32700 

•Th L k D I- I 
1-000-666-5253 

'I e a e OCtOfS, nc. ' lakes\ftlakedoclors.com 
Aquatic Management Services " www.lakedoctors.com 

� $ tuWi 

Triploid Grass Carp 

� -tf\.., "� __ ""',.- \QI' ERW/719342-updated 
This Agreement, made this ---�!,Q-,c_ _____ day of �L 20J.Qis between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a 
Florida Corporation, hereinafter called ''THE LAKE DOCTORS" and 

NAME Q-\"e �·.�e Q\.O£-..\.-C0s\cD CDb 
BILLING ADDRESS q (o <;-<,'" �¢s<,.._ ffi;n� e,\,I(\, Q,\� 2,0C, � 3,:) "," 
CITY �O.L'l �"'\)\\\,e STATE �L ZIP \�HON� Of &lf:K - :lfo� r 
�

M

v
A

6� �g�c;�IK��CTR1�o��QlrrErR�1�� 

Hereinafter called "CUSTOMER" REQUESTED START DATE: __________ _ 
PURCHASE ORDER#: ____________ _ 

The parties hereto agree to follows: 
A. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to stock fish in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following 

location(s): 

Stocking of one hundred eighty (180) triploid grass carp in the ponds associated with Pine Ridge Plantation COD, 
Middleburg, FL 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. guarantees 90% survival of fish for 24 hours excluding predation, pollution, escape and other factors 
beyond the control of The Lake Doctors, Inc. Triploid Grass Carp to be stocked during cooler months November to April. 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. will notify CUSTOMER regarding the delivery date of fish. 

Note: Stocking will commence upon receipt of full payment and completed Triploid Grass Carp application & FWC 
approval. 

B. CUSTOMER agrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, its agents or 
management services: 

assigns, the following sum for specified aquatic 

1. One hundred eighty (180) Triploid Grass Carp@ $7.00 each 
2. Required TGC Barrier 
3. Delivery & Stocking 

7% Florida Sales Tax 
Total of Services Accepted 

$ 
$ 
$ 

.$ 
$ 

1,260.00 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
EXEMPT 
1,260.00 

$1,260.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, plus any taxes, including sales 
use taxes, fees or charges that are imposed by any governmental body relating to the service provided under this Agreement. 

C. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to deliver and stock, per availability from fishery and weather permitting, with receipt of this 
executed Agreement plus required deposit and/or required government permits. 

D. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and 
returned by CUSTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before November 30, 2018. 

E. The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER hereby 
acknowledges that he has read and is familiar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be returned in its entirety to be 
considered valid. 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

Eric R. Williams, Aquatic Consultant 

03/2016 

CUSTOMER 

Signed 't.o ft, J J� Dated //IV /tY 
Name E'fl-J"(::::/,o -ro trJ..S � ,AssiS+l¼v/: 

OFFICE/CUSTOMER r .s�c, .... :J 
® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 



Terms & Conditions 
Triploid Grass Carp/Gamefish 

1. The Fish Stocking Program will be conducted in a manner consistent with good water management practice using the following 
methods and techniques when applicable. 
a. THE LAKE DOCTORS shall not be liable for loss of any exotic or non-native fish. 
b. Triploid grass carp stocking will be pertormed at rates determined by THE LAKE DOCTORS, within Florida Fish & Wildlife 

Conservation Commission permit guidelines. 
c. CUSTOMER agrees to provide adequate access. Failure to provide adequate access may require re-negotiation or 

termination of this Agreement 

2. CUSTOMER understands that loss of stocked fish can be caused by many factors beyond the control of THE LAKE DOCTORS 
such as low oxygen, pollution, predation, escape, starvation and fishing. THE LAKE DOCTORS is not responsible for such losses. 

3. CUSTOMER agrees to inform THE LAKE DOCTORS in writing if any lake or pond areas have been or are scheduled to be 
mitigated (planted with required or beneficial aquatic vegetation). THE LAKE DOCTORS assumes no responsibility for damage to 
aquatic plants if CUSTOMER fails to provide such information in a timely manner. CUSTOMER also agrees to notify THE LAKE 
DOCTORS, in writing, of any conditions which may affect the scope of work and CUSTOMER agrees to pay any resultant higher 
direct cost incurred. 

4. If at any time during the term of this Agreement, CUSTOMER feels THE LAKE DOCTORS is not pertorming in a satisfactory 
manner, or in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, CUSTOMER shall inform THE LAKE DOCTORS, in writing, stating 
with particularity the reasons for CUSTOMER'S dissatisfaction. THE LAKE DOCTORS shall investigate and attempt to cure the 
defect. If, after 30 days from the giving of the original notice, CUSTOMER continues to feel THE LAKE DOCTORS pertormance is 
unsatisfactory, CUSTOMER may terminate this Agreement by giving notice ("Second Notice") to THE LAKE DOCTORS and 
paying all monies owing to the effective date of termination. In this event, the effective date of termination shall be the last day of 
the month in which said second notice is received by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

5. THE LAKE DOCTORS shall maintain the following insurance coverage and limits; (a) Workman's Compensation with statutory 
limits; (b) Automobile Liability; (c) Comprehensive General Liability, including Pollution Liability, Property Damage, Completed 
Operations and Product Liability. A Certificate of Insurance will be provided upon request. A Certificate of Insurance naming 
CUSTOMER as "Additional Insured" may be provided at CUSTOMER'S request. CUSTOMER agrees to pay for any additional 
costs of insurance requirements over and above that provided by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

6. Neither party shall be responsible for damages, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in performance of any of its 
obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots, war, acts of God, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, curtailment of 
failure to obtain sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether or not of the same class or kind of those set forth 
above) beyond its reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is unable to overcome. Should THE LAKE 
DOCTORS be prohibited, restricted or otherwise prevented from rendering specified services by any of the conditions, THE LAKE 
DOCTORS shall notify CUSTOMER of said condition and of the excess direct costs arising therefrom. CUSTOMER shall have 
thirty (30) days after receipt of said notice to terminate this Agreement by notifying THE LAKE DOCTORS in writing. 

7. CUSTOMER warrants that he or she is authorized to execute the Water Management Agreement on behalf of the riparian owner 
and to hold THE LAKE DOCTORS harmless for consequences of such service not arising out of the sole negligence of THE LAKE 
DOCTORS. 

8. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to hold CUSTOMER harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole negligence of 
THE LAKE DOCTORS. However, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall in no event be liable to CUSTOMER, or others for indirect, special 
or consequential damages resulting from any cause whatsoever. 

9. THE LAKE DOCTORS reserves the right to impose a monthly service charge on past due balances and/or cancel the Agreement. 

1 O. Should it become necessary for THE LAKE DOCTORS to bring action for collection of monies due and owing under this 
Agreement, CUSTOMER agrees to pay collection costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys fee (including those on 
appeal) and court costs, and all other expenses incurred by THE LAKE DOCTORS resulting from such collection action. 

11. This Agreement is assignable by CUSTOMER upon prior written consent by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

12. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall be valid upon acceptance by THE LAKE 
DOCTORS Corporate Office. No oral or written alterations or modifications of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless 
made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both THE LAKE DOCTORS and CUSTOMER. 

13. Agreements that include debris removal shall consist of: casual trash such as cups, plastic bags and other man-made materials up 
to 20 lbs. will be removed during regularly scheduled service visits. Large or dangerous items such as biohazards and landscape 
debris are not included. 

03/2016 @ THE LAKE DOCTORS, !NC. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-509-6445 

 

 

 

Date:     November 20, 2018 

 

To:    Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

 

From:    Amanda Ferguson, Amenity Manager &  

  Chris Hall, District Operations Manager   

 

Re:   Monthly Facility Memorandum 

 

 

 

Completed Items 

 

1. A light has been installed for the new flagpole at the amenity center. 

2. The amenity center lights are being inspected and changed as necessary. 

3. Table in the clubhouse has been repaired. 

4. The large Seasons development signs have been removed. 

5. All the light timers have been adjusted for daylight savings. 

6. The loose river rock has been repaired and re-installed. 

7. Ceiling fans have been repaired under the amenity veranda. 

8. All the exterior windows have been cleaned. 

9. The Playground was inspected and any loose nuts and bolts tightened. 
10. Trash is being picked up weekly along the roadways by RMS staff. 
 

Future Items:  

  

1. The playground equipment is in the process of being re-painted. 

2. Receiving multiple proposals for landscape lighting for entrances. 

3. The wooden pillars and signpost around the pool are being repainted. 

 

Landscaping & Retention Ponds: 

 

1. R&D Landscaping continues maintaining the grounds throughout.  

2. Several dead trees have been removed for safety concerns. 

3. Bushes in the medians have been trimmed down for more visibility to drivers. 

4. Numerous irrigation repairs have been completed throughout the district. 

5. Lake Doctors continues to treat and maintain the lakes.   

6. Lakes and outfall structures are being inspected and cleaned of trash and debris monthly by 

RMS staff.  

Misc. 



 

1. Total Clubhouse & Outdoor Rentals for October & November:  12 

2. Community Yard Sales were held on Saturday, October 6th and Sunday, October 7th from 

8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

3. An October 28th Halloween event was held at the amenity center from 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 

p.m.  We had a pumpkin dive in at the pool, horse drawn hayrides, photo booths, treats for 

the kids and a chili cook off.  There were nine residents that entered their chili into the chili 

cook off.  The winning chili took home a $200 gift! 

4. The community has come together to provide the children of Pine Ridge with a do over 

event for Halloween.  A trunk or treat will be held in the parking lot on Saturday, November 

10th from 5:30p.m. to 8:00 p.m.  A food truck will be attendance and residents are 

encouraged to decorate their trunks with a $50 gift card awarded to the most popular trunk.  

Various residents and entities have come forward in donating candy for the kids.  A big 

blow up movie screen will play the movie Hocus Pocus.    

5. A Christmas Event is being planned for Saturday, December 8th from 6:30 p.m. to 9:30 p.m.  

We will have a trackless train, Santa, the Grinch and his dog Max, photo booth, kids crafts 

and games and the best Cindy Lou Who Hair Contest.   

 

 

 

 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact Chris 

Hall at (352) 681-9874, chall@rmsnf.com or Pine Ridge Amenity Manager at (904) 291-8878, 

prmgr@riversidemgtsvc.com. 

 

 

 

mailto:chall@rmsnf.com
mailto:prmgr@riversidemgtsvc.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2018

Governmental Fund Types  
  Capital Debt Capital Totals
 General Reserve Service Projects 2018

ASSETS:  
 

CASH $265,544 $285,310 --- --- $550,854
Due From General Fund --- $15,000 --- --- $15,000
Due from Debt Service $0 --- --- --- $0
Due from Other funds $0 --- --- --- $0
INVESTMENTS  

Reserve A --- --- $766,088 --- $766,088
Revenue A --- --- $473,091 --- $473,091
Construction --- --- --- $4,366 $4,366
State Board $396,828 --- --- --- $396,828

PREPAID EXPENSES $16,006 --- --- --- $16,006

TOTAL ASSETS $678,378 $300,310 $1,239,178 $4,366 $2,222,232

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $14,131 --- --- --- $14,131
FICA ($92) --- --- --- ($92)
DUE TO CAPITAL RESERVE $15,000 --- --- --- $15,000
  
FUND BALANCES:
     UNASSIGNED $649,339 --- --- --- $649,339
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,239,178 --- $1,239,178
     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- $300,310 --- $4,366 $304,676

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $678,378 $300,310 $1,239,178 $4,366 $2,222,232

 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending  
September 30, 2018

12
 PRORATED  

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 9/30/2018 THRU 9/30/2018 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $429,471 $429,471 $429,644 $173  
Assessments - Direct $108,098 $108,098 $0 ($108,098)
Interest Income $1,000 $1,000 $6,373 $5,373
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $3,000 $195,897 $192,897

    
TOTAL  REVENUES $541,569 $541,569 $631,914 $90,345

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $10,334 $9,473 $861
Engineering $7,000 $7,000 $780 $6,220
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200
Dissemination $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 ($0)
Assessment Roll $5,520 $5,520 $5,260 $260
Attorney $20,000 $20,000 $25,720 ($5,720)
Annual Audit $3,350 $3,350 $3,450 ($100)
Trustee $6,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000
Management Fees $44,290 $44,290 $44,290 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Telephone $350 $350 $220 $130
Postage $500 $500 $1,095 ($595)
Printing & Binding $1,200 $1,200 $1,351 ($151)
Insurance $7,893 $7,893 $7,441 $452
Legal Advertising $2,000 $2,000 $1,426 $574
Other Current Charges $300 $300 $113 $187
Website Domain $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Office Supplies $250 $250 $432 ($182)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $117,562 $117,562 $108,426 $9,136

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:

Electric $3,000 $3,000 $1,996 $1,004
Water $21,000 $21,000 $43,340 ($22,340)
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $20,000 $24,811 ($4,811)
Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $100,000 $91,653 $8,347
Lake Maintenance $8,670 $8,670 $7,727 $943
Contingencies $593 $593 $1,829 ($1,236)

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $153,263 $153,263 $171,356 ($18,093)

Page 2



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending  
September 30, 2018

 PRORATED  
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 9/30/2018 THRU 9/30/2018 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER

Insurance $8,398 $8,398 $7,998 $400
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $15,000 $18,525 ($3,525)
Repairs & Replacements $10,000 $10,000 $18,265 ($8,265)
Recreational Passes $500 $500 $0 $500
Postage $100 $100 $0 $100
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $125 $0 $125
Office Supplies $700 $700 $315 $385
Other Current Charges $250 $250 $0 $250
Permit Fees $250 $250 $250 $0
Contingency $5,000 $5,000 $1,224 $3,776
Amenity Management $49,440 $49,440 $49,440 $0
Facility Assistant $24,561 $24,561 $7,294 $17,267
Special Events $10,000 $10,000 $12,781 ($2,781)
Preventive Maintenance $0 $0 $1,702 ($1,702)

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $3,500 $3,500 $5,328 ($1,828)
   Electric $23,000 $23,000 $20,755 $2,245
   Telephone $2,500 $2,500 $2,865 ($365)
   Internet $1,360 $1,360 $590 $770
Management Contracts
   Field Management Services $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 ($0)
   Lifeguards $15,000 $15,000 $17,435 ($2,435)
   Pool Maintenance  $12,100 $12,100 $15,865 ($3,765)  

   Pool Chemicals $11,020 $11,020 $11,380 ($360)
   Janitorial $7,740 $7,740 $7,740 $0
   Janitorial Supplies $1,200 $1,200 $2,086 ($886)
   Refuse Service $4,000 $4,000 $5,597 ($1,597)
   Security $10,000 $10,000 $12,364 ($2,364)
   Capital Projects $35,000 $35,000 $15,000 $20,000

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $270,744 $270,744 $254,798 $15,946

OTHER

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $250,682 $250,682

TOTAL OTHER $0 $0 $250,682 $250,682

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $541,569 $541,569 $534,580 $257,671

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $348,015

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $301,324

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $649,339

  

   
Page 3



1
 

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $429,471 $0 $66,420 $0 $347,834 $484 $1,551 $3,514 $0 $4,901 $4,940 $0 $0 $429,644
Assessments - Direct $108,098 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $1,000 $312 $255 $234 $259 $263 $291 $618 $850 $845 $743 $736 $967 $6,373
Facility Rental Income $3,000 $525 $0 $300 $925 $375 $725 $75 $175 $1,950 $1,077,281 ($886,433) $0 $195,897

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $541,569 $837 $66,675 $534 $349,018 $1,121 $2,567 $4,208 $1,025 $7,696 $1,082,964 ($885,697) $967 $631,914

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:  
Supervisor Fees/Taxes $10,334 $1,077 $1,077 $0 $1,077 $0 $861 $1,077 $1,077 $0 $1,077 $1,077 $1,077 $9,473
Engineering $7,000 $0 $0 $390 $0 $0 $0 $390 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $780
Attorney $20,000 $690 $5,679 $3,025 $1,247 $768 $2,575 $1,908 $1,399 $1,269 $4,088 $3,073 $0 $25,720
Annual Audit $3,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,450
Assessment Roll $5,520 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $5,000
Management Fees $44,290 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $44,290
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,000
Telephone $350 $0 $39 $16 $60 $0 $19 $0 $8 $0 $31 $0 $47 $220
Postage $500 $36 $105 $9 $89 $9 $101 $159 $136 $20 $199 $67 $165 $1,095
Printing & Binding $1,200 $176 $36 $119 $5 $199 $0 $21 $112 $286 $24 $276 $99 $1,351
Insurance $7,893 $7,441 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,441
Legal Advertising $2,000 $130 $0 $0 $61 $81 $128 $0 $128 $190 $0 $68 $641 $1,426
Other Current Charges $300 $0 $45 $0 $8 $15 $0 $0 $0 $15 $15 $15 $0 $113
Website Domain $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $1,200
Office Supplies $250 $152 $196 $10 $0 $10 $0 $13 $13 $19 $0 $19 $0 $432
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $117,562 $19,427 $11,466 $7,859 $6,836 $5,372 $7,975 $7,859 $10,613 $6,089 $9,725 $8,884 $6,320 $108,426

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:

Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $7,310 $8,155 $7,960 $7,536 $7,557 $7,160 $7,160 $7,160 $9,455 $7,160 $7,160 $7,880 $91,653
Lake Maintenance $8,670 $643 $644 $644 $644 $644 $644 $644 $644 $644 $644 $644 $644 $7,727
Electric $3,000 $131 $152 $125 $195 $170 $216 $108 $210 $172 $181 $166 $170 $1,996
Water $21,000 $2,495 $3,512 $5,448 $3,754 $2,640 $2,217 $2,356 $3,464 $4,507 $3,757 $4,824 $4,367 $43,340
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $7,315 $1,484 $1,202 $1,655 $1,235 $964 $950 $4,282 $2,068 $1,743 $1,017 $897 $24,811
Contingencies $593 $0 $0 $0 $550 $0 $0 $0 $459 $0 $270 $550 $0 $1,829

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $153,263 $17,894 $13,947 $15,379 $14,334 $12,245 $11,201 $11,218 $16,219 $16,845 $13,755 $14,361 $13,958 $171,356

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

For The Year Ending  9/30/18



 
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

AMENITY CENTER

Insurance $8,398 $7,998 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,998
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $3,538 $1,252 $968 $1,344 $1,858 $1,326 $1,137 $1,006 $13 $3,937 $669 $1,477 $18,525
Repairs & Replacements $10,000 $6,997 $1,435 $386 $1,118 $1,148 $1,435 $360 $1,024 $1,178 $1,539 $955 $691 $18,265
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Binding $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $700 $0 $0 $49 $28 $28 $39 $32 $0 $0 $0 $56 $83 $315
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $453 $0 $0 $772 $0 $1,224
Amenity Management $49,440 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $49,440
Facility Assistant $24,561 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,969 $0 $3,700 $1,625 $0 $7,294
Special Events $10,000 $1,190 $2,083 $2,417 $0 $0 $0 $3,992 $701 $0 $2,128 $0 $271 $12,781
Preserve Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,702 $0 $0 $0 $1,702

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $3,500 $283 $300 $369 $393 $304 $274 $402 $535 $767 $1,124 $291 $285 $5,328
   Electric $23,000 $1,707 $1,850 $1,631 $2,161 $4,051 $0 $766 $905 $1,848 $2,101 $1,821 $1,914 $20,755
   Telephone $2,500 $590 $288 $84 $289 $191 $191 $205 $204 $205 $205 $207 $206 $2,865
   Internet $1,360 $117 $117 $117 $117 $122 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $590
Management Contracts
   Field Management Services $20,000 $1,667 $1,667 $1,667 $1,667 $1,667 $1,667 $1,667 $1,667 $1,667 $1,667 $1,667 $1,667 $20,000
   Lifeguards $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $2,087 $0 $10,624 $2,672 $1,453 $17,435
   Pool Maintenance  $12,100 $1,374 $1,008 $1,008 $1,008 $1,008 $1,008 $1,008 $504 $1,488 $2,036 $2,914 $1,498 $15,865
   Pool Chemicals $11,020 $927 $927 $953 $953 $953 $953 $953 $953 $953 $953 $953 $953 $11,380
   Janitorial $7,740 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $7,740
   Janitorial Supplies $1,200 $245 $51 $77 $131 $77 $97 $170 $195 $156 $234 $283 $371 $2,086
   Refuse Service $4,000 $395 $395 $395 $397 $397 $410 $409 $839 $488 $488 $487 $498 $5,597
   Security $10,000 $624 $530 $1,069 $923 $683 $2,224 $1,627 $763 $838 $1,005 $1,011 $1,067 $12,364
Capital Projects $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $15,000

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $270,744 $32,415 $16,669 $15,954 $15,292 $17,252 $14,988 $17,492 $18,819 $16,067 $36,505 $21,146 $32,199 $254,798

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $541,569 $69,736 $42,081 $39,192 $36,462 $34,870 $34,164 $36,568 $45,651 $39,002 $59,985 $44,390 $52,478 $534,580
OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $115,000 $0 $0 $0 $135,682 $0 $0 $0 $250,682

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($68,899) $24,594 ($38,659) $312,556 $81,252 ($31,598) ($32,361) ($44,626) $104,376 $1,022,979 ($930,087) ($51,511) $348,015

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PINE RIDGE



Page 4

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

RESERVE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending  
September 30, 2018

9
ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 9/30/2018  THRU 9/30/2018 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Funding $35,000 $35,000 $15,000 ($20,000)  

 
          TOTAL  REVENUES $35,000 $35,000 $15,000 ($20,000)

EXPENDITURES:

Maintenance Reserve (1) $0 $0 $28,914 ($28,914)

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $28,914 ($28,914)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $35,000 ($13,914)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $317,963 $314,224

FUND BALANCE - Ending $352,963 $300,310

  
(1) Represents new marcasite for the swimming pool.

   
 
 



Page 5

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2006A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending  
September 30, 2018

9
ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 9/30/2018  THRU 9/30/2018 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  - Tax Roll $727,641 $727,641 $718,445 ($9,196)  
Delinquent Assessmnets $0 $0 $1,225,060 $1,225,060
Interest Income $250 $250 $5,558 $5,308

 
          TOTAL  REVENUES $727,891 $727,891 $1,949,063 $1,221,172

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $306,585 $306,585 $306,585 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $325,000 $325,000 $325,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $306,585 $306,585 $306,585 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 $133,599 ($133,599)

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $938,170 $938,170 $1,071,769 ($133,599)

OTHERS SOURCES/(USES):

Transfer from Reserve $206,594 $206,594 $0 ($206,594)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 ($115,000) ($115,000)

         TOTAL OTHER $206,594 $206,594 ($115,000) ($321,594)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($3,685) $762,294

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $314,820 $476,884

FUND BALANCE - Ending $311,135 $1,239,178

  

   
 



Page 6

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 2006 A/B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending  
September 30, 2018

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 9/30/2018  THRU 9/30/2018 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
INTEREST INCOME:

Construction $0 $0 $48 $48
    

          TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $48 $48

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $48

FUND BALANCE - Beginning  $4,319

FUND BALANCE - Ending  $4,366

  
   

    
   
   

 
 
 

 



Bond Issue: Series 2006A Special Assessment Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $14,090,000
Interest Rate: 5.40%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Requirement:

(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(iii) 10% of Original proceeds  

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/13 $12,540,000
Less: 11/1/13 $0

5/1/14 ($260,000) Mandatory
5/1/14 ($15,000) Special Call
11/1/14 ($35,000) Special Call
5/1/15 ($275,000) Mandatory
5/1/15 ($5,000) Special Call
5/1/16 ($290,000) Mandatory
5/1/17 ($305,000) Mandatory
5/1/18 ($325,000) Mandatory

Current Bonds Outstanding: $11,030,000

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Lesser of:



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2018 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS

ASSESSED

# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2006 DEBT 

ASSESSED

FY18 O&M 

ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

TYNES PARTNERS 155  (1)           113,210.45            113,210.45 

NET TAX ROLL 587 716,913.54           428,727.54          1,145,641.08       

TOTAL ASSESSED NET 742 716,913.54           541,937.99         1,258,851.53      

RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2006 DEBT 

RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

TYNES PARTNERS           113,210.45                             -                              -                              -   

TAX ROLL (2,447.80)             718,445.32           429,643.56          1,148,088.88       

TOTAL RECEIPTS 110,762.65          718,445.32           429,643.56         1,148,088.88      

Direct invoice due 50% by 12/1/17, 25% by 2/1/18, 25% by 5/1/18

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY 

DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2006 DEBT 

RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL

1 11/15/2017 12,814.68             7,663.41              20,478.09            

2 11/30/2017 98,252.19             58,756.62            157,008.81          

3 12/12/2017 555,835.13           332,399.68          888,234.81          

4 12/21/2017 25,808.51             15,433.97            41,242.48            

5 1/18/2018 808.53                   483.51                 1,292.04              

6 2/20/2018 2,592.84               1,550.57              4,143.41              

7 3/19/2018 5,741.34               3,433.42              9,174.76              

8 4/12/2018 5,876.78               3,514.42              9,391.20              

9 5/10/2018 -                         -                        -                        

10 6/11/2018 2,453.96               1,467.51              3,921.47              

TAX CERTFICATES 6/26/2018 8,261.36               4,940.45              13,201.81            

-                         -                        

-                         -                        

-                         -                        

TOTAL FY18 TAX ROLL RECEIPTS            718,445.32           429,643.56        1,148,088.88 

PRIOR YRS RECEIPTS 3/19/2018            406,345.63           270,663.58           135,682.05 

% TAX ROLL COLLECTED FY18 100.21% 100.21% 100.21%

TOTAL COLLECTED FY18 100.21% 79.28% 91.20%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date Check Numbers Amount
 
General Fund

September 10, 2018   2232-2240 62,565.58$            
September 25, 2018 2241-2245 6,062.02$              
October 3, 2018 2246-2247 580.04$                 
October 8, 2018 2248-2255 19,729.59$            
October 15, 2018 2256-2259 11,814.98$            
October 19, 2018 2260-2262 1,152.73$              
October 24, 2018 2263 147.00$                 

102,051.94$          

Utilities and Autopayments

July 20, 2018 AT&T 204.66$                 
July 25, 2018 Clay Electric 2,282.00$              
July 27, 2018 Clay County Utilities 4,851.40$              
August 17, 2018 AT&T 206.83$                 
August 24, 2018 Clay Electric 1,987.00$              
August 24, 2018 Clay County Utilities 5,115.56$              
September 20, 2018 AT&T 205.75$                 
September 25, 2018 Clay Electric 2,084.00$              
September 27, 2018 Clay County Utilities 4,652.70$              

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY 21,589.90$            

  123,641.84$          

 

Pine Ridge Plantation
Community Development District

Check Run Summary - General Fund

9/1/2018 - 10/31/2018



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/12/18          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/10/18 00031 8/31/18 PB000091 201808 330-57200-46300                                     *              486.80
SERVICES THRU 8/31

ADVANCED DISPOSAL                                                 486.80 002232
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/18 00107 8/20/18 SSI08335 201808 330-57200-34500                                     *              184.00

ADMIN FEE 07/18-EMP SCHED
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                      184.00 002233

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/18 00106 9/04/18 09042018 201808 330-57200-34500                                     *              480.00

SECURITY SV THRU 8/4-8/18
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  480.00 002234

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/18 00035 8/29/18 7547     201808 300-15500-10000                                     *           16,006.00

POLICY RENEW 10/18-10/19
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                   16,006.00 002235

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/18 00003 9/04/18 179      201809 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,690.83

MANAGEMENT FEES 09/2018
9/04/18 179      201809 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN FEE 09/2018
9/04/18 179      201809 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

COMPUTER TIME SV 09/2018
9/04/18 179      201809 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DISSEMINATION DV 09/2018
9/04/18 179      201809 330-57200-51000                                     *                 .66

OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/2018
9/04/18 179      201809 310-51300-42000                                     *               10.34

POSTAGE 09/2018
9/04/18 179      201809 310-51300-42500                                     *               98.70

COPIES/PRINTS 09/2018
9/04/18 179      201809 310-51300-41000                                     *               47.47

TELEPHONE SV 09/2018
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,448.00 002236

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/18 00005 8/31/18 102512   201807 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,242.00

LEGAL FEES THRU 7/31/18
8/31/18 102513   201807 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,846.09

MONTLY MEETINGS 07/31/18
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            4,088.09 002237

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/18 00076 9/01/18 383882   201809 320-53800-46400                                     *              644.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE SV 09/18
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              644.00 002238

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/18 00134 6/01/18 INV5415  201806 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00

LANDSCAPE MAINT. 6/1-7/1

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/12/18          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/01/18 INV7602  201807 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00
LANDSCAPING SV 7/1-7/31

8/22/18 INV11405 201808 320-53800-46000                                     *               77.70
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

8/31/18 INV12100 201808 320-53800-49000                                     *              350.00
LANDSCAPE CONTINGENCY9/18

9/01/18 INV12453 201809 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00
LANDSCAPING SV 09/2018

R&D LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION                                     21,907.70 002239
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/10/18 00073 8/07/18 226      201807 320-53800-46000                                     *              108.55

REPAIR GROUND LIGHTS 7/31
8/13/18 227      201808 330-57200-46100                                     *               58.50

REPAIRED TIME CLOCK 8/8
8/21/18 228      201807 330-57200-46000                                     *              887.00

FACILITY MAINT. 7/1-7/31
8/21/18 228      201807 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,307.00

REPAIRS & MAINT. 7/1-7/31
8/21/18 228      201807 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,539.00

REPAIR & REPLACE 7/1-7/31
8/21/18 228      201807 330-57200-46201                                     *              234.26

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 07/18
8/21/18 228      201807 330-57200-46400                                     *               75.00

POOL MAINTENANCE 7/1-7/31
8/28/18 230      201808 330-57200-34200                                     *            2,671.68

LIFEGUARD SV THRU 8/16/18
9/04/18 229      201809 330-57200-46200                                     *              645.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES 09/18
9/04/18 229      201809 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,008.33

POOL MAINTENANCE 09/18
9/04/18 229      201809 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,666.67

OPER MANAGEMENT SV 9/18
9/04/18 229      201809 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,120.00

FACILITY MANAGEMENT 9/18
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              14,320.99 002240

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/18 00124 9/09/18 090918   201809 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SVC 9/9/18
JEFF ANDERSON                                                     120.00 002241

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/18 00069 8/28/18 289451   201809 310-51300-48000                                     *               60.75

NOTICE OF MEETING 9/18/18
CLAY TODAY                                                         60.75 002242

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/18 00001 8/28/18 6-289-06 201808 310-51300-42000                                     *               61.61

DELIVERIES THRU 8/21/18
FEDEX                                                              61.61 002243

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/12/18          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/25/18 00002 8/31/18 I0307096 201809 310-51300-48000                                     *              580.40
NOTICE OF MEETINGS FY19

THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION                                           580.40 002244
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/18 00073 9/07/18 233      201808 330-57200-34110                                     *            1,625.00

FACILITY ASSISTANT
9/17/18 234      201808 330-57200-46000                                     *              669.00

GEN.FACILITY MAINT. AUG18
9/17/18 234      201808 320-53800-46000                                     *              939.00

R/M - GROUNDS AUG18
9/17/18 234      201808 330-57200-46100                                     *              896.00

REPAIRS/REPLACE AUG18
9/17/18 234      201808 330-57200-46201                                     *              282.76

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES AUG18
9/17/18 234      201808 330-57200-49000                                     *              771.50

AMENITY COMPUTERS AUG18
9/17/18 234      201808 330-57200-51000                                     *               56.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES AUG18
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               5,239.26 002245

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/18 00147 9/19/18 91200    201810 330-57200-46000                                     *              500.00

DEP LIGHTS FOR FLAGPOLE
OUTDOOR LIGHTING SOLUTIONS LLC                                    500.00 002246

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/18 00030 8/12/18 8865209  201809 330-57200-34500                                     *               80.04

SECURITY MONITORING SEP18
SAFE TOUCH SECURITY SYSTEMS                                        80.04 002247

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/08/18 00031 9/30/18 PB920923 201809 330-57200-46300                                     *              497.90

SERVICE THRU 9/30/18
ADVANCED DISPOSAL                                                 497.90 002248

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/08/18 00124 9/09/18 09092018 201809 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 9/9/18
9/23/18 09232018 201809 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SVC 9/23/18
JEFF ANDERSON                                                     240.00 002249

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/08/18 00107 9/12/18 SSI08388 201808 330-57200-34500                                     *              147.00

ADMIN FEE 8/18/EMP SCHED
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                      147.00 002250

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/08/18 00106 10/02/18 10022018 201809 330-57200-34500                                     *              480.00

SECURITY THRU 9/01-9/28
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  480.00 002251

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/12/18          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/08/18 00003 9/20/18 180      201809 310-51300-31400                                     *            4,260.00
ASSESSMNT ROLL ADMIN FY19

10/01/18 181      201810 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,690.83
MANAGEMENT FEES-OCT18

10/01/18 181      201810 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00
WEBSITE ADMIN FEE-OCT18

10/01/18 181      201810 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33
COMPUTER TIME SV-OCT18

10/01/18 181      201810 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67
DISSEMINATION DV-OCT18

10/01/18 181      201810 310-51300-51000                                     *               15.36
OFFICE SUPPLIES

10/01/18 181      201810 310-51300-42000                                     *                2.68
POSTAGE

10/01/18 181      201810 310-51300-42500                                     *              237.15
COPIES/PRINTS

10/01/18 181      201810 310-51300-41000                                     *               21.57
TELEPHONE SVC

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                8,827.59 002252
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/08/18 00076 10/01/18 389895   201810 320-53800-46400                                     *              656.00

MTHLY WATER MGMT-OCT18
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              656.00 002253

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/08/18 00134 9/18/18 14408    201809 320-53800-46200                                     *              720.00

LANDSCAPE ENHANCEMENT
10/01/18 15252    201810 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00

MTHLY MAINTENANCE-OCT18
R&D LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION                                      7,880.00 002254

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/08/18 00073 9/25/18 235      201809 320-53800-46000                                     *               72.14

RPLC BUS BAR/BREAKER/TEST
9/25/18 236      201809 330-57200-34200                                     *              928.96

LIFEGUARD SVC 9/13/18
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,001.10 002255

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/18 00001 9/18/18 6-311-21 201809 310-51300-42000                                     *              129.92

DELIVERY 9/13/18
10/02/18 6-324-30 201809 310-51300-42000                                     *               25.06

DELIVERY 9/24/18
FEDEX                                                             154.98 002256

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/18 00005 9/30/18 103137   201808 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,848.00

FORECLOSURE-AUG18
9/30/18 103138   201808 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,224.58

MONTHLY MEETING-AUG18
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            3,072.58 002257

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/12/18          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/15/18 00147 9/19/18 91200A   201809 330-57200-46000                                     *              500.00
LIGHTS-FLAGPOLE/REM.BAL.

OUTDOOR LIGHTING SOLUTIONS LLC                                    500.00 002258
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/18 00073 9/28/18 237      201809 330-57200-34200                                     *              523.84

LIFEGUARD SVC 9/27/18
10/01/18 238      201810 330-57200-46200                                     *              645.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES-OCT18
10/01/18 238      201810 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,008.33

POOL MAINTENANCE-OCT18
10/01/18 238      201810 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,666.67

OPER.MANAGEMENT SVC-OCT18
10/01/18 238      201810 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,243.58

FACILITY MGMT SVC-OCT18
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               8,087.42 002259

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/19/18 00124 10/07/18 10072018 201810 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SERVICE 10/7/18
JEFF ANDERSON                                                     120.00 002260

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/19/18 00054 10/01/18 13129558 201810 330-57200-46400                                     *              952.69

WATER MANAGEMENT-OCT18
POOLSURE                                                          952.69 002261

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/19/18 00030 10/12/18 9002235  201810 330-57200-34500                                     *               80.04

SECURITY MONITORING OCT18
SAFE TOUCH SECURITY SYSTEMS                                        80.04 002262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/24/18 00107 10/08/18 SSI08458 201809 330-57200-34500                                     *               72.00

EMPLOYEE ADMIN FEE-SEP18
10/08/18 SSI08458 201809 330-57200-34500                                     *               75.00

SCHEDULING FEE-SEP18
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                      147.00 002263

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                102,051.94

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              102,051.94

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



Monthly Statement 

Previous Bill 

Payment Received 6-19 Thank You! 

Adjustments 

Balance 

Current Charges 

Amount to be Debited 

Debiting Bank Account on 

Online: att.com/myatt 

Plans and Services 
1 866-620-6000 
PIN: 0677 

Repair Service: 
1 866 620-6900 

AT&T Long Distance Service 
1 866 620-6000 

Internet Services 
1 888 321-2375 

Total Current Charges 

Page 

2 

2 

News ¥ou Gan illse SummarM 

. 

204,66 

204.66CR 

,00 

,00 

204,66 

$204.66 

Jul 18,2018 

96.10 

11.36 

97.20 

204.66 

• PREVENT DISCONNECT • CARRIER INFORMATION 
• OPERA TOA ASSISTANCE • AT&T PRIVACY UPDATE 
• RATE INCREASE 
See 'News You Can Use' for additional information. 

Return bottom portion with your checl< In the enclosed en\lelope. 

PINERIDGE PLANTATION 
5385 N NOB Hill RO 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Page 
Account Number 

Billing Date 

1 of 2 
904 291-8878 146 0562 
Jul 1, 2018 

Web Site att. com 

mans ana Services 

Promotions and Discounts 

Item 
No. Description 

1. Discount for All For Less 2017 BLC for 
Bill Period Jul 1, 2018 EESH1CB3N. 

2. Discount for Business Local Calling for 
Bill Period Jul 1, 2018 EESH1CB3Q. 

Total Promotions and Discounts 

Monthly Service - Jul 1 thru Jul 31 

3. Bus Local Call Unlimited A 
Business Line 
Three-Way Calling 
30 Code Speed Calling 
Remote Activation of Call 
Forwarding 
Repeat Dialing 
Call Return 
Call Blocking 
Enhanced Caller ID Anonymous 
Call Blocking 

4. Bus Local Call Unlimited A 
Business Line 
Three-Way Calling 
30 Code Speed Calling 
Remote Activation of Call 
Forwarding 
Repeat Dialing 
Call Return 
Call Blocking 
Enhanced Caller ID Anonymous 
Call Blocking 

Total Monthly Service 

Surcharges and Other Fees 

Item 
No. Description 

5. Cost Assessment Charge 
6. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 
7. Federal Universal Svc Fee-Mull 

Total Surcharges and Other Fees 

Government Fees and Taxes 

Item 
No. Description 

8. Telecommunications Access 
System Act Surcharge 

9. Emergency 911 Service 
Total Government Fees and Taxes 

Total Plans and Services 
Local Services provided by AT&T Florida. 

Quantity 
1 

Quantity 
2 
2 
2 

50.00CR 

94.00CR 

144.00CR 

107.00 

107.00 

214.00 

3.42 
17.78 
3.86 

25.06 

.24 

.80 
1.04 

96.10 



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Utilities - FY18 

Clay Electric Jul-18 

Account =II= Service Address Dept. 
8824799 4201-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Ground Malnt $ 27.00 
8824808 1217-1 Camp Ridge Land Ground Malnt $ 27.00 
7371685 4392-1 Pine Ridge Park - Irrigation Ground Maint $ 27.00 
8824805 1452-2 Tynes Blvd - Entrance Ground Malnt $ 62.00 

8837872 1484 T nes Blvd #2 lrrig Clock/Sign Ground Maint $ 38.00 

001.320.53800.43000 $ 181.00 

7808611 4200 Pine Ridgel Amenity Amenity $ 2,101.00 
1001.330_51200.43000 $ 2,101.00 1 

I TOTAL $ 2,282.00 I 



m 
Lf) r-
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.  
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

"-� Orange Park FL 32065 -5798 

Statement Date: 07/1 2/201 8 
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
,__ _______ _, clayelectric . com 

A Touchs��:�;r::: � 904-272 -2456 (800)224-491 7 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

8824799 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 420 1 PINE RIDGE PKWY # 1 IRRIGATION CLOCK 

Rate - GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 06/08/201 8  07/1 0/20 1 8  

Previous Statement Balance 
06/ 26/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 07/ 1 2/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 6 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Schedu led for 07/26/20 1 8  

Approx Next 
Read Date 
08/08/1 8 

Previous 

538 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03 1 68 /KWH - $ . 1 9  
Government Taxes/ Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

544 
Jul 20 1 7  

27.00 
27. 00CR 

0 . 49 
23 . 00 
0 . 1 0  
0 .60 
1 . 68 
0 . 24 
0 . 89 

$ 27 .00 

$ 2 . 52 

Meter No Multiplier 

40601 324 

KWH Days Dai ly KWH 

6 32 0 
6 32  0 

$ 0 .00 

$ 27. 00 

$ 27 .00 

Florida's summer thunderstorms can damage your expensive electronics. Go to ClayElectric .com for information about 
SurgeBlaster. Lease packages and free instal lation are avai lable. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full wi ll 
incur a late charge of $ 5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that wi ll be added to your account. 

"I' Tear Here 'V 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you .  

When Paying By Mal l: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. O. Box 308 31  

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction :  ______________ _ 

9 1 1  Emergency Address: 

72585-1 3A*1 •3 1 • 
P INE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

0 8 8 2 4 7 9 9  

Account Number I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 

8824799 to help those in need . 

Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

s Phone Correction 
Pavment Amount 

Return this coupon Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: with your payment Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 07/26/201 8 $ 27. 00 
***Payment by Bank Draft*** 

0 0 0 0 0 2 7 0 0 3  



(Y) I..O r--0 0 0 0 0 

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 07/1 2/20 1 8  
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
.__ _______ _, clayelectric .com ®� Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

A Touchstone Energy 904-272-2456 (800)224-491 7 Cooperat:Ive _ Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account Name Service Address 

8824808 PINE RIDGE PLANTATl\:)N CDD 1 2 1 7  CAMP RIDGE LN # 1 IRRIGATION CLOCK 

Rate - GS 

GS Non-Demand 

From To 

06/08/201 8  07/1 0/201 8 

Previous Statement Balance 
06/26/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
08/08/1 8  

Previous 

477 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Bi lled 07/ 1 2 /201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment . 0 1 740 X 5 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up  

Bank Draft Scheduled for 07/26/201 8 
Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ . 03 1 68/KWH -$ . 1 6  

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due 

· Government Taxes/ Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

482 
Jul 20 1 7  

26 .00 
26 .00CR 

0 .41  
23 . 00 
0 .09 
0 .60 
1 . 68 
0 . 24 
0 . 98 

$ 27 .00 

$ 2 . 52 

Meter No Multiplier 

40601 325 

KWH Days Dai ly KWH 

5 32  0 
5 32  0 

$ 0 . 00 

$ 27. 00 

$ 27. 00 

Florida's summer thunderstorms can damage your expensive electronics. Go to ClayElectric. com for information about 
SurgeBlaster. Lease packages and free installation are avai lable . 

Payments received after 3 pm wi ll be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in fu ll wi ll 
incur a late charge of $5 .00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (Whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

T Tear Here V 
When Paying in Person : Bring entire bill with you . 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.  0. Box 308 31  

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction : ______________ _ 

91 1 Emergency Address: 

Account Number 
8824808 

Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Bank Draft 07/26/201 8 

I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help those in need , 

s 
Pavment Amount 

Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 27. 00 

72585- 1 3A*1 *31 *  
***Payment by Bank Draft*** 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

0 8 8 2 4 8 0 8  0 0 0 0 0 2 7 0 0 3  



tr) 

tr) 

r--

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

" +..... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 07/1 2/20 1 8  
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
._ _______ _. clayelectric.com 

A To
u

chs����;;..:: � 904-272-2456 (800)224-491 7 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account 
*73 7 1 685 

Rate - GS 

Name 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

From To 

Service Address 
4392 PINE RIDGE PKWY # 1 IRR CLK 

Approx Next 
Read Date Previous 

GS Non-Demand 06/08/201 8  07/1 0/201 8  08/08/1 8  382 

Previous Statement Balance 
06/26/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 07/ 1 2/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 5 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 07/26/201 8 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03 1 68/KWH -$ . 1 6  
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter No Multiplier 
40601 326 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 
387 5 32 0 

Jul 201 7  5 32 0 

5 .65 
5 . 65CR 

$ 0.00 

0.41 
23 .00 
0 .09 
0 .60 
1 .68 
0 .24 
0.98 

$ 27.00 
$ 27.00 

$ 27.00 

$ 2 . 52 

Florida's summer thunderstorms can damage your expensive electronics. Go to ClayElectric.com for information about 
SurgeBlaster. Lease packages and free installation are available. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

V Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 31 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ___ _ _ ___ _ _ __ __ _ 

911  Emergency Address: 

72585-1 3A•1 •31 • 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

□ 7 3 7 1 6 8 5  

Account Number I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 

*7371 685 to  help.those i n  need. 

Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

s Phone Correction 
Pavment Amount 

Return this coupon Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: with your payment Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 07/26/201 8 $ 27.00 
***Payment by Bank Draft*** 

□ □ □ □ □ 2 7 0 0 3  



r-l 
"' 
r-
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

® Clay Electrk Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

�. 
Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 07/1 2/201 8 
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

'---------� clayelectric.com 
A T

o
uchstone Energy\£;11� 904-272-2456 (800)224-49 17  Cooperative � Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

8824805 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 1 452 TYNES BLVD # 2 ENTRANCE 

Rate - GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 06/08/201 8  07/1 0/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 
06/26/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed. 07/ 1 2/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 329 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 07/26/20 18  

Approx Next 
Read Date 
08/08/1 8  

Previous 

26971 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .031 68/KWH -$1 0 .42 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter No Multiplier 

40689398 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

27300 329 32 10 
Jul 2017 1 80 32 6 

71 .00 
71 .00CR 

$ 0 .00 

26.75 
23.00 
5 .72 
1 .42 
3.95 
0 . 57 
0 . 59 

$ 62 .00 
$ 62 . 00 

$ 62 .00 

$ 5 .94 

Florida's summer thunderstorms can damage your expensive electronics. Go to ClayElectric.com for information about 
SurgeBlaster. Lease packages and free installation are available. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

'f Tear Here 'f 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail :  Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. O. Box 308 31 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: _ __ __ __ __ __ ___ _ 

91 1 Emergency Address: 

72585-1 3A*1 *31* 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

0 8 8 2 4 8 0 5  

Account Number I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 

8824805 to help those in need. 

Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

s Phone Correction 
Pavment Amount 

Return this coupon Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 

with your payment Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 07/26/201 8 $ 62.00 
***Payment by Bank Draft*** 

0 0 0 0 0 6 2 0 0 0  



LO 

U) •  

r--
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

® Clay Electrk Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 07/1 2/20 1 8  
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

,__ _______ _, clayelectric.com '!.�. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A Touchs����;r::: � 904-272-2456 (800)224-491 7  Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

8837872 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 1484 TYNES BLVD # 2 IRRIG CLOCK/SIGN 

Rate - GS 

GS Non-Demand 

From To 

06/08/2018  07/10/201 8  

Previous Statement Balance 
06/26/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 07/ 1 2/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment . 0 17 40 X 1 1 2 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 07/26/201 8 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
08/08/1 8 

Previous 

19288 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .031 68/KWH -$3 . 55  
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

1 9400 
Jul 201 7  

42.00 

42.00CR 

9 . 1 1  
23 . 00 
1 . 95 
0 .87 
2 .43 
0 .35 
0 .29 

$ 38.00 

$ 3 .65 

Meter No Multiplier 

2841 1 875 

KWH Days Daily KWH 

1 1 2  32 4 
1 1 1  32 3 

$ 0 .00 

$ 38.00 
$ 38.00 

Florida's summer thunderstorms can damage your expensive electronics. Go to ClayElectric.com for information about · 
SurgeBlaster. Lease packages and free installation are available. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full wlll 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

V/f' Tear Here V 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 31 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: _ ___ __ __ _ _ _ ___ _ 

91 1  Emergency Address: 

72585-1 3A*1 *31 * 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

0 8 8 37 8 7 2  

Account Number I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 

8837872 to help those In need. 

Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

s Phone Correction 
Pavment Amount 

Return this coupon Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 

with your payment Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 07/26/201 8 $ 38.00 
***Payment by Bank Draft*** 

0 0 0 0 0 3 8 0 0 0  



c-
LO 
c--
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 07/ 1 2/20 1 8  
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
.__ _______ _, clayelectric.com '!.�. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

A Touchs��:�;r::: � 904-272-2456 (800)224-491 7 Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account 

78086 1 1 
Rate · GSD 

Name 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

From To 

Service Address 
4200 PINE RIDGE PKWY PLANT/AMENITY 

Approx Next 
Read Date Previous Present 

GS Demand 06/08/201 8  07/1 0/201 8  08/08/ 18  43940 44463 
Jul 201 7  

Previous Statement Balance 1 ,848.00 

Meter No 
08522 1 53 

KWH Days 
20920 32 
1 9880 32 

Multiplier 
40 

Daily KWH 

654 
621 

06/26/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 1 ,848.00CR 

Current Charges Billed 07/ 1 2/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Demand 45.600KW X 4.35 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 20920 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 07/26/201 8 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ . 03 1 68/KWH - $662.75 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

$ 0 .00 

1 ,255 .20 
80.00 

1 98 .36 
364.01 
48.63 

1 35 .26 
1 9 .46 
0.08 

$ 2, 1 01 . 00 

$ 2, 1 01 . 00 

$ 2, 1 01 .00 

$ 203. 35 

Florida's summer thunderstorms can damage your expensive electronics. Go to ClayElectric.com for information about 
SurgeBlaster. Lease packages and free installation are available. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

V Tear Here "f 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 31 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _____ _ 

91 1  Emergency Address: 

72585- 13A*1*31* 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

0 7 8 0 8 6 1 1  

Account Number I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 

780861 1  to help those in need. 

Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

s Phone Correction 
Pavment Amount 

Return this coupon Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 

with your payment Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 07/26/201 8 $ 2 , 1 01 .00 
***Payment by Bank Draft*** 

0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 4  



Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 
Utilities - FY18 

CCUA VENDOR #15 Jul-18 

Account # Service Address 
246892 7376-7 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 123.86 
246893 7475- 7 Tyne Blvd Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 1,236.89 
248250 4228-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 793.21 
248496 4354-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 349.53 
248497 4421-7 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 338.25 
248498 4688-1 Pine Lake Dr Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 41.81 
248499 4207-2 Pine Ridge Pkwy Irrigation Ground Maint $ 75.03 
257236 4200-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Irrigation Ground Maint $ 272.39 
260144 4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 496.01 

001.320. 53800.43100 $ 3, 726.98 

257235 4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy Amenity Amenity $ 1, 124.42 

001.330. 57200. 43100 $ 1, 124.42 

TOTAL $ 4,851.40 1 



Customer Name: GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC Bi l l  Date: 07/06/201 8  Customer #: 00246892 
Route #: CU1 021 71 00 

Service Address: 1 376 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed I rrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Current 
Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07 /06/1 8 to 08/03/1 8 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Tier 4 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
72935469 2 07/03/1 8  28 99998 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 
99998 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$1 23.86 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 23.86 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 23.86 

GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES I NC 

1 376 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00246892 

Route #:CU 1 0217 100 

Route Group:26 

6282 1 MB 0.421 21 -21 

• • 1 • 1 l l l l l n l 1 l l l l • 1 1 l 1
1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 i • • 1 1 1 • 1 • 1 1 • • • • 1 1 1

1
1

1
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 • 1 1 1 1 

GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Clay County Util ity Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  201 8, at 7:00 PM, in  
CCUA's Board Room, located at  31 76 O ld Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, F lorida. 

lawn and landscape i rrigation is allowed no more than 
two days each week on designated days during daylight 
saving time. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/watering restrictions/ 
to learn you r  days! 

Conserving Clay Tip: Use a rain gauge. During periods of 
extended rainy weather irrigation systems should be turned 
off. 

*** WE Will DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 7/27/201 8 FOR 
$123.86. 

Your last payment of $1 23.86 was posted to your account on 
6/28/2018 .  

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

07/06/1 8 
$1 23.86 

07/27/1 8 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 23.86 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 

PAYMENT Will BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  0 0 2 4 6 8 9 2  1 C U 1 0 2 1 7 1□ □  0 0 0 0 0 1 2 3 8 6  0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 7 2 7 2 0 1 8  □ D 

1170-7 (612018006282 



Customer Name: GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC Bill Date: 07/06/201 8 Customer #: 00246893 
Route #: CU1 021 4900 

Service Address: 1 475 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed I rrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Current 
Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/06/1 8 to 08/03/1 8 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Size 
2 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

Tier i 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

Reading Reading 
25365 26044 

Tier i 1 1 2 .0 X 0.63 
Tier 2 37.3 X 1 .25 
Tier 3 529.7 X i .88 

Other Charges 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Usage 
679 

$1 23.86 
$70.56 
$46.63 

$995.84 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 ,236.89 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1 ,236.89 

GOVERNMENT MANAGE MENT SERVICES INC 

1 475 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed I rrigation 

6280 1 MB 0.421 2 1 -21  

Customer #:00246893 

Route #:CU1 021 4900 

Route Group:26 

l l 1 l • • h 1 • 1 l l n l , l l l , 1 1 • 1 1 1 • 1 l 1 l 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 • • • 1 • 1 1 • 1 1 1 • 1 • 1  
GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Clay County Util ity Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  201 8, at 7 :00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 31 76 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

Lawn and landscape i rrigation is al lowed no more than 
two days each week on designated days during daylight 
saving time. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/watering restrictions/ 
to learn your  days! 

Conserving Clay Tip: Use a rain gauge. During periods of 
extended rainy weather irrigation systems should be turned 
off. 

*** WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 7/27/2018 FOR 
$1236.89. 

Your last payment of $1 573.84 was posted to your account 
on 6/28/2018 .  

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If  Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

DO NOT RETURN 

PAYMENT Will BE 

07/06/1 8 
$1 ,236.89 

07/27/1 8 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 ,236.89 

ACH DEBIT 

ON 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 4 
1170-7(6/2018006280 

0 0 2 4 6 8 9 3  7 C U 1□ 2 1 4 9□ □  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1  □□0 0 0 0 0  0 7 2 7 2 0 1 8  D □ 



Customer Name: P INE RIDGE PLANTATION COD Bill Date: 07/06/201 8 Customer #: 00248250 

Service Address: 4228 -1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/06/1 8 to 08/03/1 8 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
6841 7699 2 07/03/1 8 28 35170 35613  443 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $1 23.86 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1 1 2.0 X 0.63 $70.56 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 37.3 X 1 .25 $46.63 

Tier 3 293.7 X 1 .88 $552 . 16  

(� ________ O_t_h_e_r _C_h_ar_g�e_s _______ � 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance DI F:' ·1MM<:rnAn":tY 
Late Charge ( I f  Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$793.21 ,I 
$30.00 

$0.00 

$823.21 

Please return this portion with payment 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4228 -1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

6281 1 MB 0.421 2 1 -21 

Customer #:00248250 

Route #:CU 1 0215147 
Route Group:26 

' • 1 1 • 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 • • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 • 1 • 1 •  1 • • 1 1 1 1 ! 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

Route #: CU1 02 15 147 

Clay County Util ity Authority wil l  hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  201 8, at 7 :00 PM, in  
CCUA's Board Room, located at  3176 O ld Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no more than 
two days each week on designated days during daylight 
saving time. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/watering restrictions/ 
to learn your days! 

Conserving Clay Tip: Use a rain gauge. During periods of 
extended rainy weather irrigation systems should be turned 
off. 

*** WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 7/27/201 8 FOR 
$823.2 1 .  

Your last payment of $1 034.28 was posted to your account 
on 6/28/201 8. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance n: •E IMM,'D!/>,, i r:t '{ 
Total Amount Due 

07/06/1 8 
$793.21 

07/27/1 8 

$0.00 
$30.00 

$823.21 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 

PAYMENT Will  BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1 170-7/612018006281 

0 0 2 4 8 2 50 D C U 1 0 2 1 5 1 4 7  □□□□□ 8 2 3 2 1  D OD O O□□  0 7 2 7 2 0 1 8  D 1 



Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD Bil l Date: 07/06/201 8 Customer #: 00248496 
Route # :  CU1 02·I 5544 

Seivice Address: 4354-1 Foggy Day Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/06/1 8 to 08/03/1 8 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 
58750384 2 07/03/1 8 28 4195 4402 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1 1 2.0 X 0.63 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 37.3 X 1 .25 

Tier 3 57.7 X 1 .88 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

207 

$1 23.86 
$70.56 
$46.63 

$1 08.48 

(� _______ O_t_h_er_C_h_a_r-ge_s _______ �) 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$349.53 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$349.53 

Please return this portion with payment 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4354-1 Foggy Day Drive Reclaimed I rrigation 

6285 1 MB 0.421 2 1 -21  

Customer #:00248496 

Route #:CU1 02 1 5544 

Route Group:26 

• • 1 1
1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 •  1 • 1 1  • 1 1 • 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 • 11 • • 1 1 1 1 • 1
1

1
1 • • 1 1

1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 • 1
1 I 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

Clay County Util ity Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  201 8 ,  at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3 176 O ld Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

Lawn and landscape i rrigation is al lowed no more than 
two days each week on designated days during daylight 
saving time. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/watering restrictions/ 
to learn you r  days! 

Conserving Clay Tip: Use a rain gauge. During periods of 
extended rainy weather irrigation systems should be turned 
off. 

*** WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON  7/27/201 8  FOR 
$349.53. 

Your last payment of $32 1 .  76 was posted to your account on 
6/28/201 8. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

07/06/1 8 
$349.53 

07/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$349.53 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETUR N  

PAYMENT Will B E  DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1170-7/612018006285 

0 0 2 4 8 4 96 2 C U 1 0 2 1 5 5 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 3 4 9 5 3  0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 7 2 7 2 0 1 8  0 0 



Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD Bill Date: 07/06/201 8 Customer #: 00248497 

Service Address: 4421 -1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed I rrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 07 /06/1 8 to 08/03/1 8 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

Matar Mater Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 
71 035609 2 07/03/18 28 3871 4072 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1 1 2.0 X 0.63 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 37.3 X 1 .25 

Tier 3 51 .7 X 1 .88 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (II Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

201 

$1 23.86 
$70.56 
$46.63 
$97.20 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$338.25 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$338.25 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4421- 1  Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed I rrigation 

Customer #:00248497 

Route #:CU1 021 5847 

Route Group:26 

6286 1 MB 0.421 2 1 -21 

, 1 , 1 , 1
1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • • 1 1 1 1 1 i 1 • • 1
1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 • 1 • • • 1 • • • 1 • • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

Route #: CU1 021 5847 

Clay County Util ity Authority wil l  hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  201 8, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room ,  located at 31 76 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no more than 
two days each week on designated days during daylight 
saving time. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/watering restrictions/ 
to learn your days! 

Conserving Clay Tip: Use a rain gauge. During periods of 
extended rainy weather irrigation systems should be turned 
off. 

*** WE Will DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 7/27/2018 FOR 
$338.25. 

Your last payment of $264.56 was posted to your account on 
6/28/201 8. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

07/06/1 8 
$338.25 

07/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$338.25 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 

PAYMENT Will BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1 1 70 -7/6/2018006286 

0 0 2 4 8 4 9 7  2 C U 1 0 2 1 S 8 4 7  0 0 0 0 0 3 3 82 5  □ □ DODOO  0 7 2 7 2 0 1 8  D 0 



Customer Name: P INE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Bi l l  Date: 07/06/201 8  Customer #: 00248498 
Route #: CU1 021 5083 

Service Address: 4688-1 Pine Lake Drive Reclaimed I rrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days P revious Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/06/1 8 to 08/03/1 8  
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 
61 962504 .75 07/03/18 28 2527 2552 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 20.5 X 0.63 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 4.5 X 1 .25 

Tier 3 0.0 X 1 .88 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit I nterest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please retum this portion witll payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

25 

$23.26 
$1 2.92 

$5.63 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41 .81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41 .81 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 

4688-1 Pine Lake Drive Reclaimed I rrigation 

Customer #:00248498 

Route #:CUi 021 5083 
Route Group:26 

6284 1 MB 0.421 2 1 -21  

l , l , l l l 1 l l 1 • • l l l 1 l 1 l l n l 1 l 1 l • 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 l • 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 • l 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 11 h • • • 1 1 I •  
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB Hill RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

) 

Clay County Utility Authority wil l hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  201 8, at 7:00 PM, in  
CCUA's Board Room, located at  31 76 O ld Jennings Road, 
Middleburg,  Florida. 

Lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no more than 
two days each week on designated days during daylight 
saving time. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/watering restrictions/ 
to learn you r  days! 

Conserving Clay Tip: Use a rain gauge. During periods of 
extended rainy weather irrigation systems should be turned 
off. 

*** WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 7/27/201 8  FOR 
$41 .81 . 

Your last payment of $40.64 was posted to your account on 
6/28/201 8. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

07/06/1 8 
$41 .81  

07/27/1 8 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41 .81  

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 

PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1170 -7/6/2018006284 

0 0 2 4 8 4 9 8 5 C U 1□2 1 5 08 3  0 0 0 □□□ 4 1 8 1  O D D□ □ □ □  0 7 2 7 2 0 1 8  0 □ 



Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

Service Address: 420 1 -2 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

Bill Date: 07/06/201 8  Customer # :  00248499 
Route #: CU1021 5131  

Meter 
Number 
67643746 

Meter Read 
Size Date 
.75 07/03/18 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Days 
Billed 

28 

Previous 
Reading 

2672 

Current 
Reading 

2700 

07/06/1 8 to 08/03/1 8 
Tier 1 1 4.0 X 1 .37 
Tier 2 1 4.0 X 2.85 
Tier 3 0.0 X 3.69 
Tier 4 0.0 X 4.74 

Days Previous Currant 
Billed Reading Reading 

Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tiar 2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

28 

$1 4.95 
$ 1 9. 1 8  
$39.90 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 .00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

__________ O_t_h_er_C_h_a_r_.,g,_e_s ________ ) 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please retum this portion with payment 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$75.03 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$75.03 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4201-2 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00248499 

Route #:CU i 0215131  

Route Group:26 

6283 1 MB 0.421 2 1 -21 

1 l , l l l l • l 1 1 l l , 1 l l l , l l • l l 1 l l , l 1 1 1 l 1 • l l l 1 l 1 i l , l l 1 l • l i l 1 i l ' l l l 1 l 1 l l n  
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

Clay County Util ity Authority wil l hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  201 8, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room ,  located at 31 76 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

Lawn and landscape irrigation is al lowed no more than 
two days each week on designated days during daylight 
saving time. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/watering restrictions/ 
to learn your days! 

Conserving Clay Tip: Use a rain gauge. During periods of 
extended rainy weather irrigation systems should be turned 
off. 

*** WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 7/27/2018 FOR 
$75.03. 

Your last payment of $69.86 was posted to your account on 
6/28/201 8. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutil ity.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Dua After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If  Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

07/06/1 8 
$75.03 

07/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$75.03 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 

PAYMENT Will BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
117()..7/612018006283 

0 0 2 4 8 4 9 9 9 C U 1 0 2 1 5 1 3 1  □ □0 □ 0 0 7 50 3  □ □ □ □ □ □ □  0 7 2 7 2 0 1 8  D D  



Customer Name: P INE RIDGE PLANTATION COD Bil l Date: 07/06/201 8 Customer #: 00257236 
Route #: CU102 15 102 

Service Address: 4200-1 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 
7001 4241 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

2 07/03/1 8 

Days 
Billed 

28 

Previous 
Reading 
1 3247 

Current 
Reading 
1 3353 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/06/1 8 to 08/03/1 8 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 74.7 X 

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 31 .3  X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1 .37 
2.85 
3.69 
4.74 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

106 

$79.84 
$1 02.34 

$89.21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 .00 

Currant 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$272.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$272.39 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4200-1 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00257236 

Route #:CU102 15 102 
Route Group:26 

6288 1 MB 0.421 2 1 -21 

1 l l l l 8 1 8 l 1 1 1 l l , l 1 1 l 1 u l 1 l 1 • 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 t l 1 1 1 1 1 1 • • 1 1 1 1 1h 1
1 l • 1 1

1 1 u i l1 1 1 1  

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL R D  
SUNRISE, F L  33351-4761 

Clay County Util ity Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 31 76 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

Lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no more than 
two days each week on designated days during daylight 
saving time. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/watering restrictions/ 
to learn your days! 

Conserving Clay Tip: Use a rain gauge. During periods of 
extended rainy weather irrigation systems should be turned 
off. 

*** WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 7/27/201 8 FOR 
$272.39. 

Your last payment of $206.88 was posted to your account on 
6/28/201 8, 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutil ity.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

07/06/1 8 
$272.39 

07/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$272.39 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT R ETURN 

PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A  1 1 7 0 - 4  
1 170-7/612018006288 

0 0 2 5 7 2 3 6  1 C U 1□2 1 5 1 0 2  0 0 0 00 2 7 239 □ □ □ □□ □ □  0 7 2 7 2 0 1 8  D D  



Customer Name: P INE RIDGE PLANTATION, COD Bi l l  Date: 07/06/201 8 Customer #: 002601 44 

Service Address: 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed I rrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/06/1 8 to 08/03/1 8  
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 
66848541 1 .5 07/03/18 28 29450 29727 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 70.0 X 0.63 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 23.3 X 1 .25 

Tier 3 1 83.7 X 1 .88 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

277 

$77.42 
$44. 1 0  
$29.1 3 

$345.36 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$496.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$496.01 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION, CDD 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed I rrigation 

Customer #:00260144 

Route #:CU1021 5098 
Route Group:26 

6289 1 MB 0.421 2 1 -2 1  

I I  1 l 1 • l 1 I • 1 1 1 , 1 1 1 , 1 . , , , 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • •  1 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION, CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL R D  
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

) 

Route #: CU1 021 5098 

Clay County Uti lity Authority will hold a public: rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

Lawn and landscape irrigation is al lowed no more than 
two days each week on designated days during daylight 
saving time. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/watering restrictions/ 
to learn you r  days! 

Conserving Clay Tip: Use a rain gauge. During periods of 
extended rainy weather irrigation systems should be turned 
off. 

*** WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 7/27/201 8  FOR 
$496.01 . 

Your last payment of $870.85 was posted to your account on 
6/28/2018. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

07/06/1 8 
$496.01 

07/27/1 8 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$496.01 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 

PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C LJ A .. 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1 170-7l612018006289 

0 0 26 0 1 4 4  6 C U 1 0 2 1 5 0 9 8  □ □ 0□0 4 9 6 0 1  D O D D□ □ □  0 7 2 7 2 0 1 8  D D  



Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Bill Date: 07/06/201 8  Customer # :  00257235 
Route #: CU10215100 

Service Address: 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Amenity Center 

Meter 
Number 
70009152 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

2 07/03/18 

Days 
Billed 

28 

Previous 
Reading 

519 

Current 
Reading 

664 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/06/1 8  to 08/03/1 8 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Tier 1 1 45.0 X 

Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Tier 4 0.0 X 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
Tier 2 0.0 x 
Tier 3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

1 .84 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Usage 

1 45 

$79.84 
$266.80 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 .00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 , 124.42 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1 , 1 24.42 

Please retum this portion with payment 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Amenity Center 

6287 1 MB 0.421 2 1 -2 1  

Customer #:00257235 

Route #:CU1 021 5 1 00 

Route Group:26 

1 1 • • • 1 1 1 • • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • • 1 1 • 1 1 • • • 1 1 • 1 • 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 • 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
1 • • · • • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 ·4761 

Clay County Uti lity Authority wil l  hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  201 8, at 7:00 PM, in  
CCUA's Board Room, located at  3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg,  Florida. 

lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no more than 
two days each week on designated days during daylight 
saving  time. Visit www.sjrwmd .com/watering restrictions/ 
to learn your days! 

Conserving Clay Tip: Use a rain gauge. During periods of 
extended rainy weather irrigation systems should be turned 
off. 

*** WE Will DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 7/27/201 8  FOR 
$1 124.42. 

Your last payment of $767.42 was posted to your account on 
6/28/201 8. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutil ity.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

DO NOT R ETURN 

PAYMENT WILL 

07/06/1 8 
$ 1 , 1 24.42 

07/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 , 124.42 

ACH DEBIT 

ON 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1170-7/612018006287 

0 0 2 5 7 2 3 5  6 CU10 2 1 5 1 0□ □ □ □□□□□□0 1  □ □ □ □ □ □ □  0 7 2 7 2 0 1 8  D D  



"' II II 
- ', : • - � ,,,...,, - • -�tt-. - . . . . t' I• I •� • )LI � 

I I _  • •  . 1 - =i1 .. : ,  II • a .com}. 0 1:::: '\, · - L . ·  

1 of 3 

AT&T 

PtNEIIIDSE PLANTATION 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL333!i1-4761 

Paga 
Accaunt Numltar 

Billing Data 
904 291-8878 14110562 
Aug 1 , 2018 

M o nth ly Statement 

I Blll-Ait::..A=.man e 

Previous Bill 

Payment Received 7-18 Thank You! 

Adjustments 

Balance 

Current Charges 

Amount to be Debited 

Debiting Bank Account on 

Online: att.com/myatt 

Plans and Services 
1 866-620-6000 
PIN: 0ff17 

Repair Service: 
1 866 620-6900 

AT&T Long Distance Service 
1 866 620-6000 

Internet Services 
1 888 321-2375 

Total Current Charges 

Page 

2 

2 

News Vou Can Us-a Summary 

204.66 

204.S6CR 

.00 

.00 

206.83 

$206.83 

Aug 17, 2018 

98.30 

1 1 .33 

97.20 

206.83 

• PREVENT DISCONNECT 
• AT&T RELAY SERVICE 

• CARRIER INFORMATION 
• DO NOT CALL 

• OPERATOR ASSISTANCE 
Sae 'News You Can Use'for additional information. 

Web Site att.com 

. .  -------------
Plans and Stirvices 

PrHtDtions and Discaunts 
Item 
No. Description 

1. Discount for All For Less 2017 BLC for 
Bill Period Aug 1, 2018 EESH1CB3N. 

2. Discount for Business Loe a I Calling for 
Bill Period Aug 1, 201B EESH1CB3Q. 

Tatal Pmnalians and Discaunts 

Monthly Senice -Aug 1 thru Aug 31 

3. Bus Local Call Unlimited A 
Business Line 
Three-Way Calling 
30 Code Speed Calling 
Remote Activation of Call 
Foiwarding 
Repeat Dialing 
Call Return 
Call Blocking 
Enhanced Caller ID Anonymous 
Call Blocking 

4. B11s local C■II Unli•ited A 
Business Line 
Three-Way Calling 
30 Code Speed Calling 
Remote Activation of Call 
Forwarding 
Re 11eat Dialing 
Call Return 
Call Blocking 
Enhanced Caller ID Anonymous 
Call Blocking 

Tatal Monthly Sarvic• 

Addili1111 and ChaagH lo S11Yic:1 

Quantity 
1 

This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting 
from account activity. 
Item 
Na. Description 
Acti,ity an Jun 38, 2D1B 
Charges far !104 291-1878 
Your bill reflects a charge 
for a change in rates far: 
(Monthly Charges are prorated from 
Jul 3, 2018 lhrough Jul 31, 2018l 

5. Federal Universal Service Fee 
6. Federal Universal Service Fee 
7. Federal Subscriber Line 

Charge 

La""'I ServlDN provldod by AT&T Flarlda. 

Monthly 
Rate 

.06 

.06 

.50 

50.00CR 

94.00CR 

144.JIDCR 

107.00 

107.00 

214.DD 

Amount 
Billed 

.06 
,06 
.48 



PINERIDGE PLANTATION 
5365 N NOB HILL RD 

Page 
Accou.t Number 

Billing Dale 

2 of3  
904 291 -8878 146 0562 
Aug 1,2018 

AT&T 
SUNRISE FL33351-4761 

- - -- - - - -

Ptans and Services 

Additions and Changes la Servic1 - Cantin11111I 
Item 
No. 

1 .  
Description 
Federal Subscritier Line 
Charge 

Total Charges for 904 291 -8878 

Quantity 
1 

Tatal Additions and Change& ta Ser,ice 

S■rcharges and other Fees 
Item 
No. Description 

2. Cost Assessment Charge 
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 
4. Federal Universal Svc Fee-Mutt 

Tatal Surcharges and Other Fees 

Gavarn11ent Fees and TaxH 
Item 
No. Description 

5. Telecommunications Access 
System Act Surcharge 

6. Emergency 911  Service 
Total Gavemment Fees and Taxes 

Total Plans and Services 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

Monthly Se,vic1 
Chuge& far 984 291-8871 

Type of Service 
7. All For Less Unlimited 2 Plan Monthly Fee 

Total Charges for904 291-8878 

Sllrcbarges and Otbar Fees 
8. Federal Regulatory Fee 
9. Federal Universal Service Fee 

Total Surcharges ,mll Other Fees 

Total AT&T Long Distance Service 

Quantity 
2 
2 
2 

Monthly 
Rate 

.50 

Period 
07/1 1-08/10 

Amount 
Billed 

.48 

1.08 
1.DI 

3.42 
18.78 
3.98 

2&.18 

.24 

.80 
1.N 

98.30 

10.00 
10.00 

.32 
1.01 
1.33 

11 .33 

- -- -- - - --

lntBrnet Servrce-s 

lmparta11t lnlam■tiaa 
For Billing Inquiries call: 
High Speed Internet (DSL): 888.321.2375 
Web Hosting: 888.932.4678 
Tech Support 360: 877.265.3410 
Microsoft Office 365: 866.531.4891 
WiFi Sm Site: 855.288.9434 
Landline Texting: 868.812.0223 

NOTICE: Charges appearing in this section are for services provided tiy AT&T 
Corp. and/or by BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC. 

lt111ized Charges and Credits 
Billlll on Ba half of BallSauth Tai 1co1111unlcations, Inc 
Quast i ans CollCern1 ng Internet Charges ( 190000) 
Ca 1 1  To 1 1  Free 1 888 821 -2375 
904 291-8878 
Charges. for Jul 01 , 201 B thru Jul 31 , 201 B 
AT&T Internet Charges 
Uaer ID: p1narfdgeho118att.nat 
DSL: 904 291-8879 
10. FntAccess Bll81nesa Static IP 

Fro■ Jul 01 thru Jul 31 
1 1  . Cost A88BBHent Charge 
Total Billed Oil Behalf of BellSouth Telecomm11nications, Inc 

Billed on Behalf af AT&T Corp. 
Teoh Support 3iD 
Charges lor 984 291-B878 
12. SUBSCRIPTION MS-0365 El 

Service Date: 07/19/18 - 08/18/18 
13. MCAFEE ENDPOINT 

Service Date: 07/19/18 - 08/18/1 B 
Total Charges for 904 291 -8878 

Total Tech Suppart360 
Total Billed on Behalf of AT&T Corp. 
Total lte11ized Charges and Credits 

Total Internet Services 

News You Can u,o 

PREVENT DISCONNECT 

40.00 

.70 
40.70 

40.00 

16.50 

56.50 

56.50 
56.50 
97.20 

97.20 

Thank vou for tieing a valued customer. Please be aware that all char11es must be 
paid each month to keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We 
are required to inform you that certain charges must Ile paid in order to prevent 
interruption of local service. THESE CHARGES ARE ALREADY INCLUDED IN THE 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE AND ARE S20i.B3. Also, neglecting to pay for remaining 
charges moy result in interruption or removal of these remaining services or further 
collection action, but will not result ill disconnection of vour local service. For more 
information, call the Plans and Ser11ic11s numtier listed in the Billing Summary 
section on pa11e l .  

C>ZOOI AT&T hrt■ll■alual Prop■rty. All rights r■sorv■d. 

5575.002.013656.01.02.0000000 NNNNNNYN 002577.027333 



I 

AT&T 

-

News You Can U�e 

CARRIER INFORMATION 

PINERIDGE PLANTATION 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL33351-4761 

Our records indicate 111111 you have selected AT&T Long Distance Service or a 
company that re-sells their services as your primary local toll carrier and AT&T Long 
Distance Service or a company that resells their services as your primary long 
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with your recorrls. 

AT&T RELAY SERVICE 
Dial 7 1 1  is a Telecommunications Relay Service for customers with hearing and 
speech disabilities. AT&T offers products and services for customers With visual, 
hearing, speech or physical disabilities. For more information, please go to an.com 
or rater to the customer guide section in your local YP telephone directory. 

DD NOT CALL 
If your llusiness makes outbound telephone solicitations, you must comply 
with National Do-Not-Call laws and regulations (47 C.F.R. 64. 1200 and 16 
C.F.A. 3l0l and anv apJ)lical>le state laws. 

OPERATOR ASSISTANCE 
AT&T will discontinue Spanish and Cantonese Operator Assistance an or after 
10/1/2018. Operator Assistance in English will still be provided. For more 
information, please call the toll free number shown an your llill. 

Pag1 

Account Number 
Billing Date 

3 of3  
904 281-8878 146 0562 
Aug 1, 201B 

-



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Utilities - FY1 8 

Clay Electric 

Account # 
8824799 
8824808 
7371 685 
8824805 
8837872 

780861 1 

Service Address 
4201 -1 Pine Ridge Pkwy 
1 2 1  7-1 Camp Ridge Land 
4392-1 Pine Ridge Park - Irrigation 
1 452-2 Tynes Blvd - Entrance 
1 484 T nes Blvd #2 lrrig Clock/Si n 
001 .320.53800.43000 

4200 Pine Rid e/ Amenity 
001 .330.57200.43000 

Vendor #1 7 

Aug-1 8  

Dept. 
Ground Maint $ 26.00 
Ground Maint $ 26.00 
Ground Maint $ 26.00 
Ground Maint $ 36.00 
Ground Maint $ 52.00 

$ 1 66.00 

Amenity 
$ 1 ,821 .00 

ITOTAL $ 1 ,9a1.oo 1 



rl ,, 
,D 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Statement Date: 08/10/2018 
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

IE® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
r Orange Park District 

734 Blanding Blvd 
t.,+.,,.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

ATo�� 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917  
I Trustee Dist 06 I ct::"���'.:m 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address I Meter No I Multiplier I 
8824799 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 4201 PINE RIDGE PKWY # 1 IRRIGATION CLOCK 40601 324 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 07/10/2018 08/08/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 
07/26/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 08/10/2018 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 1 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 08/24/2018 

09/07/18 544 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03168/KWH -$.03 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

545 1 29 
Aug 2017 5 29 

27.00 
27.00CR 

S 0.00 

0.08 

23.00 

0.02 

0.59 

1 .65 

0.24 

0.42 

$ 26.00 

$ 26.00 

$ 26.00 

$ 2.48 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1 ,000 Back to Your Future Scholarshipl The 
criteria and applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 21 .  

Payments recetved after 3 pm wtll be credited to your account the follaWlnt business day. B1Ulngs not pafd fn full wtll 
Incur a late charse of $5.00 or 5" of the delinquent amount (whtchever Is 11reater) that will be added to your account. 

• rear Here T 
When Paying in Person; Bnn11 entire bill with you, 

When Paying 8y Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

0 
0 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Account Number r illcludtld an additional amount 

P. 0. Box 308 u 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Milllf"II Address Correction: ____________ _ 

8824799 

Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

as a donation to Projl!Ct Share 
to help those 1n need. 

s 
-tAmount 

• 

911 Emergency Address: 
Retum this coupon Wrtte Acmunt Number on check and 

7Z939·10A"1"16" 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

□8824799 

make payable to: with your payment Clay Electric: Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 08/24/2018 $ 26.00 
*""'Payment by Bank Draft*" 

□□□□□26005 



<fl "" 
,D 
0 
0 
0 
0 n 

Statement Date: 08/10/2018 
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

J Trustee Dist 06 I c�:����m 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account Name Service Address I Meter No I Multiplier I 

8824808 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 1217 CAMP RIDGE LN 11 1  IRRIGATION CLOCK 40601325 1 

Rate • GS From To 
Approx Next 

Read Date Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Hon-Demand 07/10/2018 08/08/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 
07/26/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 08/10/2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 4 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 08/24/2018 

09/07/18 482 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03168/KWH -$.1 3  
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

486 4 29 
Aus 2011 4 29 

27.00 

27.00CR 
S 0.00 

0.33 
23.00 
0.07 
0.60 
1 .67 
0.24 
0.09 

S 26.00 
$ 26.00 

$ 26.00 

$ 2.51 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,000 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The 
criteria and applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 21 . 

Payments recetved after 3 pm w1ll be credited to your KCOunt th1t following busfness day. Bllltn(IS not paid in full Will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5" of the dltllnquent amount (Whichever Is ereater) that will be addltd to your acc:ount. 

'f' TearHere T 

When Paying in Person: Bnng entire blll with you. 
When Pay1n11 By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

0 
0 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Account Number I Included an aC1111tlonal amount 
P.O. Box 308 u 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ____________ _ 

8824808 
Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

as a donation to Project Share 
to help those in need. 

$ 
P-ent Amount 

• 

911 Emergency Address: 
Return thfs coupon Wrfte Acalunt Number on check and 

n939-10A•1·16· 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

08824808 

make payable to: with your payment Clay E1actric Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 08/24/2018  $ 26.00 
.,...,Payment by Bank Draft"'"' 

00□□026005 



rr-
"' 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

IE® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
,. Orange Park District 

734 Blanding Blvd 
t,•+•, .. _ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 08/10/2018  
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

I Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

. . clayelectrtc.com A Touchs�� 904-272•2456 (800)224-4917 Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account Name Service Address I Meter No I Multiplier I 

*7371685 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 4392 PINE RIDGE PKWY # 1 IRR CLK 40601326 

Rate · GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 07/10/2018 08/08/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 
07/26/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 08/10/2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 4 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Ftorida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 08/24/2018 

09/07/18 387 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03168/KWH -$.13 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

391 4 29 
Aug 2017 4 29 

27.00 
27.00CR 

S 0.00 

0.33 
23.00 
0.07 
0.60 
1 .67 
0.24 
0.09 

S 26.00 
$ 26.00 

$ 26.00 

$ 2.51 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1 ,000 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The 
criteria and applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 21 . 

Payments receMtd after 3 pm will be credited to your account the followtn1 business day. Bllllnp not paid In fUII Will 
Incur a late dwp of $5.00 or 5" of the deffnquent amount (whichever Is IIJ"ffter) that will be added to your account • 

..-Tear Here ,.-
When Paying In Person: Bring entire bill With you. 

When Payfng By Mall: Return thts portion With your payment. 

0 
0 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Account Number 1 fn<;luu .... an additionel amount 

P.O. Box 308 16 
Keystone Hejghts, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ____________ _ 

*7371685 
Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

as a donation to Project Sh.,. 
to help th05e In need. 

s 
--tAmount 

� � 

911 Emergency Address; 
Return this coupon Wrtte Account Number on check and 

n939-10A*1*16* 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 --4761 

07371b85 

make payable to: with your payment Clay Electric Coopen,ttye, Inc. 

Bank Draft 08/24/2018 S 26.00 
***Payment by Bank Draft""* 

a□aa□2b□□s 



"" 
a) 
\D 
0 
0 
0 
0 
C) 

IE® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

� Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
ATouclu�li;� 904-272·2456 (800)224-4917 

Account Name Service Address 

Statement Date: 08/10/201 8  
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

I Trustee Dist 06 I ci::�e���m 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 I Meter No I Multiplier I 

8824805 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 1452 TYNES BLVD # 2 ENTRANCE 40689398 

Rate - GS 

GS Non•Demand 

From To 

0711ono1s oa1oano1a 

Previous Statement Balance 
07/26/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 08/10/2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 92 KWH 
FlA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 08/24/2018 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
09/07/18 

Previous 

27300 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03168/KWH -$2.91 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

27392 

Aug 2017 

62.00 
62.00CR 

7.48 
23.00 

1 .60 
0.82 
2.29 
0.33 
0.48 

$ 36.00 

$ 3.44 

KWH Days 

92 29 
541 29 

$ 0.00 

S 36.00 
$ 36.00 

Daily KWH 

3 
19 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1 ,000 Back to Your Future Scholarship{ The 
criteria and applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 21 . 

Payments teeetvecl after 3 pm will be credited to your account the followlna business day, BllllnJS not patd tn full Wfll 
incur a late dlarp of $5.00 or 5" of the delinquent amount (whtctiever ts llf'84terl that wtll be added to your account. 

YTearHere ,.. 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you, 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 16 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: ____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

72939-10A•1•16• 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

08824805 

Account Number I Included an aaaftianal amount as a donation to Project Shire 
8824805 to help those tn need. 

Phone Humber 
(904) 940-5850 

$ Phone Correction 

Pa........,tAmount 
Return this coupon Write Ao:ount Number on ched< and 

make payable to: 
with your payment Clay £1ectr1c COop«atlve, Inc. 

Bank Draft 08/24/2018  $ 36.00 
... Payment by Bank Draft ... 

□aaa□36□□4 



r--
00 
ID 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

IE® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

L,+, .. _ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 08/10/201 8  
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

l Di I 
Web Address Trustee st 06 clayelectnc.com A Touchs��� 904·272-2456 (800)224-4917 Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account 

8837872 
Name Service Address 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 1484 TYNES BLVD # 2 IRRIG CLOCK/SIGN 

Meter No 

28411875 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date Previous Present KWH Days 

GS Non-Demand 0711ono1a 08/081201a 

Previous Statement Balance 
07/26/2018 Payment Received · Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 08/10/2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 240 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 08/24/2018 

09/07/18 19400 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03168/KWH ·$7.60 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

1 9640 240 29 
Aus 2011 89 29 

38.00 
38.00CR 

S 0.00 

19.51 
23.00 
4.18 
1 .20 
3.33 
0.48 
0.30 

S 52.00 
$ 52.00 

$ 52.00 

$ 5.01 

If you are an adult gotng back to school, apply for our $1 ,000 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The 
criteria and applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 21 . 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the follow1ng business day. Bllltnp not paid 1n full Will 
Incur a late chllf'I& of $5.00 or B of the detlnquent amount (whichever ts areater) that will be added to your accowrt. 

,..Tear Here ,.. 
When Paying In Person: Bring entire bill With you. 

When Paying By Mall: Return this portion with your payment. 

Multiplter 

Daily KWH 

8 
3 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Account Number t lnctuded an additional amount 
P.O. Box 308 16 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656·0308 

Mallfng AddressCorrectfon: ____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

n939.10A·1·16* 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

08837872 

as a donation to Pro:,ect Sh11n 
8837872 to help those in need. 

Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

s Phone Correction 
Pa-tAmount 

Return thfs coUPon Write Account Number on check ancl 
make payable to: with your payment Clay Eledrlc: Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 08/24/2018 S 52.00 
•-Payment by Bank Draft* .. 

0000052001 



"' .... "' 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Statement Date: 08/1 0/201 8  
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

I Trustee Dist 06 I Web Ad�ress 
. . clayelectnc.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

780861 1  PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COO 4200 PINE RIDGE PKWY PLANT/AMENITY 08522153 40 

Rate - GSD From To 
Approx Next 

Read Date Previous Present KWH Days Datly KWH 

GS Demand 0111ono18 08/0812018 

Previous Statement Balance 
07/26/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 08/10/2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Demand 44.400KW X 4.35 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 17720 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 08/24/1018 

09/07/18 44463 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03168/KWH -$561.37 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

44906 

Aug 2017 
17720 
18280 

2, 101.00 
2,101 .00CR 

1 ,063.20 
80.00 

193.14 

308.33 

42. 15 
1 1 7.23 
16.87 
0.08 

$ 1 ,821.00 

$ 176.25 

$ 0.00 

$ 1 ,821.00 
$ 1 ,821.00 

29 
29 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1 ,000 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The 
criteria and applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 21 . 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the follaw1n1 business day. Bllltnas not paid tn full will 
fncur a late charte of $5.00 or 5" of the delinquent amount (whichever Is areater) that will be added to your account. 

"I' Tear Here "I' 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you, 

When Paying By Mall: Return thfs portfon with your payment. 

611  
630 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Account Number 1 Included an additional amount 

P.O. Box 308 lfi 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: ____________ _ 

7808611 
Phone Number" 
(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

as a donation to Project Sha,-e 
to help those tn need. 

s 
Pa-t Amount 

• 

911 Emmiiency Address: 
Return thts coupon Write �mt Number on check and 

n939-10A*1"16" 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

07808611 

with your payment make payable to: 
Clay Electric Coopenitlvl!, Inc. 

Bank Draft 08/24/2018 S 1 ,821.00 
***Payment by Bank Draft ... 

0001821□□8 



Pine Ridge Plantation COD 
Utilities - FY1 8 

CCUA VENDOR #1 5 Aug-1 8 

Account # Service Address 
246892 1 376-1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 1 23.86 
246893 1 4  7 5-1 Tyne Blvd Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 1 ,866.44 
248250 4228-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 1 ,475.40 
248496 4354-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 41 1 .32 
248497 4421 -1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 488.40 
248498 4688-1 Pine Lake Dr Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 41 .31  
248499 420 1 -2 Pine Ridge Pkwy Irrigation Ground Maint $ 80.00 
257236 4200-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Irrigation Ground Maint $ 1 38.38 
2601 44 4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed Ground Maint $ 1 99.03 

001 .320.53800.431 00 $ 4,824. 1 4 

257235 4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy Amenity Amenity $ 291 .42 
001 .330.57200.431 00 $ 291 .42 

I TOTAL $ 5,1 1 5.56 



3 I 76 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC Bill Date: 08/03/201 B Customer #: 00246892 
Route #: CU10217100 Service Address: 1376 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Current 
Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/03/18 to 09/06/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Tier 4 0.0 X 

( � 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
72935469 2 08/01/18 29 99998 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 
99998 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 
$123.86 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$123.86 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$123.86 

GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

1376 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00246892 

Route #:CU10217100 
Route Group:26 

6287 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

1 • • 111 I I l11 I I I 11 I 1 11I • ••  1 1 1 1 1 lh • • 1 1  n •" •111111111111 1 I 1 1 1 I I 1 11 1  

GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  Irrigate efficiently. Only irrigate 
when rain has been inadequate and use the proper 
sprinkler head for each area. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Use Mulches. Mulch will help hold 

� 
moisture, moderate temperature, slowly release nutrients, 

· reduce weed growth and slow erosion. 

( 

- WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 8/2412018 FOR 
$123.86. 

Your last payment of $123.86 was posted to your account on 
7/27/2018. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Chargee Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

08/03/18 
$123.86 

08/24/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$123.86 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C UA - 1 1 7 0-4  
117�D1800U87 

00246892 5 CU102171□□ □□□0012386 000□□0□ 08242018 □ 0 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

Service Address: 1475 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 08/03/201 B Customer #: 00246893 
Route #: CU1 0214900 

Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

08/03/18 to 09/06/18 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

t 

( 

( 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Tier4 o.o X 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

I -' 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
88417696 2 08/01/18 29 26044 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges ner 1 1 16.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 38.7 X 

ner3 862.3 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 
27061 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 
1017 

$123.86 
$73.08 
$48.38 

$1 ,621 . 12  

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,866.44 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 ,866.44 

Please return this portion with payment 

-�ciJi;� , � 0_�,\ Clay County Utility Authority 
( ( , , , � 3176 Old Jennings Road 1�ii."-' _ .:. 1• -�"t/ Middleburg, Florida 32068 

-:q},r::._:A\J;t\\J.,. 

GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC Customer #:00246893 

Route #:CU10214900 
Route Group:26 

1475 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

6285 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

1111• • •1111.1,11,11111'111111 1 1 11I1•11h II I I I 1 • 1 1 • • 1
1

1 • ••••• .. 1 • 1 
GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 •4761 

D 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  Irrigate efficiently. Only irrigate 
when rain has been inadequate and use the proper 
sprinkler head for each area. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Use Mulches. Mulch will help hold 
moisture, moderate temperature, slowly release nutrients, 
reduce weed growth and slow erosion. 

-we WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 8/24/2018 FOR 
$1866.44. 

Your last payment of $1236.89 was posted to your account 
on 7/27/2018. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

08/03/18 
$1 ,866.44 

08/24/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 ,866.44 

ACH DEBIT 

MAIL PAYMENT :TO: -

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C UA- 1 1 7 0 - 4  
117().lv.l/2018000211! 

00246893 1 cu1□2149□□ aaaaaaaaa1 aa□aao□ □8242□18 o o 

] 



Customer Name: 

Service Address: 

ij 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD Bill Date: 08/03/2018 

4228 -1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer#: 00248250 
Route #: CU10215147 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading Reading Usage CCUA's Board RoomJ located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 

( 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/03/18 to 09/06/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor; 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X o.oo 

"""" 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 
68417899 2 08/01/18 29 35613 38422 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges ner 1 1 16.0 X 0.63 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 38.7 X 1 .25 

Tler 3 654.3 X 1 .88 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

809 
$123.88 
$73.08 
$48.38 

$1 ,230.08 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 ,475.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1 ,475.40 

Please retum this portion with payment 

":"(TuuV'5 
/"c�f

�
· · '"'if,tt •s, Clay County Utility Authority 

11 l , ) \ 3176 Old Jennings Road \1'tr,i��.f�� Middleburg, Florida 32068 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4228 -1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

6286 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

Customer #:00248250 

Route #:CU10215147 
Route Group:26 

I• 111111 .. • • 1' 1 11••0111 •111 11• 11 1 11 • • • 1 1 • 11 h I I I I 1 111 • 1 I•• 11 • 1 II 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4781 

J 

J 

Middleburg, Florida. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  Irrigate efficiently. Only irrigate 
when rain has been inadequate and use the proper 
sprinkler head for each area. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Use Mulches. Mulch will help hold 
moisture, moderate temperature, slowly release nutrients, 
reduce weed growth and slow erosion. 

.,.. WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 8/24/2018 FOR 
$1475.40. 

Your last payment of $793.21 was posted to your account on 
7/27/2018. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Dua After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

08/03/18 
$1 ,475.40 

08/24/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,475.40 

ACH DEBIT 

) 

MAIL P'AYMENT• lO: :-- - :, 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAVMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
117().Bf.312D1aoo8iss 

□□24825□ s cu1□21s147 □□□□□□□□□1 □a□□oa□ □8242□18 □ □ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD Bill Date: 08/03/2018 Customer #: 00248496 
Route #: CU10215544 

Service Address: 4354-1 Foggy Day Drive Reclalmed Irrigation 

- � · · · · ater ---:;:,; 
- -�-�---__________!...l 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charg.es (Prepaid) 08/03/18 to 09/06/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier s 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

f.m.@ 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

-j� . ' 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
58750384 2 08/01/18 29 4402 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1 1 6.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tler 2 38.7 X 

Tier 3 88.3 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

4845 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

243 

$123.B6 
$73.08 
$48.38 

$166.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$411 .32 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41 1 .32 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD Customer #:00248496 

Route #:CU10215544 
Route Group:26 

4354-1 Foggy Day Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

6290 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

1
1•111111

1
1

1 1 • • 111 1
1 I 1 1

1
1 1 I 1 1 1 1

1 1 1
1 1 I 1

1 1 1
1 1

1 1 1 II 1 11 1 .1 111
111 I 1 ' • I 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL AD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351•4781 

) 

[ 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  Irrigate efficiently. Only irrigate 
when rain has been inadequate and use the proper 
sprinkler head for each area. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Use Mulches. Mulch will help hold 
moisture, moderate temperature, slowly release nutrients, 
reduce weed growth and slow erosion. 

- wE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 8/24/2018 FOR 
$411 .32. 

Your last payment of $349.53 was posted to your account on 
7/27/2018. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Cu1T8nt Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Dua 

, MAIL: PAYMENT: 

08/03/1B 
$411 .32 

08/24/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$411 .32 

ACH DE.BIT 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A- 1 1 70 - 4  
111&-8t.ll2011JOO/l2IIO 

00248496 4 CU1021S544 0000041132 00□00□0 08242018 0 0 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Bill Date: 08/03/2018 Customer #: 00248497 
Route #: CU10215847 

Seivlce Address: 4421-1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

I -=- - ·  . -- . - _ ,:_ fer, , . . - -- -

( 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/03/18 10 09/06/1 8 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tler 4 0.0 X 

� 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
71035809 2 08/01N8 29 4072 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1 16.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 38.7 X 

Tier 3 129.3 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

4356 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

i-.�:�o··-�.W� , .. Clay County Utility Authority 
,, f , . , • ) 1 3176 Old Jennings Road 
"""'� • � .' Middleburg, Florida 32068 
'->lt:fo.••. ·-· ' 

,,,,_f_ 4\l.' 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

284 

$123.86 
$73.08 
$48.38 

$243.08 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$488.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$488.40 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Customer #:00248497 

Route #:CU10215847 
Route Group:26 

4421-1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

6291 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

1•1•1 I I I I 1 11 I•••• 11111 1III1•11111111••  ·•'• 11 I I I 11 1111 1 11 I• 111• 1 • 1 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

� 

J 

) 

c 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  Irrigate efficiently. Only irrigate 
when rain has been inadequate and use the proper 
sprinkler head for each area. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Use Mulches. Mulch will help hold 
moisture, moderate temperature, slowly release nutrients, 
reduce weed growth and slow erosion. 

-we WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 8/24/2018 FOR 
$488.40. 

Your last payment of $338.25 was posted to your account on 
7/27/2018. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

08/03/1 8 
$488.40 

08/24/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$488.40 

ACH DEBIT 

I_. ==_ - - - [ IMllL'PAYMENTTO� · 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C UA- 1 1 70-4  
1170,.8"/l'l01800t2S 1 

00248497 b CU1□215847 □□□□□4884□ □0000□□ 08242018 D □ 



3 1 76 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD Bill Date: 08/03/2018 Customer #: 00248498 
Route #: CU10215083 

Service Address: 4688-1 Pine Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

· : star 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/03/18 to 09/06/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Tier4 0.0 X 

.�•a'i'Fi 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

__ .....=; 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
61962504 .75 08/01/18 29 2552 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 21.3 X 

Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tler 2 3.7 X 

Tler 3 o.o X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

� 
Current 
Reading 
25n 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Ple11se return this portion with payment 

•'·'i'·1:1ro 
I ��6· · · '� ,, Clay County Utility Authority 
. ( , , . ') \: 3176 Old Jennings Road V�t-' � < ij)' Middleburg, Florida 32068 

{{y_ l@� 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

25 
$23.26 
$1 3.42 

$4.63 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.31 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41 .31 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Customer #:00248498 

Route #:CU10215083 
Route Group:26 

4688-1 Pine Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

6289 1 MB 0,421 17-17 

Ill',,,,., 11, 11 I I 1111111  II  I 111•11111 1111,11•1•111 11111  • 1 •1 •111111 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 : Irrigate efficiently. Only irrigate 
when rain has been inadequate and use the proper 
sprinkler head for each area. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Use Mulches. Mulch will help hold 

D 
moisture, moderate temperature, slowly release nutrients, 

. reduce weed growth and slow erosion. 

) 

-we WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 8/24/2018 FOR 
$41.31. 

Your last payment of $41.81 was posted to your account on 
7/27/2018. 

.,- . �· '· . 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Dua 

08/03/18 
$41.31 

08/24118 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.31 

ACH DEBIT 

:::-= -- - -- -'. IAA]L MYMENT TO! 
. 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A- 1 1 7 0-4  
1170-/lf3J2011JOD62e9 

□0248498 9 CU1□215083 □□□□□□4131 □□□□□□□ 08242D18 □ □ 



Customer Name: 

Service Address: 

3] 76 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Bill Date: 08/03/2018 

4201-2 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

Customer#: 00248499 
Route #: CU10215131 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
87643746 .75 08/01/18 29 2700 2730 30 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/03/18 to 09/06/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 14.5 X 1 .37 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 15.5 X 2.85 

Tier 3 0.0 X 3.69 
Tier 4 0.0 X 4.74 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

( �rn, 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 

" 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

o.oo 

0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

-" �,J J;(lfi;{.-• 1·�?"'
. 
o· ��-. \ Clay County Utility Authority 

f \\ , , , ) \. 3176 Old Jennings Road 
\\��-� .  � _'.t .. . ,t,) Middleburg, Florida 32068 

· -!r- �r.� 

$1 4.95 
$19.87 
$44.18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

,._j 
Current 

Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$80.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$80.00 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4201-2 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00248499 

Route #:CU10215131 
Route Group:26 

6288 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

hl1l1·1•1l1•'l·111 '·1111•1 11•11•1
1 1•1hl1•11111h •1l1 111•111 1h• 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 •4781 

Middleburg, Florida. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  Irrigate efficiently. Only irrigate 
when rain has been inadequate and use the proper 
sprinkler head for each area. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Use Mulches. Mulch will help hold 
moisture, moderate temperature, slowly release nutrients, 
reduce weed growth and slow erosion. 

•H WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 8/24/2018 FOR 
$80.00. 

Your last payment of $75.03 was posted to your account on 
7/27/2018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

08/03/18 
$80.00 

08J24/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$80.00 

ACH DEBIT 

) 

MAl�PAVMENT 'lO:._ -_ - ::---=-· 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 -4 
117Q-fl:jl20 I 8/I06ZBB 

□□248499 9 cu1021s131 □□□□□oa□□□ □o□□o□□ □8242□18 □ □ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

Service Address: 4200-1 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

Bill Date: 08/03/2018 Customer #: 00257236 
Route #; CU10215102 

Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 
70014241 2 08/01/18 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

29 1 3353 13395 
08/03/18 to 09/06/18 

Current 
Usage 

42 
$79.84 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

( 

( 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 42.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

� 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1.37 
2.85 
3.69 
4.74 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

$57.54 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 .00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 38.38 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$138.38 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD Customer #:00257236 

Route #:CU10215102 
Route Group:26 

4200-1 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

6293 1 MB 0.421 17•17 
11d11M11l•1••11111'111l•1'll•l1llll1l111l1ll11ll,llll1ll'1•111 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

J 

[ 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  Irrigate efficiently. Only irrigate 
when rain has been inadequate and use the proper 
sprinkler head for each area. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Use Mulches. Mulch will help hold 
moisture, moderate temperature, slowly release nutrients, 
reduce weed growth and slow erosion. 

- WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 8/24/2018 FOR 
$138.38. 

Your last payment of $272.39 was posted to your account on 
7/27/2018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

08/03/18 
$1 38.38 

08/24/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$138.38 

ACH DEBIT 

=■- - -- --_- : MAIL· PAVMENT W! 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1170-llf.lr.lal80Qr293 

00257236 9 cu1021s102 0□0□□13838 □□ooaaa oa24201a □ □ 

J 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION, COO Bill Date: 08/03/201 8 Customer#: 00280144 
Route #: CU10215098 

( 

( 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 
88848541 1.5 08/01118 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

:r . •. 
Days Previous Current Current 
BIiied Reading Reading Usage 

08/03/18 to 09/06/18 $0.00 
Tier 1 o.o X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier 4 o.o X 0.00 $0.00 

�j�'.�ill' 
$0.00 

0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

� �J 
Days Previous Current Current 
Billed Reading Reading Usage 

29 29727 29848 121 

$77.42 
Tier 1 72.5 X 0.63 $45.68 
Tier2 24.2 X 1 .25 $30.25 
Tier 3 24.3 X 1 .88 $45.68 

(..__ ________ O_t_h_e_r_C_h_a.....,rg.._e_s_�-----�) 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 99.03 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 99.03 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION, COD 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00260144 

Route #:CU10215098 
Route Group:26 

6294 1 MB 0.421 17-17 
• 111 1  • • 1 II h h 11 111111111 I 11 11II1111 111 • 1 I •I, 1, 11,1111 h 11111 I I 11 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION, CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 11 2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  Irrigate efficiently. Only irrigate 
when rain has been inadequate and use the proper 
sprinkler head for each area. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Use Mulches. Mulch will help hold 
moisture, moderate temperature, slowly release nutrients, 
reduce weed growth and slow erosion. 

-.. WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 8/2412018 FOR 
$199.03. 

Your last payment of $496.01 was posted to your account on 
7/27/2018. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

08/03/1 8 
$199.03 
08/24/18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$199.03 

ACH DEBIT 

- . -_ ASL". P.AY Etff11TO; • 
• 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAVMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A- 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1170-11/31201B005�1U 

□026□144  8 CU1□215□98 □□□□□199□3 □□□□□□□ □8242□18 □ □ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Bill Date: 08/03/2018 Customer #: 00257235 
Route#: CU10215100 

Seivice Address: 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Amenity Center 

( 

1 ,l tr • .  
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
70009152 2 08/01/18 29 664 669 5 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/03/18 to 09/06/18 $79.84 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 5.0 X 1 .84 $9.20 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1 .00 

-=��" I 'Tl, 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $180.83 
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.11 $20.55 

C ' I �-
Previous Current Current Meter Meter Read Days 

Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 ner 2 0.0 X 

Tler 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Faes (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$291.42 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$291 .42 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Amenity Center 

Customer #:00257235 

Route #:CU10215100 
Route Group:26 

ij Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

) 

1) 

( 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  Irrigate efficiently. Only irrigate 
when rain has been inadequate and use the proper 
sprinkler head for each area. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Use Mulches. Mulch will help hold 
moisture, moderate temperature, slowly release nutrients, 
reduce weed growth and slow erosion. 

tt• WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 8/2412018 FOR 
$291.42. 

Your last payment of $1124.42 was posted to your account 
on 7/27/2018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

08/03/18 
$291 .42 

08/24/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$291 .42 

ACH DEBIT 

) 

' � - - t,t�ll." P.AYMEHTTO. : -. 

6292 1 MB 0.421 17•17 
1 I 11 II 1 1 111 111 1 • I 1 1 IIII, 1 1 1 1 1 1

1
1 1

1 •IIIIhlu1l11 111 1
1 1 1 • 1 I 1 1

1
1 11 • 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A- 1 1 70-4  
ff7�fllOOSZ92 

00257235 a cu1021s1oa □□00029142  oo□o□□□ □8242□18 □ □ 



- - ,�---== -= -- = - "='- � - att cdm = - - - - --- - - - - - - � - _i___: _ _  L_ • -_ -

AT&T 

Month ly Statement 

- -- -- -

Bill-At-A-Glanc� 

Previous Bill 

Payment Received 8-17 Thank You! 

Adjustments 

Balance 

Current Charges 

Amount to be Debited 

Debiting Bank Account on 

Bill ing Summar� 

Online: att.com/myatt 

Plans and Services 
1 866-620-6000 
PIN: 0877 

Repair Service: 
1 866 620-8900 

AT&T Long Distance Service 
1 866 620-6000 

Internet Services 
1 88B 321 -2375 

Total Current Charges 

Page 

2 

2 

I · ,�o- Sr1 4 I 

News You Can Use Summar � 

206.83 

206.83CR 

.00 

.00 

205.75 

$205.75 

Sep 20, 2018 

97.22 

1 1 .33 

97.20 

205.75 

• PREVENT DISCONNECT 
• PRICE INCREASE 

•CARRIER INFORMATION 

See 'News You Can Use· for additional information. 

PINERIDGE PLANTATION 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL33351-4761 

lil)&<Cl&llV�I 
I scP 1 1 201s 

BY: ________ -----

Page 
Account Nu11ber 

Billieg Date 

Web Site 

1 of2 
904 291 -8878 146 0562 
Se11 I, 2018 

att.com 

- - � -- - - - - -- - -

Plan:. and Servrces 

Pro11otions anlll Disceunts 
Item 
No. Description 

1 .  Discountfor All For Less 2017 BLC for 
Bill Period Sep 1, 2018 EESHICB3N. 

2. Discountfor Business Local Calling for 
Bill Period Sep 1, 2018 EESH1CB30.. 

Tatal Pramoliens and Discounts 

Monthly Sarvice • Sep 1 thru S■p 30 

3. B■s Lacal Call Unlilllitell A 
Business Urie 
Three-Way Calling 
30 Code Speed Calling 
Remote Activatiori of Cell 
f1J1Warding 
Re11eat Dialing 
Call Return 
Call Blocking 
Enhanced Caller ID Anonymous 
Call Blocking 

4. Bus Local Call Unlimited A 
Business Line 
Three-Way Calling 
30 Code Speed Calling 
Remote Activation of Cell 
Forwarding 
Re11eat Dialing 
Call Return 
Call Blockirig 
Enhanced Caller ID Anonymous 
Call Blocking 

Total Montbly Servic■ 

Surcharges ■ad Other Fees 
Item 
No. Description 

5. Cost Assessment Charge 
6. Federal SulJscriber Line Charge 
7. Federal Universal Svc Fee-Mult 

Tola I Surcharges and Other F11& 

Gevera■ent Fees and Taxes 
Item 
No. Description 

B. Telecommunications Access 
System Act Surcharge 

9. Emergency 9 1 1  Service 
Tata I Gav11m11Bnt F-■s and Taxes 

Total Plans and Services 
Local S.rvlc .. provldlld by AT&T Rorlda. 

Quantity 
1 

Quantity 
2 
2 
2 

50.00CR 

94.00CR 

1411..DDCR 

107.00 

107.00 

Z14.IID 

3.42 
18.78 
3.98 

2&-1B 

.24 

,80 
UM 

97_22 



AT&T 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

Monthly Service 
Charges far 904 291-8878 

Type of Service 
t. All For Less Unlimited 2 Plan Monthly Fee 

fotal Charges for 904 291 -8878 

Sare harges anll 01h11 FHS 
2. Federal Regulatory Fee 
3. Federal Universal Service Fee 

Total Surcharges and Other FHs 

Total AT&T Long Distance Service 

- --- --- -

lntoi not Son1ices. 

Important lnfannatian 
For Billing Inquiries call: 
High Speed Internet (DSL): 8B8.321 .2375 
Web Hosting; B88.932.467B 
Tech Support 360: 877.265.3410 
Microsoft Office 365: 866.531 .4891 
WiFi Sm Site: 855.288.9434 
Landline Texling: 866.812.0223 

Period 
08/1 1-09/10 

PINERIOGE PLANTATION 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 

Paga 
Account Number 

Billing Date 

2 of2 
904 291-8878 146 0562 
Sep I, 2018 SUNRISE Fl33S51-4761 

10.00 
10.00 

.32 
1.01 
1.33 

1 1 .33 

7. MCAFEE ENDPOINT 
Service Date: 08/19/18 -09/18/18 

Total Charges for 904 291 -8878 

Total Tech Supp·ort360 
Total Billed on Behalf of AT&T Corp. 
Total ltlmized Charges and Credits 

Total Internet Services 

News You C:au Use 

PREVENT DISCONNECT 

16.50 

56.50 

56.50 
56.50 
97.20 

97.20 

Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must Ile 
paid each month to keep your account current and prevent colledon activities. We 
are required to inform you that certain charges must be paid in order to prevent 
interruption of local service. llfESE CHARGES ARE ALREADY INCLUDED IN llfE 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE AND ARE $205.75. Also, neglecting to pay for remaining 
charges may result in interruption or removal of these remaining services or further 
collection action, but will not result in disconnection of your local service. For more 
information, call the Plans and Services number listed in the Billing Summary 
section on page 1. 

CARRIER INFORMATION 
Our records indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Distance Service or a 
company that resells tlleir services as your primary local toll carrier and AT&T Long 
Distance Service or a company tllat resells their ser11ices as your primary long 
distance carrier. Please contact us ifthis does not agree with your records. 

PRICE INCREASE 
NOTICE: Charges appearing in this section are for services provided lly AT&T 
Corp. and/or by BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC. 

Effective October 3, 2018, the month-to-month price of Business Local Calling 
[BLCI Unlimited A and Unlimited B packages will increase. BLC Unlimited A will 
increase from$107.00to$1 12.00 and BLC Unlimited B will increase from $98.00 

Itemized Charges and Credits 
Billed an Behalf af BellSouth Talacammunicalians, Inc 
Quest 1 ans Concern I rig Internet Charges (190000} 
Call Toll Free 1 888 321-2375 
004 .291-8878 
Charges for Aug 01 , 2018 thru Aug 31 , 2018 
AT&T Internet Charges 
User IO: pinertdgehoa@att.net 
DSL: 904 291-8679 

4 .  FastAccass Business Stat1c IP 
Fro11 Aug 01 thru Aug 31 

5. Cost Assess11ant Charge 
Total Billed 011 Behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc 

Billed on Behalf of AT&T Corp. 
Tech Support 360 
Charges far 9D4 291-8878 

6. SUBSCRIPTION MS-0365 El 
Service Date: 08/19/18 - 09/18/18 

40.00 

.70 
40.70 

40.00 

to $107.00. Customers currently on a BLC term plan will continue to receive their 
current BLC term package price. Forquestio11s about this change, please cont11ct 
an AT&T Service Representative at the toll-free number on your bill. 

C>2QQB AT•T lntell•ctual P1operty. All rights , .. erved. 

2990.002 018257.01 .01 .0000000 NNNNNNNN 011955.036535 



Pine Ridge Plantation 
Utilities - FY1 8 

Clay Electric 

Account # 
8824799 
8824808 
7371 685 
8824805 
8837872 

780861 1 

Service Address 
420 1 -1 Pine Ridge Pkwy 
1 2 1  7-1 Camp Ridge Land 
4392-1 Pine Ridge Park - Irrigation 
1 452-2 Tynes Blvd - Entrance 
1 484 Tynes Blvd #2 lrri Clock/Sign 
001 .320.53800.43000 

4200 Pine Rid e/ Amenity 
001 .330.57200.43000 

Vendor #1 7 

Sep-1 8 

Dept. 
Ground Maint $ 26.00 
Ground Maint $ 26.00 
Ground Maint $ 27.00 
Ground Maint $ 61 .00 
Ground Maint $ 30.00 

$ 1 70.00 

Amenity 
$ 1 ,91 4.00 

ITOTAL $ 2,oa4.oo 1 



Statement Date: 09/1 1/2018 
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

I I Web Address Trustee 01st 06 clayelectric:.com 
Automated Outage Reportfng Line: {888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

8824799 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 4201 PINE RIDGE PKWY # 1 IRRIGATION CLOCK 

Rate - GS from To 
Approx Next 
Read Date Previous 

GS Non-Demand 08/08/201 8 09/07 /201B 10/08/18 545 

Previous Statement Balance 
08/24/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 09/1 1 /2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 3 KJfflt{f;«,j )� Jt '\W 1E; 

I FLA Gross Receipts Tax liji . . , . � 
Florida State Sales Tax Ht\ Sf P I I 1018 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up BY: _____ .,. ____ ,. _ _  ;--

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Meter Estimation Reason: Can't Locate 
Bank Draft Scheduled for 09/25/2018 
Non-Taxable Fl!el Amount @ .03066/KWH -$.09 
Governmen� Ta.xes/ Fees are not imposeq l:>y C::lay Electric . . . . 

; · .. ·. · . ' 
. 

Present 

EST 
Sep 2017 

26.00 
26.00CR 

0.24 
23.00 
0.05 
0.59 
1 .66 
0.24 
0.22 

$ 26.00 

$ 2.49 

Meter No 

40601324 

KWH Days 

3 30 
5 30 

$ 0.00 

$ 26.00 
$ 26.00 

Multlpller 

Dally KWH 

0 
0 

September ts one of qur .most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared .If one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
· . :¢enter onllne for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payments rec:elved aftu 3 pm wtu be credited to your account the following business day, Billings not paid In full will 
Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is gr�ter) that will be added to your account, 

T Tear Here Y 
When Paying In Person: Brins entire bill with vou. 

When Paying By Malt; Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. -,.-::/--�,,--:'1,-·c ... co""'u-n--t•-UU--ffl .... b_e..,..·r-<·.--<'.,.-.::::.�' .�ln�cl-ud,....ed,-an_add...,..,,,it,...fon-,•l-am-<1-un--:-t--, 
P.O. Box 308 13 . .. . .. . . .. .. ·n . .. . 1n donatlon to Proje(tShare 

8824 799 to help those tn need. 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 •/·\::/Phorie}�umbifr ,: ,yy 

Mailing Address Correction: ____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

73293·11N1 •13• 
PII-IE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

08824799  

(904) 940-5850 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Pa•-ent Alnount 
Write .4«.oont Number on check and 
make payitble to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 09/25/2018  S 26.00 
""*Payment by Bank Draftm 

00□□□26005 



IE,® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

'I...,+.... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 09/1 1/20 1 8  
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

I l 
Web Address Trustee Dist 06 clayelectric.com 

A Toud��,:= � 904•272-2456 (800)224-4917 Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account Name Service Address 

8824808 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 1 217  CAMP RIDGE LN # 1 IRRIGATION CLOCK 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date Previous 

GS Non-Demand 08/08/2018 09/07/2018 10/08/18 486 

Previous Statement Balance 
08/24/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 09/ 1 1 /2018 
Energy 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 4 K ..!ti � J.'11 lll ' .l� � . 
Access Charge tit tr-I � 'i? i!j wt w 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax SEP l I ?ll18 Y 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

BY: ___ ·� .. -··-· � __ �----

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 09/25/2018 
Non-Taxable fuel Amount @ .03066/KWH -$. 12  
Governmen� T�,ces/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

490 
Sep 2017 

26.00 
26.00CR 

0.33 
23.00 
0.07 
0.60 
1 .67 
0.24 
0.09 

$ 26.00 

$ 2.51 

Meter No 

40601 325 

KWH Days 
4 30 
5 30 

$ 0.00 

$ 26.00 

$ 26.00 

Multlplter 

1 

Dally KWH 
0 
0 

September is one 0.f 01,1r rnost active hurricane months. Will you be prepar:ed. if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
· · . . ·�enter online for preparation and safety ti_ps and ()ther information. 

Payments received after 3 pm wlll be credited to your account the following business day. BIilings not paid In full w111 
Incur a late charse of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (Whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

T Tear Here T 
When Paying In Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mall: Return this portion wfth your payment, 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

::>-.:,. :,::,A . 
. fN

. 'b' . .-.: l (nctuded an addiUonau mo�nt 
P.O. Box 308 13 

. .  · . .  · . . ccoun ' um er .,. ·.: 11spdonotfent0 ProJedShare 
8824808 to help these In need. 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656·0308 ·: ··>_ , .'\Phone Numbef.i</, 
i-,;..._..;;..;..;..;..._�---'-1----------i 

911 Emergency Address: 

73293-11A•1•13• 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 ·4761 

08824808 

(904) 940-5850 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Write Account Number en check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperat1vet, Inc, 

Bank Draft 09/ZS/2018 $ 26.00 
***Payment by Bank Draft" .... 

□□00026005 



Statement Date: 09/1 1/20 1 8  
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

I T Di 06 I Web Address ru5tee st clayelectric.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

*7371685 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 4392 PINE RIDGE PKWY 11 1  IRR CLK 40601326 1 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date 

Previous Present KWH Days Dally KWH 
GS Non-Demand 08/08/201 B 09/07/2018  10/08/18 391 

Previous Statement Balance 
08/24/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 09/ 1 1 /2018 
Energy 

I
� fFJ 'iF-1 .._�i � fl 'i� fl� Access Charge & �"' i!',, )_,. \VJ )f.1 1 

Power cost AdJustment .017-40 X 5 H . 
0 

. , , . � 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax SLr I i l.il 1 B  
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operatfon Round Up 

BY= -----�--- ..... ---

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 09/25/2018 
Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03066/KWH ·$. 1 5  
Government Ta.x�s/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric . . . . 

396 5 30 0 
Sep 2017 5 30 0 

26.00 

26.00CR ti S 0.00 

0.41 
23.00 
0.09 
0.60 

1 .68 
0.24 
0.98 

$ 27.00 
$ 27.00 

$ 27.00 

S 2.52 

September ls one of our most active hurricane months.Will you. be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
· · • Center on line for preparation and safety_ tips and other information. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the followfns business day. Billings net paid In full wlll 
Incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of thll delinquent 11mount (whlc:hever 1s !lreater) that wlll be added to your account. 

"P' Tear Here T 
When Paying fn Person: Bring entire bill with you, 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment, 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 13 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

73293-11A•1•13• 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351•4761 

□ 737J.b65  

.'.,.::-->· A�coi.uit Nuirib!,\'r: . .. ): '· I Included an additional amOlJnl 
t----'--'-----'----'----'-l a5 a donation to Project Share 

•73 71685 to help those In need. 

.· .·:.· ·::.; ::;,i_,hii�e.Nvmb�fc.:. 
(904) 940-5850 

:O:;'\:t,�ti'i:m� · coriliictt�ii. ::e: >-:•. $ 
Return th1s coupon 
with your payment 

P&""""'tAmount 
Write Account tlumbef on check and 
Make payable to, 
Clay electr1c Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 09/25/2018 $ 27,00 
*"*Payment by Bank Draft**• 

□ □00027003  



· - Orange Park District 
Statement Date: 09/1 1/2018 

Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 
I.. � . _ ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

r 734 Blanding Blvd 
» 4..... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

A Touch�
�

���� 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917  
I Trustee Dist 06  / c1�:�e��r���:m 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

8824805 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 1452 TYNES BLVD /1 2  ENTRANCE 40689398 f 

Rate · GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Dem,md 08/08/201 8  09/07/2018 10/08/18 27392 

Previous Statement Balance 

08/24/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 
Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 09/1 1 /2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 320 K

; FLA Gross Receipts Tax [} ,TJ; «-_:! .JI: Jr._ r \Vj 'ft'IJ 
Florida State Sales Tax . . , . ,  J.� n 
Clay County Sales Tax ,, SEP J / 21) 18 lf 
Operation Round Up 8''· r. -·-·---,.. Cufl'Mt Eharges 

Total Amount Due 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 09/25/2018 
Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03066/KWH -$9.81 
Govemme�t Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

27712 320 30 1 1  
Sep 2017 353 30 12  

36.00 
36.00CR -$ 0.00 

26.02 
23.00 
5.57 
1 .39 
3.89 
0.56 
0.57 

S 61 .00 
$ 61 .00 

S 61 .00 

$ 5.84 

September Is one :of our most active hurricane mcmths. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
· · · · : Center online for preparation and safety tips an(! other information. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the follow1n11 business day. Bllllngs not paid In full will 
Incur a lllte chart1e of $5.00 or 5% of the dal!nquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Y Tear Here Y 
· When Paying In Person: Bring entire b11l with you. 

When Paying By Mall: Retum this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 13 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

M,lfllng Address Correction; _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

73293-1 f A•1•13• 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

0 & 8 2 4 8 0 5  

/•.:-.\· .Aociiiint Nli,nber .:-: ••• . .  .. I included an addlUonal amount 
•• a donatron to Project Sliare 

8824805 to help tho,e in need. 
... 

:),Phone "Nl!m!iifr >- ·. ,:\ : ;, • 

(904) 940-5850 
$ .:,•:"::· :·P.hon�•,ofrea1qh · .\  , . . 

Pavment Amount 
Return this coupon Write Account Number on check and 

make payable to: 
with your payment Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 

Bank Draft 09/25/2018 $ 61 .00 
•upayment by Bank Draft,..• 

DOOOObLDD2 



Statement Date: 09/1 112018 
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan 

T Di 6 I Web Address rustee st O clayelectric.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Sel"Vlce Address 

8837872 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 1484 TYNES BLVD # 2 IRRIG CLOCK/SIGN 

Rate · GS 

GS Non-Demand 

From To 
08/08/2018 09/07/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 
08/24/2018 Payment Received • Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 09/1 1 /2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 41 KWH 
FLA Gross Recef pts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 09/25/2018 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
10/08/1 8  

Previous 

1 9640 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03066/KWH ·$1 .26 
Government Taxe�/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

\ ·. :·-:: · . . ·:.- . . 

Present 

19681 
Sep 201 7  

52.00 
52.00CR 

3.33 
23.0D 
0.71 
0.70 
1 .93 
0.28 
0.05 

$ 30.00 

$ 2.91 

Meter No Multiplier 

28411875 

KWH Days Dally KWH 

41 30 1 
125 30 4 

$ 0.00 

$ 30.00 
$ 30.00 

September is one .of our-most active hurricane months! Will you l;>e prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
· · _< · :"center online for preparation and saf��Y tips �n4 other information, . . . . . 

Payments recelVed after 3 pm will be credited to your account the followinB business day, BIiiings not paid tn full wlll 
Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever 1, 11reat11r} that wtll be added to your account, 

T Tear Here T 
When Paying In Person: Bring entire bill with you, 

When Paying By Malt: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ,_ .

.
. ,_,,'·_ 'A . - .. . . .,··i., . . ·. b· · · · :, '. •_,._ · ·.: I tnc'um- an additional amount -·.,.-. .-,·. ,.-,· ccQun, ,,um er ·-.-:-::: . '·---

P. 0. Box 308_ . 
13 · 

8837872 · · �! �e��"J,:; :::::tt Share 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 :_'_:/':\ pi'ione Nurnber- ··.- . , : ::; 1-----"'----'----'--------------
Ma!tlng Address Correction:. _____________ _ 

911 EmeTgency Address: 

73293-1 1 A•1•13• 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

08837872 

(904) 940·5850 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

s 
Pavmant AmOU11t 

Write Account I-lumber on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 09/25/ $ 30.00 
"* ayment by Bank Draft;, 

00000300□7 



734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 09/1 1/2018 
Automatic Monthly Payment Plan E

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

.+-..... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A To,ic

h
�:�;����� 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917  I T . I Web Address rustee Dist 06 clayelectrlc.com 

Automated Outage Reporting L1ne: (888) 434-9844 
Account 

780861 1  
Name Service Address 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 4200 PINE RIDGE PKWY PLANT/AMENITY 

Meter No 

08522153 
Rate • GSP From To Approx Next 

Read Date Previous Present KWH Days 
GS Demand 08/08/2018 09/07/2018 10/08/18 44906 

Previous Statement Balance 
08/24/2018 Payment Received • Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 09/1 1 /2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 

1 
� (c! 'f,''1 )? WJ/ 15" Q 

Demand 45.200KW X 4.35 ! 
-.:: "'1-� 1-� W ,if:? l//1 

Power Cost Adjustment • 01 740 187§�: p I i 211 1 B  Im 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

BY; ___ ... ., .... _,,.. ____ """' ... 

Current Charges 
Total Amount Due 

Bank Draft Scheduled for 09/25/2018 
Non-Taxab.le.Fuel Amount @ .03066/KWH -$575 . 18  
Government Tfu<es/Fees are not imposed by Clay �lectric 

. .  · .. · 

45375 
Sep 2017 

18760 
18520 

1 ,821 .00 
1 , 821 .00CR 

1 , 125.60 
80.00 

196.62 
326.42 
44.30 

123.22 
17.73 
0.1 1  

$ 1 ,914.00 

$ 1 85.25 

$ o.oo 

$ 1 ,914.00 
$ 1 ,914.00 

30 
30 

Multiplier 
40 

Dally KWH 
625 
617 

September Is one ()f �ur most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared ff one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
' · · : tenter online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payments received after 3 pm wlll be credited to your account the followln11 business day. Billings ntit paid In full wlll 
Incur a late ch11rge of $5.00 or 5" of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wlll be added to your account. 

Y Tear Here T 
When Payfni fn Pel"$0n: Brfng entire bfll with you, 

When Paying BY Mail: Return thl$ portion with your payment, 
Clay Electrjc Cooperative, Inc. ; ' · :;", K ... · .t'N .. ,. b. C'::::-:,::, I 1nc!uded an addlttonal amount 
p O Box 308 13 . ·.· · . . . c.c9un um er .. . . . . .  asa dOll&tlon toPrajectShare 
K• • 

H • h Fl 'd 32656 0308 7808611 tohelp those tn need. 
eystone e,g ts, on a · t>\·:\piiorie'Nuiiibei'\t:•.:::. 

1-""----"'--'-...C...:.:...;.:.:__;__;_;_.;.;.;;.;....;..:..:.�-+-----------1 (904) 940-5850 Maflfng Address Correction: _____________ ::\>',Ph6ne:corr'eitlon : ?/' $ 

911 Emergency Address: 

73293-11A'1 '13' 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 ·◄761 

07808611 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Pa .. ment Amount 
Write AccOlllll Humber on ched( and 
m•ke payable to: Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Bank Draft 09/25/2018 $ 1 ,914.00 
* .. Payment by Bank Draft**" 

□ □01914001  



Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 
Utilities - FYl 8 

CCL/A VENDOR #1 5 

Account # Service Address 
246892 1 376-1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed 
246893 1 4 7 5-1 Tyne Blvd Reclaimed 
248250 4228-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed 

Ground Maint 
Ground Maint 
Ground Maint 

248496 4354-1 Foggy Day Dr Reclaimed lrrigatic Ground Maint 
248497 4421-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed Ground Maint 
248498 4688-1 Pine Lake Dr Reclaimed Ground Maint 
248499 4201-2 Pine Ridge Pkwy Irrigation Ground Maint 
257236 4200-1 Pine Ridge Pkwy Irrigation Ground Maint 
260 1 44 4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy Reclaimed Ground Maint 

001 .320.53800.431 00 

257235 4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy Amenity Amenity 
001 .330.57200.431 00 

I TOTAL 

Sep-1 8 

$ 1 23.86 
$ 1 ,732.01 
$ 1 , 1 5 1 .09 
$ 291 .93 
$ 325.77 
$ 39.51 
$ 70.59 
$ 1 30. 1 6  
$ 502.3 1 
$ 4,367.23 

$ 285.47 
$ 285.47 

$ 4,652.70 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC Bill Date: 09/06/201 B Customer #: 00246892 
Route #: CU10217100 Service Address: 1376 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter Previous 
Number Reading 

Current 
Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/0611 B to 1 0/04/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Tier 4 0.0 X 

c= � 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

( I I 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
72935469 2 09/04/18 34 99998 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 1 . 1333 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 
99998 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 
$123.B6 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$123.86 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$123.86 

GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

1376 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00246892 

Route #:CU 1 02171 00 
Route Group:26 

6255 1 MB 0.421 17-17 
1 1111 ,1 1111••1 h•111 1•1 111il1•11 1l 11 1 1 1•1 1•1•1•1"•11111l1' 11 1 1••  
GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

( 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3178 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss a proposed increase of water and 
sewer base and usage charges by 2. 72% and reuse usage 
charges by 20%. 

As we enter hurricane season, make sure you have a plan. 
Visit 
www.claycountygov.com/departments/emergency-manageme 
nt for tips on how you can be prepared. 

*"' WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 9/27/2018 FOR 
$123.88. 

Your last payment of $123.86 was posted to your account on 
8/24/2018. 

� � <c re n WJ JE ml 
fill S E ;  , 20 1 8  l1!J 

BY: ____________ _ 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAll! P/iYMEN'Thl'Ot 

09/06/1 8 
$123.86 

09/27(18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$123.86 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

) 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0-4  
111o-9ll!/201800ll255 

□□246892 7 CU1□2171□□ □□□□□12386 □□□□□□□ □9272018 □ □ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutilicy.org 

Hours: Monday • Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC em Date: 09/06/201 8 Customer #: 00246893 
Route #: CU10214900 

r 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/06/18 to 1 0/04/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 

l 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading Reading 
68417696 2 09/04118 34 27061 28022 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 136.0 X 0.63 
Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tler 2 45.3 X 1 .25 

Tier 3 779.7 X 1 .88 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

:J 
$0.00 
$0.00 

J) 
Current 
Usage 

961 
$123.86 

$85.68 
$56.63 

$1 ,465.84 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 ,732.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1 ,732.01 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

( 

GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC Customer #:00246893 

Route #:CU10214900 
Route Group:26 

1475 -1 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

6253 1 MB 0.421 17-17 
, I I I I• 1•1111ll I I 1• 11111111 I 1 ••I 1 11 1111 I'•  11 I 11 • 111111 I• 1 II 11 I 1 1 1 1 

GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4781 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  20181 at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss a proposed Increase of water and 
sewer base and usage charges by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges by 20%. 

As we enter hurricane season, make sure you have a plan. 
Visit 
www.claycountygov.com/departments/emergency-manageme 
nt for tips on how you can be prepared. 

- wE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 9/27/2018 FOR 
$1732.01. 

Your last payment of $1866.44 was posted to your account 
on 8/24/2018. 

BY: ____________ _ 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/06/18 
$1 ,732.01 

09/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,732.01 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

) 

C C U A- 1 1 7 0 - 4  
117o-at/l/201fl00U53 

0□246893 3 cu1□2149□□ a□o□□□□□□1 0000000 09212018 □ □ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD Bill Date: 09/06/2018 Customer #: 00248250 
Route #: CU10215147 Service Address: 4228 •1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

C 

( 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 
68417699 2 09/04/18 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1 .1333 

Current Currant 
Reading Usage 

09/06/18 to 10/04/18 $0.00 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
ner 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

�-u 
$0.00 

0.0 X o.oo $0.00 

:, 
Days Previous Current Current 
Billed Reading Reading Usage 

34 36422 37074 652 
$123.86 

Tier 1 136.0 X 0.63 $85.68 
Tier 2 45.3 X 1 .25 $56.63 
ner 3 470.7 X 1 .88 $884.92 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

• -�'"1:or,N'l ')Ji'c, Clay Coumy Utmty AUthon<y 
f , , . 1 'i 3176 Old Jennings Road l�r-'.�-� Middleburg, Florida 32068 

�(.. A1f-dQ, 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,151 .09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 , 151 .09 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 

4228 -1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00248250 

Route #:CU1021 5147 
Route Group:26 

6254 1 MB 0.421 17-17 
, 1,111 MI• 11111 1,,  1111'•11 • 1111 h •11•1 I• I 1 •I• 11•  • 1 • 111111111 • • 11  

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4781 

:) 

·� 

) 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss a proposed increase of water and 
sewer base and usage charges by 2. 72% and reuse usage 
charges by 20%. 

As we enter hurricane season, make sure you have a plan. 
Visit 
www.claycountygov.com/departments/emergency-manageme 
nt for tips on how you can be prepared. 

....,, WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 9/27/2018 FOR 
$1151.09. 

Your last payment of $1475.40 was posted to your account 
on 8/24/2018. 

U �cerr:TI\Vl�ml 
ffi SU l 2018 00 
BY: ____________ _ 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Dua Attar 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL P.hYMENT- "TDr 

09/06/18 
$1,151 .09 

09/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,151 ,09 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
111�1800e254 

0024a2so 7 cu1021s147 □0□0□00001 □ooaaa□ □9272□18 □ a 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Bill Date: 09/06/2018 Customer #: 00248496 
Route #: CU10215544 

Service Address: 4354-1 Foggy Day Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

( 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 09/06/18 to 10/04/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 o.o X 

Tier 3 o.o X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

[;i:l'i 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
58750384 2 09/04/18 34 4645 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 136.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1 .1333 Tier2 45.3 X 

Tier 3 13.7 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 
4840 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

� ·'•(clifz'. (('<,\·11
_�
---

_ 
'f4l't _·_'- Clay County U'.ility Authority 

\ 1 , • • ') ,. 3176 Old Jennings Road 
""1k_·� �---�::�✓-&d Middleburg, Florida 32068 

"tt 4.if _iW�P 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

_) 
$0.00 
$0.00 

= 
Current 
Usage 

1 95 
$123.86 

$85.68 
$56.63 
$25.76 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$291.93 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$291.93 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 

4354-1 Foggy Day Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00248496 

Route #:CU10215544 
Route Group:26 

6258 1 MB 0.421 17-17 
11 1 1111111111 11 •11 1111111111111111,1 • 11111 •111 • 1 • 11 • 11 II , , 1, 111,, 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351•4761 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss a proposed increase of water and 
sewer base and usage charges by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges by 20%. 

As we enter hurricane season, make sure you have a plan. 
Visit 
www.claycountygov.com/departments/emergency-manageme 
nt for tips on how you can be prepared. 

..,,, WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 9/27/2018 FOR 
$291 .93. 

Your last payment of $411 .32 was posted to your account on 
8/24/2018. 

@ �<e:Il!IT\Vllf! ml 
h] Su ; 20 1 0  JID 
BY: ____________ _ 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Currant Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/06/18 
$291.93 

09/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$291.93 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

CCUA - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
111�18006258 

00248496 9 cu1□21s544  □□aaa29193 oaaa□a□ □9272□18 a □ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Bill Date: 09/06/2018 Customer #: 00248497 
Route #: CU1 0215847 

Service Address: 4421-1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/06/1 B to 10/04/1 B 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tler 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss a proposed increase of water and 
sewer base and usage charges by 2. 72% and reuse usage 
charges by 20%. 

(__ :=J 
As we enter hurricane season, make sure you have a plan. 
Visit 
www.claycountygov.com/departments/emergency-manageme 
nt for tips on how you can be prepared. 

{ 

( 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

! 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
71035809 2 09/04/18 34 4356 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 136.0 X 

Proration Factor: 1 . 1333 Tier 2 45.3 X 
Tier 3 31.7 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

4589 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

213 
$123.86 

$85.68 
$56.63 
$59.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$325.77 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$325.77 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Customer #:00248497 

Route #:CU10215847 
Route Group:26 

4421-1 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

6259 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

•1••11••H•l'nl•1•lll•l••l11l1lii11hl11l11ll1ll,1l•1•••11111111 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 ·4761 

[ 

...,, WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 9/27/2018 FOR 
$325.77. 

Your last payment of $488.40 was posted to your account on 
8/24/2018. 

Bill Date 

WH:CG�IlW�liJl 
lfil 2018 JPJ 

BY: ____________ _ 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/06/18 
$325,77 

09/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$325.77 

ACH DEBIT 

. Lll\lL"PAYMENT·TOQ__ ■ ----= =t11 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
117Cl-9N20180082lffl 

□□248497 1 CU1□215847 0000032577 □□□□□□□ □9272018 □ □ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Bill Date: 09/08/2018 Customer #: 00248498 
Route #; CU10215083 

Service Address: 4688-1 Pine Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

D Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7;00 PM, in 
_N_um_b&_r __ S_i_ze __ D_a_te __ B_il_le_d __ R_e_ad_in-g __ R_e_ad_in_g __ usa�ge CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/06/18 to 10/04/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tler 3 a.a X 

Tier 4 0.0 X 

� 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

l '  

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
61962504 .75 09/03/18 33 2577 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 24.2 X 

Proration Factor: 1 .1000 Tier 2 0.8 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 
2602 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

1-;_,'l,(iiJ\I� 
1 1:Y'

. 

· O'tl"'"<_·._. , Clay County Utility Authority 
{ I , , , ) i 3176 Old Jennings Road 

'?��- ' __ : __ �.Jr Middleburg, Florida 32068 
YJ:'( Al� 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

--
Current 
Usage 

25 

$23.26 
$15.25 

$1 .00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$39.51 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$39.51 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4688-1 Pine Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00248498 

Route #:CU10215083 
Route Group:26 

6257 1 MB 0.421 17-17 
h111l111•111•1111111l1111111111111, 11 11111•1ll11111 1 1ll11 ll1l1II 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

D 

Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss a proposed increase of water and 
sewer base and usage charges by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges by 20%. 

As we enter hurricane season, make sure you have a plan. 
Visit 
www.claycountygov.com/departments/emergency-manageme 
nt for tips on how you can be prepared. 

-we WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 9/27/2018 FOR 
$39.51. 

Your last payment of $41.31 was posted to your account on 
8/24/2018. 

BY= --------------

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/06/18 
$39.51 

09127/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$39.51 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 70-4  00248498 1 CU1021S083 0□□□□□3951 □O□OOOO 09272018 □ □ 
11 n»lfl/201800i257 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Bill Date: 09/06/201 B Customer #: 00248499 
Route #: CU10215131 

Service Address: 4201-2 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

t 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 
67643746 .75 09/04/18 34 2730 2758 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/06/18 to 1 0/04/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 17.0 X 

Proration Factor: 1 .1333 Tier 2 1 1 .0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 

Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

�-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tler 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1 .37 
2.85 
3.69 
4.74 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

, .�·1£[o3:V.¼?,r-("- Clay County Utility Authority 
[ ( < , , l j 3176 Old Jennings Road 
'."�'?i;y, iJ�i::) Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

28 
$14.95 
$23.29 
$31 .35 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$70.59 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$70.59 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4201-2 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00248499 

Route #:CU10215131 
Route Group:26 

6256 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

11II1111 1 • I 11111 •1I111 111111•1111•I1111  • n I I••  11 11 11 • • 1111111 I I• 1 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

D 

) 

( 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss a proposed increase of water and 
sewer base and usage charges by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges by 20%. 

As we enter hurricane season, make sure you have a plan. 
Visit 
www.claycountygov.com/departments/emergency-manageme 
nt for tips on how you can be prepared. 

tt* WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 9/27/2018 FOR 
$70.59. 

Your last payment of $80.00 was posted to your account on 
8/24/2018, 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

@���1IW�m1 
lfl1 S E r  1 20 18  JJ!J 

BY: _____________ _ 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/06/18 
$70.59 

09/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$70.59 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

) 

C C U A- 1 1 7 0-4  
1170-0M01800fl26' 

□□248499 4 cu1□21s131 ao□a□a?os9 □□ooa□□ 09272□18 a a 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday • Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD Bill Date: 09/06/2018 Customer # :  00257236 
Route #: CU10215102 

Service Address: 4200·1 Pine Ridge Parkway Irrigation 

.. 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 
70014241 2 09/04/18 34 13395 13431 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/06/18 to 10/04/18 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1 .1333 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Tier 1 
Tler 2 
Tier 3 
Tier4 

�f 

Days 
Billed 

Tier 1 
Tler 2 
Tier 3 

36.0 X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

--� 
Previous 
Reading 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 

0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1 .37 
2.85 
3.69 
4.74 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

./;f',f&,�\.. . Clay County Utility Authority 
� ( , , 1 ;; \ 3176 Old Jennings Road 
"'�-�, � .. �. �}l Middleburg, Florida 32068 

• lY _ \CJ"\W1'0 

Current 
Usage 

38 

$79.84 
$49.32 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

-

$1 .00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$130.16 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$130. 1 6  

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 

4200-1 Pine Ridge Pari<way Irrigation 

Customer #:00257236 

Route #:CU10215102 
Route Group:26 

6261 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

••I• 111 1  •I•• 1 I 1 • 11 • 11•1 111 1111111•1111111 1•111 1•11 11 11•1 11 • 1 I• 11 • 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

( 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 1 1 1 2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss a proposed increase of water and 
sewer base and usage charges by 2. 72% and reuse usage 
charges by 20%. 

As we enter hurricane season, make sure you have a plan. 
Visit 
www.claycountygov.com/departments/emergency-manageme 
nt for tips on how you can be prepared. 

- WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 9/27/2018 FOR 
$130.16. 

Your last payment of $138.38 was posted to your account on 
8/24/2018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/06/18 
$130.16 

09127/18 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$130.16 

ACH DEBIT 

l.lllllLPAYMENTTO;' - =-- _ _  

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A- 1 1 7 0-4  
111041!/2018006261 

0□257236 s cu1□21s1□2 □□□□□13□16 □□□aa□a 09212□18 a □ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION, COO Bill Date: 09/06/201 B Customer #: 00260144 
Route #: CU10215098 

Service Address: 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

l---
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Read 
Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous 
Reading 

Current 
Reading 

09/06/18 to 1 0/04/1 B 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

� 

0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

� Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss a proposed increase of water and 
sewer base and usage charges by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges by 20%. 

As we enter hurricane season, make sure you have a plan. 
Visit 
www.claycountygov.com/departments/emergency-manageme 
nt for tips on how you can be prepared. 

C -
-

-
- •l ____ ) *" WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 9/27/2018 FOR 

$502.31. Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
66848541 1.5 09/04/18 34 29848 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 85.0 X 

Proration Factor: 1 .1 333 ner 2 28.3 X 

Tler 3 178.7 X 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 
30140 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

�'ft'1:<lfit :· . t,}'-�-6- - ·_ -�
-
_· 

. 
, Clay County Utility Authority 

i' l , , . � ) j, 3176 Old Jennings Road 
\I"'�-�

, 
�

_
: • ��/ Middleburg, Florida 32068 

<ry_ J.11'n1®' 

Current 
Usage 

292 

$77.42 
$53.55 
$35.38 

$335.96 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$502.31 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$502.31 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION, COD 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00260144 

Route #:CU1021509B 
Route Group:26 

6262 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

h 1111 1 111  II all, h I• al I •I• •I IJI I, I I 111111••1111111  • • 1 • 1 I••• 1 • 1111  
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION, CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Your last payment of $199.03 was posted to your account on 
8/24/2018. 

BY: ____________ _ 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/06/18 
$502.31 

09/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$502.31 

ACH DEBIT 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C UA- 1 1 70-4  
117cw.M01II006282 

□□260144 7 CU1□215□98 0□00050231 □□□□□□□ □9272018 0 □ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COO BIii Date: 09/06/2018 Customer #: 00257235 
Route #: CU10215100 

Service Address: 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Amenity Center 

,"' = = -- - :, tat . 

Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 
700091 52 2 09/04/18 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1 .1333 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

r-· - . - -

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Days Previous Current Current 
Billed Reading Reading Usage 

34 669 673 4 
09/06/18 to 10/04/1 8 $79.84 

Tier 1 4.0 X 1 .84 $7.36 
Tier 2 o.o X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier3  0.0 X o.oo $0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

$1.00 

$180.B3 
4.0 X 4.11 $16.44 

) 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 11 ,  2018, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings Road, 
Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss a proposed increase of water and 
sewer base and usage charges by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges by 20%. 

As we enter hurricane season, make sure you have a plan. 
Visit 
www.claycountygov.com/departments/emergency�manageme 
nt for tips on how you can be prepared. 

(= t I I -=-• �l ""'* WE WILL DEBIT YOUR ACCOUNT ON 9/27/2018 FOR 
$285.47. Meter Meter Read Days Previous 

Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$285.47 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$285.47 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway Amenity Center 

Customer #:00257235 

Route #:CU10215100 
Route Group:26 

6260 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

1•lm"'•111'•'1'll't1 1 1 1'1•ll.l1111l • 1 • •1 1P1•111 11111111 1 1 1l1I 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 •4761 

) 

( 

Your last payment of $291 .42 was posted to your account on 
8/24/2018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

W Il: CC� TI � ll; ffil 
ll[t �t i  1 20 18 00 
BY=--------·-----

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/06/18 
$285.47 

09/27/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$285.47 

ACH DEBIT 

) 

, 'MM\.:. P.AVMENT TO: - - -- - ---; 

DO NOT RETURN 
PAYMENT WILL BE DEBITED ON 

AGREED DATE 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
117twAl/201/IOOf�60 

□□257235 5 CU1□2151□□ □□□□□28547 □□□□□□□ □9272018 □ 0 



Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583
Phone PIN: 1271152330000

Advanced ADVANCED DISPOSAL
CLAY COUNTY - PB

Disposal 7580 PHILIPS HWY

JACKSONVILLE FL 32256

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

000494 000000058

111.1111.1.11111.111.1.111111'lilli'11.111'1111.1111.11.11.11111' El
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Advanced Disposal's operating locations are faced with extensive oversight
and compliance demands along with internal and external initiatives designed
to improve the safety. efficiency, and management of our sites and
employees. As a result, your next invoice may include a Compliance and
Business Impact Charge. Please visit our website
www.AdvancedDisposal.com to team more about how this charge will allow us
to continue to provide service at the highest levels of environmental

responsibility and stewardship that you have come to expect.

Should you have any questions about chafges, please see the back of this
invoice, call your service representative or go to
www.AdvancedDisposal.com.

2

Account Information Previous Balance
Account Number PB115233 08/09/18 LOCKBOX AUTOMATED

Site Number 0000 08/09/18 LOCKBOX AUTOMATED

Invoice Date August 31, 2018 Payments and Adjustmentsinvoice Number PB0000917098

$976.06

-$488.03
-$488.03

-$976.06

PINE RIDGE AMENITY CENTER (0001)
Account Summarv

4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY MIDDLEBURG, FLPrevious Balance $976.06

Payments/Adjustments -$976.06
Current Invoice Amount $486.80 Date Description Reference Qty Unit Price Amount

1.00 - 4.00YD:COMM FL TRASH (002)
Amount Due $486.80 08/31/18 FUEL SURCHARGE SC119394

Due Date Upon Receipt 08/31/18 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE SC119393

- .....- ... _-- -_- „·-· - -___• 08/31/18 TRASH STANDARD

Invoice Breakdown SERVICE:

Current $486.80 09/01/18-09/30/18
30 days - past due $0.00

1.00 45.65 45.65

1.00 69.12 69.12

1.00 288.00 288.00

60 days - past due $0.00

90 days - past due $0.00 Clay Co Franchise Fee 402.77 65-65

SITE TOTAL 468.42

It's easy being Green...sign up
for ebill and auto pay at

http://www.AdvancedDisposal.corn/billpay

Contact Us

(904) 783-7000
JacksonvilleFL@AdvancedDisposal.com-

08/31/18 C ADMIN FEE SC120159 1.00 7.00 7.00

08/31/18 COMPLIANCE AND SC120160 1.00 11.38 11.38

BUSINESS IMPACT

CHARGE

Current Charges $486.80

Amount Due $486.80

1 330 9-
PB1808221002.txt-987-000000058

Online Bill Pay Cv

Great for regular payments Ii,
Visit www.advanceddisposal.com/billpay

to enroll in online bill pay methods.

With the .Advanced Disposal online bil]
payment system, you are able to:

· Make a one-time payment

· Setup your account for automatic
recurring payments

If you would like assistance, please contact
us at 1-800-355-2108 and we will be happy
to assist you in getting set up.

How to Pay Your Bill

Pay by Mail
Best for sending a regular check

Please mail your check made payable. to

Advanced Disposal to address listed below

Please do not send correspondence to this
address.

Please assist us by including the

remittance portion (the perforated bottom

section of your invoice) along with your

check or money order to ensure your

payment is posted quickly and accurately.

Pay by Phone
Good for a one time payment

Call 1-877-720-1583 to make your payment
by phone.

To ensure fastest service, please have your

Phone PIN ready, which can be found at
the top of your invoice.

We accept Mastereard, Visa, American
Express and Discover. An automated vojce

service will process your payment. This
option is ideal for making single payments.

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 0

Printed on recycled paper %49

Advanced Disposal
Please check box for address change
1 -- .

P

30889-P·0017



to address various environmental impacts associated with managing and disposing of waste in an environrnentally sound manner.

Comnliance and Business Irnvact Charae The Compliance and Business Impact Charge is assessed as a percentage of the custornefs invoiced amount (exclusive of taxes

and other Charges) to help address companywide impacts associated with oversight and compliance as well as internal and extemal initiatives and requirements designed to
anticipate ind enhance the safety, efficiency and managernent of Advanc63 Disposal s operations.

Administrative Charge The Administrative Charge is assessed to address company\wide impacts associated with customer billing, by way of example and not limited to,

collection functions, print mail, lock box services, bank charges, and bad debt. A discounted charge may be applied in some instances for paperiess billing and automatic

payments.

Enemy Charae The Energy Charge is assessed as a percentage of a Customers total Invoice amount (exclusive of taxes and other Charges) to address direct and

indirect energy costs associated with Advanced Disposal's operations, which are subject to volatile and unpredictable fluctuations in market conditions for the energy

consumed by our business and operations. The Energy Charge varies based on changes to energy costs which are published by a nationally recognized third party index

Other Charaes Additional Charges may be assessed due to other reasons such as new or additional service or equipment, new or additional fees or charges imposed on

Advanced Disposal by governmental or regulatory agencies (such as franchise fees), resumed or discontinued service, extra pickups, etc. When incurred, such Charges will

appear separately on the front of the invoice.

For additional information, please contact your local Advanced Disposal office or visit us at w#N.AdvancedDisposal.com.

ADVANCED DISPOSAL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE OR CONSENT TO ADJUST FOR CHANGES IMPACTING ITS

BUSINESS OR TO ACHIEVE. AMONG OTHER THINGS, AN OPERATING MARGIN ACCEPTABLE TO ADVANCED DISPOSAL. Consentto any changes, if required. r'ray be evidenced
verbally, in writing, or by the actions and practices of the pattieS, Including payment of the invoiced amount If you do not object in wriUng within thirty days of the invoice date.
then you shall have conclusively agreed that such invoice is correct in all requests, whether paid or not.

IMPORTANT MESSAGES This is an area on the front of the invoice designated for special notifications, including changes In payment terms. Further. we periodically review and revise
our company's general service guidelines, therefore, please also visit our website to read special terms and conditions that may apply.

PAYMENT REMRTANCE Please remit payment to the address noted on the perforated portion of the invoice, which should be included with your payment Please do not send cash via mail.

WISCONSIN CUSTOMERS State and local laws require everyone in Wisconsin to recycle newspaper, office paper, magazines, cardboard and glass/plastic/aluminum/steel food and beverage
containers. Yard waste. tires. appliances, motor oil and lead acid batteries must be recyded as well but may not be included in your recyding service. Please contact your local Advanced
Disposal office for more infonnation regarding your recyding service and recycling options in your area.

j

Change of Address

Please print correct address below:

Name

Address

City State Zip

Phone (Home) Phone (Mobile) Phone (Work)

Email 



Remit To: Clay County Sheriff's Office
PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Invoice Number: SSI08335

Invoice Date: 8/20/20189 7
(904) 284-7575

Page: 1

Attn: Fiscal - Accounts Receivable

Bill

To: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD

5385 N.NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE, FL 33351

PATTI POWERS

Ship
To: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD

5385 N.NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE, FL 33351

PATTI POWERS

Customer ID CO000507

P.O. Number
P.O. Date 8/20/2018

Due Date 9/4/2018 Our Order No
Terms Net 15 Days SalesPerson

Item/DescriDtion Unit Order Qtv Quantitv Unit Price Total Price

Fees-2nd Employment Admin Fee-JULY 2018 28 28 3.00 84.00

Fees-2nd Employment Scheduling 4 4 25.00 100.00

Amount Subiect to Sales Tax USO Subtotal: 184.00

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 184.00 Invoice Discount: 0.00

Tax: 0.00

Total USD: 184.00

A



P
IN

E
 R

ID
G

E
 P

L
A

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 C
D

D

P
IN

E
 R

ID
G

E
 P

L
A

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 C
D

D

P
IN

E
 R

ID
G

E
 P

L
A

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 C
D

D

P
IN

E
 R

ID
G

E
 P

L
A

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 C
D

D

P
IN

E
 R

ID
G

E
 P

L
A

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 C
D

D

P
IN

E
 R

ID
G

E
 P

L
A

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 C
D

D

P
IN

E
 R

ID
G

E
 P

L
A

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 C
D

D

P
IN

E
 R

ID
G

E
 P

L
A

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 C
D

D

7
/6

/2
0

1
8

7
/7

/2
0

1
8

7
/8

/2
0

1
8

7
/1

4
/2

0
1

8

7
/1

5
/2

0
1

8

7
/2

0
/2

0
1

8

7
/2

1
/2

0
1

8

7
/2

9
/2

0
1

8

6
5

3
1

 E
D

M
O

N
S

O
N

, 
M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 W
2

.0
0

6
5

3
1

 E
D

M
O

N
S

O
N

, 
M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 W
4

.0
0

6
5

3
1

 E
D

M
O

N
S

O
N

, 
M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 W
2

.0
0

6
9

5
5

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
J
E

F
F

R
E

Y
 K

.
4

.0
0

6
9

5
5

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
J
E

F
F

R
E

Y
 K

.
4

.0
0

6
5

3
1

 E
D

M
O

N
S

O
N

, 
M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 W
4

.0
0

6
5

3
1

 E
D

M
O

N
S

O
N

, 
M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 W
4

.0
0

6
9

5
5

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
J
E

F
F

R
E

Y
 K

.
4

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
2

8
.0

0



Matt Edmonson

1561 Night Ow[Tr, Middleburg, FL 32068 CCSO OFF-DUTY NVOICE
(386) 931-6948

INVOICE DATE

DATE:09/04/2018

TO:

PINE RIDGE PLANTAT1ON

4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

FOR:

ioliver@amsnf.com
prmar@riversidematsvc, com

DATE
DESCRIPTION

WORKED

TIME

IN/OUT
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

08-04-18 Neighborhood Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 1800-2200 4.0 $30.00 $120.00

08-05-18 Neighborhood Pool and C[ubhouse patrol and security 1800-2200 4.0 $30.00 $120.00

08-17-18 Neighborhood Pool and Clubhouse patro[ and security 1900-2300 4.0 $30.00 $120.00

08-18-18 Neighborhood Poo[ and Clubhouse patro[ and security 1830-2230 4.0 $30.00 $120.00

6.
-94<,Ar; til-
00\.320.57200,24 560

DEPUTY

SIGNATURE:
TOTAL $480.00

Make al[ checks payable to Matthew Edmonson

Thank you foryour businessl



Pine Ridge Plantation Community
Development District

40*1 08/29/2018 .€ *47 6
Insurance & Risk Advisors

Kristina Rudez

1 of 1

Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District
c/o Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

16;006.00

t.m,&81$480344***1*na,4. Invoice#7547
100118550

Thank You

Please detach and return with payment

Customer: Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District

4 . 2// '%$ „ it dq**#U#/&&64..//1//:./2///1//./99%3/4%4 4
1 1 1 1.1 11 1 1 . 1 . . I

Policy #100118550 10/01/2018-10/01/2019
Florida Insurance Alliance

7547 10/01/2018 Renew policy Package -Renew policy 16,006.00
Due Date: 9/28/2018

txs> i.300, 1<i..

It **44¢ti&4:464414»44*44%
$ 16,006.00

Thank You

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT:

Egis Insurance Advisors LLC, Fifth Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th St Oaklawn, IL 60453

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021

Chicago, IL 60689-4002

214 **9 0,89%4*t***41*4%93»90$

(321)320-7665 ******
08/29/2018

cbitner@egisadvisors.com



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston: TN 37763

Invoice

Bill To:

Pine Ridge Plantation CDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 179

Invoice Date: 9/4/18

Due Date: 9/4/18

Case:

P.O. Number:

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - September 2018 3,690.83 3,690.83
Website Administration - September 201 8 100.00 100.00

Information Technology - September 2018 83.33 83.33

Dissemination Agent Services - September 2018 416.67 416.67

Office Supplies 0.66 0.66

Postage 10.34 10.34

Copies 98.70 98.70

Telephone 47.47 47.47

Total $41448.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,448.00



-Hopping Green & Sams
Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Gte. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

STATEM ENT

August 31, 2018
Pine Ridge Community Development District
Governmental Management Services
5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

Bill Number 102512

Billed through 07/31/2018

Foreclosure

PRIDGE 00106 JMW

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

07/19/18 JMW Confer with Zaffke regarding funds status; confer with Van Rooy; confer with working group.

07/20/18 JMW Confer with working group regarding status; review wire information; confer with Van Rooy
regarding discrepancies; confer with staff regarding same; review agreement and exhibits.

07/27/18 JMW Confer with Evans and Van Rooy; review balance sheet and financials; confer with staff.

07/31/18 JMW Confer with Evans; review proposed settlement terms; confer with Oliver regarding same.

Total fees for this matter $1,242.00

BILLING SUMMARY

TOTAL FEES $1,242.00

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,242.00

Please include the bill number on your check.



Hopping Green & Sams
Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

STATEMENT

August 31, 2018
Pine Ridge Community Development District
Governmental Management Services
5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

Bill Number 102513

Billed through 07/31/2018

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting
PRIDGE 00001 JMW

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

07/11/18 AHJ Prepare budget resolutions. 0.30 hrs

07/12/18 TFM Review email from Oliver and confer with Walters regarding same. 0.20 hrs

07/16/18 JMW Meeting preparation; review agenda package materials; conference with staff. 1.80 hrs

07/17/18 JMW Meeting preparation; travel to and attend regular board meeting; return travel. 4.80 hrs

07/18/18 JMW Confer with Ritter regarding APF credit sale; review prior APF sale agreement; 1.30 hrs

confer with Oliver regarding same.

07/19/18 JMW Meeting follow-up. 0.60 hrs

07/25/18 JMW Review draft notice; confer with staff. 0.20 hrs

07/27/18 JMW Review APF fund letter; confer with Richmond American Homes regarding
payment; confer with staff regarding status; research transfer and escrow
issues; confer with Fulks regarding prior funds.

2.10 hrs

07/30/18 JMW Confer with Pyburn; review financials; review agreement. 0.70 hrs

07/31/18 JLK Research, review and edit memorandum summarizing ADA website standards
and related information; attend multiple conference calls with ADA consultants,
district's insurance carrier and insurance defense counsel regarding ADA
information; transmit information to district manager on same.

0.10 hrs

Total fees for this matter $2,744.50

DISBURSEMENTS

Travel 91.91

Travel - Meals 9.68

Total disbursements for this matter $101.59

MATTER SUMMARY



Pine Ridge CDD - General Couns Bill No. 102513 Page 2

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 0.30 hrs 125 /hr $37.50

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 190 /hr $19.00

Walters, Jason M. 11.50 hrs 230 /hr $2,645.00
Mackie, A.Tucker Frazee 0.20 hrs 215 /hr $43.00

TOTAL FEES $2,744.50

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $101.59

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $2,846.09

BILLING SUMMARY

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 0.30 hrs 125 /hr $37.50

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 190 /hr $19.00

Walters, Jason M. 11.50 hrs 230 /hr $2,645.00

Mad<ie, A.Tucker Frazee 0.20 hrs 215 /hr $43.00

TOTAL FEES $2,744.50

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $101.59

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $2,846.09

Please include the bill number on vour check.



*1, The Lake Doctors, /nc.
1#B Aquatic Management Services ®

3543 Stitte Rood 419, Winter Springs, 1/1..12708

Bill To

PINE RIDGE Pl.ANTATION CDD

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES
475 WEST TOWN Pl.ACE

SUITE 1 14

ST AUGUSTINE. FLORIDA 32092

Invoice # 3Hi3H82

Account # 719341

Invoice Date 9/1/2018

Due Date 9/1 1/2018

Invoice Questions:
Please call us at

1-800-666-5253 or

lakes@Iakedoctors.com

P.O. No. Terms Rep

NET 10 DAYS MAS

Item Number Description Amount

Monthly Water Management Service (R) 644.00

New agreement received 10/10/17

0110- 941
6-Re- /1/1*:*44,0,e<.
ool. 326.53*30.46900

Customer Total Balance $644.00

-

11BA¥,O) ¢4*80,0,041:4NWAO®®thito)¢du:0:101:4+A (WO?AMON' 1']01"44*i

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account
number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with

your payment.

Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response
in }rnitr inqi,iry

Follow us on Facebook & Instagram!!

Non-Taxable Subtotal
#1*94 2 /24 11*4 2. j' 1 ?11 4* lel  21"*'3)2 EEUL g» *%-I -- l'' R»r.@ 10P 'f 4 /7 20»7? §$ 0§&* 390) 2., 7 I *40/ '

Taxable Subtotal
OV  . . 2 I.'<11%=A&4114 iffUt 'i . 4454<4Wol. wkyl{ Wg /*3 0**A f*5*2XY»AW. i>/ui ' a- **f »I

Tax

b« ·4«k =7/>e·*t...:*Imud#yt:n>in:i:>;6 iu#me .... i IJJ£2>6 Plll ,1i <4' " ieut-./

Total Invoice $644.00

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Bill To Amount Enclosed Invoice # 383882

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMEN'r SERVICES

475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE I 14

ST AUGUS-1 [NE. FLORIDA 32092

Account # 719342

Date 9/1/2018

Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperless! [[ave your invoice emailed!
Email address:

_ Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above

The Lake Doctors, Inc.

3543 State Road 419

Winter Springs, FL 32708

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD. FILL OUT BELOW

Mastercard Visa American Express
Card #

Card Verification #

Exp. Date #
Print Name

Billing Address: Check box i fsanie as above

Signature

INVOICE



R&D Landscaping & Irrigation
8850 Corporate Square Court
Jacksonville, FL 32216

(904) 737-9733
i¥ ReD

Invoice

#INV11405
LANDSCAPE 8 IRRIGATION

1*ki.kE/Ally)44 p ;6 , 3., +PA, 2 #29<.1>2 *N*# 4% tit*: i >:3»4 Stlf*i
PINE RIDGE CDD

C/O GMS

4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

MILDDLEBURG FL 32068

UNITED STATES

PINE RIDGE CDD

C/O GMS

4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

MILDDLEBURG FL 32068

UNITED STATES

*4144*  2 ;i**44)41*,Ii 55. ;k(it@%4 §,fpti / %3#> + <  1 ...3,044144434ii««92409:49.fil.41*93 940,' »¥>fl 01  (4 FBk M i p > 4 1,  <2 '  y.1 till)*. >2 r

8/22/2018 9/21/2018 | Net 30

11(93'D:, ' 4, r,k, 2, , 40 .,5 > ,ffibi, ' i> ft°<",* %'i ''. .IV ., 'L 14*D#4119'
IRRIGATION REPAIRS AFTER INSPECTION

Description: Replaced head at 6404 at the corner of the driveway and 0 $0.00 $0.00

sidewalk. this was ran over by a vehicle.

IRRIGATION PARTS

Description: 6" Spray
1 $14.95 $14.95

IRRIGATION PARTS

Description: Nozzles
1 $2.25 $2.25

IRRIGATION PARTS

Description: 1/2" Street 90
1 $2.00 $2.00

Technician

Description: Tech
1 $58.50 $58.50

Please Remit Payments To: ; f*Ylift»»11*45 « $77.70

7887 Safeguard Circle : ><2463;1R 97'0:' 0:4 '.4.0.o .*fi:ji*,mrA:4(ctrvm & $0.00Valley View, OH 44125 '9*#ar*,6,4.?LAI*.4 469»: 411.419

$77.70

Payment terms are net 30 days, with late payments subject to a 18% per annum interest rate
applied daily on the overdue balance.

2.ep[ ni i (\4414 ev,A v,£3-
col · 220.53 500.46 206

1 of 1



R&D Landscaping & Irrigation
8850 Corporate Square Court
Jacksonville, FL 32216

(904) 737-9733

Invoice

# INV12100

LANDSCAPE 6 IRRIGATION

8*BM,&*mof *(4 1 } 33'$i k %1 4/\§i111'111 4*61*ili¢if@@ i. i , i. ; 1 6 :> ' 1 .
PINE RIDGE CDD

C/O GMS

4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

MILDDLEBURG FL 32068

UNITED STATES

PINE RIDGE CDD

C/O GMS

4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

MILDDLEBURG FL 32068

UNITED STATES

 8/31/2018 | 9/30/2018 |Net 30 |

' ®TY1 [ATi, .

Landscape Enhancement
1

Description: Completed approved Landscape Proposal #L25977

9(ce   ke 'Ekii®fit:
$350.00 $350.00

Please Remit Payments To:
7887 Safeguard Circle
Valley View, OH 44125

j f k fih01341%31[ $350.00

1.)*¢fRB*1*t©»If:r $0.00

.#%*Ampgam $350.00

Payment terms are net 30 days, with late payments subject to a 18% per annum interest rate

applied daily on the overdue balance.

 Covid-J?€vit;
00\. 320.5 3300.49000

1 of 1

1€t. -



R&D Landscaping & Irrigation
8850 Corporate Square Court

Jacksonville, FL 32216
(904) 737-9733 12403

LANDSCAPE 5 IRRIGATION
BILLING ADDRESS

SHIPPING ADDRESS

PINE RIDGE CDD
C/O GMS

4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
MILDDLEBURGFL 32068
UNITED STATES

PINE RIDGE CDD

UNITED STATES

Project/Job Invoice Date Dtie Date Terms PO E

9/1/2018 |10/1/2018 1 Net 30

i  Qtr Rate 7 An-ioulil

Monthly Maintenance 1 $7,160.00 $7,160.00Description: Current month landscape maintenance

Sub total $7,160.00
Please Remit Payments To:
7887 Safeguard Circle
Valley View, OH 44125

Payments/Credits

Balance Due

$0.00

$7,160.00

Payment terms are net 30 days, with late payments subjectto a 18% per annum Interest rate applied daily on the
overdue balance.

f 4607&'tp
4.-ct 4 Jic<Oe- M Ct I 442 v*AC-L
001· 320.53600.46200

of



R&D Landscaping & irrigation
8850 Corporate Square Court
Jacksonville, FL 32216

(904) 737-9733

RED PAST DUE

I nvoice

LANDSCAPE G IRRIGATION # 1 NV5415

ti-li tt 4 4 4 **5 11,-6&6 8 . tfi: # d 1:1 *4 .1 4,:'Aff t f Ki{ft 41444#k)14# 42*11<?4;,4 4.:1£.R:, f : .„.tut.
PINE RIDGE CDD PINE RIDGE CDD

UNITED STATES UNITED STATES

  f'4*Ii;:'<ifff#lif »J jt{j f f€«4443 it:?it*fiffi i<t<iff»titiiitt:) %441444 Y) 1% 6,)'3:ftifil j¢jtf f,4
6/1/2018 7/1/2018 Net 30

1,[faii) i>{ i i ii 1<6 f <f./r« ft ff .,4243<2..fiftt¢   ;¢fljitrill)ji
Monthly Maintenance
Description: Current month landscape maintenance

1 37,160.00 $7,160.00

Please Remit Payments To:

7887 Safeguard Circle
Valley View, OH 44125

. 2 :,P..<,ip,ff#11111#:417

f. 6%/ I«1 Atkbaote

$7,160.00

$0.00

$7,160.00

Payment terms are net 30 days, with late payments subject to a 18% per annum interest rate
applied daily on the overdue balance.

AA es A k¥ uu&4( f__t_»44 9<apt I /
Dot .325.53260.46200

1 of 1



R&D Landscaping & Irrigation
8850 Corporate Square Court
Jacksonville, FL 32216

(904) 737-9733
ReD

LANDSCAPE e IRRIGATION

PAST DUE

Invoice

# INV7602

lilli°11 fe/44)81*59. t>;P€>f,%>)64<92 64{440:M.>, '1 1 :4. ®j +ki%> t. 94,2414 F.8,204%404 '' 1
PINE RIDGE CDD PINE RIDGE CDD

UNITED STATES UNITED STATES

INX# giftdfil)fo, it@kb .2. >0 iii'*fifilkhEW. 4 1<0719*4440:6/:1 2 4,i <Ijitj*ik,LUB <*49 112 Rng,491% 447%44 , 1'Of .4,6 ,> 12

7/1/2018 |7/31/2018 Net 30

1{4111.  *   : , <tdg *S;ff   i...44*4 J.1, ,Afrir€Dtift
Monthly Maintenance
Description: Current month landscape maintenance

1 $7,160.00 $7,160.00

Please Remit Payments To:
7887 Safeguard Circle
ValleyView. OH 44125 I 4;iff€91:taifR¢f¢*ff,8

$7,160.00

$0.00

$7,160.00

Payment terms are net 30 days, with late payments subject to a 18% per annum interest rate
applied daily on the overdue balance.

/1,1 .

\.»else«- 4

00\.726.53600.44200

1 of 1



Riverside Management Services, Inc

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West
Suite 305

Jacksonville, EL 32257

Invoice

Date [nvoice #

8/7/2018 226

Bill To

Pine Ridge Plantation
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FI, 32092

P.O. No. Terms Project

Quantity Description Rate Amount

1.5 781/18 Service call for ground lights not working. Found breaker and bus bar burnt. 58.50 87.75

Replace and relocate breaker and install 3 - KO fills.
1 20 amp breaker 11.05 11.05

3 KO fills 3.25 9.75

I 0

2 e-p.,·, / 11 ..1
310. 5 38 p

4<-- A. 14

94 00

Total $108.55

8-7-is



Riverside Management Services
<)65.8 FloridA ?·llntri Rivrt.. 13!wilflin[& 3011. S,ilh, 305, Ja<ksonvitte, Flnrirlit 37.7.5-7

Electriclan Services Invoice Detail

Period Ending: July 31,2018

Location Date Description , QtylHours Price/Rate: Amount

Pine 7131/18 Solvice call forground Ilghts notWOrking. Found breaker end bus bar burnt. 1.5 $ 58.60 S 87.76

Ridge Replace and mtocate breakerand install 3 - KO fills,
CDD

20 amp breaker 1.0 S 11.05 3 11.05

K 0 fills 3.0 $ 3.25 6 9.75

TOTAL 1NVOICE: S 108.55

i



Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West
Suite 305 Date Invoice #

Jacksonville, PL 32257 8/13/2018 227

Bill To

Pine Ridge Plantation
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

P.O. No. Terms Project

Quantity Description Rate Amount

1 8/8/18 Service call to investigate issues with time clock not working. Found gears 58.50 58.50

jammed, took apart to unjam and put back together and test OK.

-3 '2

I?epoiJ-3 <R.e plc,c<-< i 46
00 1.330.5 7200, 46/00

Total $58.50



Riverside Management Services
9655 Flortria Minina Mivd.. Arrifrtino 300. Stlite 305, lacksonville: Florida 32252

Electriclan Senders invoice Detail

Period Ending: August 31,2018

Location Date Description Qty/Hours'Price/Rate Amount

Flne 848/18 Ser,-ce call toinvestigate issues wigh time dock nof Worklng. Found gears 1.0 S 58.50 $ 58.80Ridge Jammed, took apart to unlam end put back logatherand tcst OK.
CDD

TOTAL INVOICE: 3 58.50



Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West
Suite 305

Jacksonville, FL 32257

Date Invoice #

8/21/2018 228

Bill To

Pine Ridge Plantation
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

P.O. No. Terms Project

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Facility Maintenance July 1 - July 31,20 I8 2,480.88 2,480.88

Maintenance Supplies 1,561.38 1,561.38

4 I 00

Ce.„ t* c.1 1,47 Mq,n-K' 5 887
330, 571,4 6.00

rour,45 00

3 10,538,4 600 4 130-7,

Retir·s / ket'"-e ¢t 539,0©
330,571.,4410

irqi itor ml S.¥Flils 4 2 34,
2.6

Pool H BM+, 4 -75, o e
330, 5-21-,4 640

Total $4.042.26

8-24-18



RMS PiNE RIDGE PLANTAnON COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2018

Dafe Hours Employee Descrintion

7/2/18 2 L.F. Removed debris from Amenity Center, common areas & roadways. inspected playground
equipment, replaced trash can liners as needed

7/3fl8 4 S.A. Inspected and deaned lakes andoulfallstructures (Used Gatorand Large Trailer)
78/18 4 T.C, Inspected and cleaned lakes and outfal[ structures (Used Gator and Large Trailer)
7/5/18 2 L.F. Removed debris from Amenity Center, common areas & roadways, Inspected playground
7/6/18 2 L.F. Removed debris from Amenity Center, common areas & roadways, inspected playground

equipment, replaced tfash can liners as needed
7/8/18 2 C.H., Additional weekend pod sen/!ce
719/18 2 LF. Removed debris from common areas, roadways and Amenity Center, Inspected pocket park,

picked up supplies from Home Depot
7/1 1/18 2 L.F. Replaced trash can [fners on pool deck, removed debris from Amenity Center, common areas

and roadways, Inspected pool deck furniture
7/12/18 8 L.F. Repaired slucco on entry signs, painted entry signs & pillam, ptu supplies from Home Depot
7/13/18 2 L.F. Removed debrts from Amenity Center, roadways and common areas
7/16/18 2 L.F. Inspected lights al Amenity Center, replaced bulbs as needed, replaced trash can liners at

playground and park, pick up common area trash
7/17/18 4 S.A. Inspected and cleaned lakes and oulfall structures (Used Gator and Large Tralier)
7/17/18 4 T.C. Inspected and cleaned lakes and outfall structures (Used Gator and Large Trailer)
7/17/18 8 L.F. Replaced bulb in fitness center, repaired exercise bike, replaced lounge chairs, stralghtened

pool deck furniture, removed debris from Amenity Centerr common areas and roadways,
blew off patio and pool deck. cleaned dumpsterarea

7/18/18 2 L.F. Replaced trash can uners on pool deck; organized social room from CDD meeting
7/18/18 3 R.M. Inspected al] parking lot and path lighting, lested timedocks, replaced brokentimeclock to

control the lighting
7/20/18 2 L,F. Removed debris from Amenity Center, common areas & roadways. Inspected playground

equipment, replaced trash can liners as needed
7/24/18 4 L.F. Blew off pool deck, patio and sidewalks, raked mulch at playground, cleaned trash cans,

removed debds from Amenity Center, roadways and common areas, inspected pocket park
and playground equlpment, replaced trash can Uners as needed

7/25/18 2 L.F. Removed debrls from Amenily Centers common areas, roadways and playground, replaced
trash can Hners as needed, inspected playground equipment

7/26/18 3 L.F. Pick up debris around Amenlty Center, common areas & roadways, replaced trash can liners
as needed, inspected playground equipment, tighten nuts, bolts as necessary

7/27/18 2 L.F. Straighten pool deck patio furniture, inspect 'Ighting, trash p/U common areas, Inspected pocket park

TOTAL 66

MILES 384 'Mileage is reimbursable per section 112.061 Ftorida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009.0.445

PINE RIDGE 1



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Endlng W5/18

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
PR

PINE RIDGE

7/3/18 Gator and Large Traner Rental 70.00
7/6/18 Table Tops (5> 1112. 924.60 C.H.
7/9/18 42ga! Trash bags r' 5 20.67 L.F.
7/9/18 Toilet paper 3-3 19.52 LF.
7/9/18 Paper towels 1 5 20.67 L.F.
7/12/18 Mortar patch P. 422 7.07 L.F.
7/12/18 Elastomeriomorlarpaint e * Ot 32.18 L.F.
7/16/18 Tollet paper (2) 1 6 39.03 L.F.
7/17/18 Gas for Gator 9.00 S.A.
7117118 Galor and Large Traner Rental 70.00 S.A.
7/17/18 Contractor trash bags 35 22.94 S.A.
7M9/18 Indoortime clock - @ fil 56.33 C.H.
7125/18 Urlnal deodorizer screens 3%5 21.55 S,C.
7/26/18 Programmable thermostal 2 0%/2. 28.27 C.H.
8/1/18 Charmin I G 39.03 L.F.
8/1/18 Dust moP 28.72 L.F.
8/1/18 I glhand soap ir S 12.63 L.F.
8/1118 HDX broom & dust pan 12.62 L.F.
8/1/18 42 gal trash bags 29.87 L.F.
8/1/18 Airwick scented oil (2) _ 5 23.67 L.F.817/18 Febreeze refill (67) S 2 8.04 L.F.
an/18 Febreeze refill (27) 0 5 5.72 LE
8/7/18 Cobweb dusler 9.18 L.F.
8/7/18 Extension pole 39.08 L.F.
8/13/18 Wasp killer (4) 11.04 L,F.

TOTAL 61,561.38



Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West
Suite 305

Jacksonville, FL 32257

Date Invoice #

9/4/20 I 8 229

Bill To

Pine Ridge Plantation
475 West Town Place
Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092

P.O. No. Terms Project

Quantiw Description Rate Amount

Janitoria! Services-September 2018 3 30• 572-.4610 645.00 645.00

Pool Maintenance Services- September2018 330, S,2- , 4640 1,008.33 1,008.33
Operations Management Services - September2018 330, 57 1. 3900 1,666.67 1,666.67
Facility Management Services-September 20 1 8 3 30, 5-1 1 · 34• o 4,120.00 4,I20.00

Total $7,440.00

?-61...0
1 -4 -15



Riverside Management Services, Inc

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West
Suite 305

Jacksonville, FL 32257

Date Invoice #

8/28/2018 230

Bill To

Pine Ridge Plantation
475 West Town Place

Suite 1 14

St. Augustine. FL 32092

P.O. No. Terms Project

Quantity Description Rate Amount

166.98 Lifeguard Services through 8/16/2018 16.00 2,671.68

3 30. S 71,3 9 20

Total S2,671.68

Invoice

,0

0



Riverside Management Services, Inc.
96S5 Ftorlda Mininci Blvd„ BuTI{lina 300, Suite 305. larksonvitle. Flornla 32257

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD

LIFEGUARD/GATE MONITORINVOICE DETAIL

Oliantlly Ilasniplinn Bate Ammm]:

166.98 Lifeguird Services {br PINE RIDGE $ 16.00 $ 2,671.68

Covers Period: August 16, 2018

LIFEGUARDS #330-572-34200



PINE NDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LIFEGUARDIDECK MONITORBILLABLE HOURS

FORTHE PE 846-18

DAW Hours Emploveo Description

8/3/18 2,83 C.L. LifeguardIng
8/3/18 3.6 S.H. LIfeguarding
8/3/18 3.57 D.J. Ufeguarding
8/3/18 3.38 L.S. Gate Monitor

8/3/18 3.93 J.T. Gate Monitor

8/4/18 2 S.Du. Supervisor/Ufeguarding
8/4/18 6.07 S.H. Ufeguarding
8/4/18 6.02 D.J. Ufeguarding
8/4/18 5.6 K.M. Lifeguarding
8/4/18 4,2 K.W. Gate Monitor
8/4/18 4.12 J.T. Gate Monttor

8/5/18 2 S.Du. Supervisor/Ufeguarding
8/5/18 6.4 C.L. LifeguardIng
8/5/18 6.38 D.J. UfeguardIng
8/5/18 5.65 K.M, LifeguardIng
8/5/18 3.9 E.A. Gate Monitor

8/5/18 3.28 L.S. Gate Monitor
8/6/18 4.08 M.S. Gate Monitor

8/7/18 2.88 E.A. Gate Monitor
8/7/18 4.07 K.W. Gate Mon[tor

8/8/18 2 S.Du. Supervisor/reguardIng
8/8/18 4.23 M.S. Gate Monitor

8/8/18 3.98 3.T. Gate Monitor
8/9/18 2 S.Du. Supervisor/Lifeguarding
8/9/18 3,2 S.H. Ufeguardtng
8/9/18 2.72 D.J. Ufeguarding
8/9/18 4.1 K.W, Gate Monitor

8/9/18 ' 4 J.T. Gate Monitor

8/10/18 3 5.Du. Supervisor/Ufeguarding
8/10/18 1,37 C.L. Ufeguarding
8/10/18 2,58 S.H. Ufeguarding
8/10/18 2,08 DJ. Ufeguarding
8/10/18 4.08 M.S. Gate Monitor

8/10/18 4.82 EA Gate Monitor

8/11/18 1 S.Du, Supervisor/Lifeguarding
8/11/18 5.45 C.L. Ufeguarding
8/11/18 5.25 S.H. Lifeguar<ling
8/11/18 4,1 L.S. Gate Monitor
8/11118 4.18 K.W. Gate Monitor

8/12/18 1 S.DU. Supervisor/Ufeguarding
8/12/18 5.2 ' C. L. UfeguardIng

8/12/18 4.5 K.M. Llfeguar(ling
8/12/18 4.1 LS. Gate Mot$or

8/12/18 4.08 K,W. Gate Monitor

GRAND TOTAL 166.98

Ufeguarding 91.47

Gate Moniter 75.51

Additional Attendant/Lifeguards
GL Code: 330-572-3420

P.E, 8-16-18 1



Jeff Anderson 
2744 Seminole Village Dr. 
Middleburg, H 3206.8 
(904} 219-4983 

TO: 

1 1·?' (,"J w 'IT 'af! 'icl I .J,• ... ·. � ,  ; i"" l'-... ;. f!J l2J . 

BY=---·-··· ..... ··�· 
FOR: 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY 
MIODLEBURG, FL 3Z068 

l�tliVm'.�PS!WlU:�ml 
u.m1ur(�_clvsmi!YQC!Jilt�\!t;&tlr.u 

DATE 
DES.CRl:PTION 

WORKED 

09/09/18 Neighborhood, Pool and Clubhous.e patrol and security 

.. 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

.. ·- -···--• . .  , ,  .• ----
, 

"" · - · ;7 - ·-·-· /J I . I --;,z : z-· 
( f /.{/-;r/t{ y✓ -rf/ ' - . ,.11l'vtN\-

&-----· · · - --- - ... --
"""'\. T11) S-7�00. �'-{'S(X) 

... ·--- •-�- --· -� · ---- - --,-� ... --------

--�----
. .. ---·· --···---- --� . _.,._ - - -----

Make all checks payable to Jeff Anderson 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1800-2200 

--- ' - - ------------

·-

---

-
HOURS 

·-- - •  
4,0 

\\" ta t.t 

RATE 
--•· .. -...... . . ... 

$30.00 

TOTAL 

lNVOJCf.OATE 
OAT£ 09/09/201& 

tJ q C'\ l'X 

AMOUNT __ .. .. _ 
$120 00 

120.00 

Thank you for your bustnessl 
I -�(:) - S 1� -'3"{5 

$EGIA�ITY S\J C.. ct /q_ /t� 



3513 US Hwy. 17 • Fleming Island, FL 32003 
Phone: (904) 264-3200 

1 102 A 1 A North, IJnlt 108 • Ponte Vedra Beam, FL 32082 
Phone: (904) 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 1t 69: 
1 - 3  lo -5l'?) -l{ i 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION C.D.D. 
475 W TOWN PL # 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice 

Advertisement Information: 

I Description / Start / Stop ] Ins. 
.-,C-la-y �-o-da-y-----r,-09-/0-6/_2_01-8 I 09/06/2018 I 1 

Payment Information: 
Date: 
08/28/2018 

Order# 
289451 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Cust#:502790 
Ad#:289451 
Phone#:904-001-0001 
Date:08/28/2018 

NCiHU:, o� K.\;:�li-l� 
9 (1 -0 ( 1 '6  

Ad Size: 1.0 x 4.50 

Cost/Day 
60.75 

Total Amount: 60.75 
Tax: 0.00 
Amount Due: 60.75 

Total 
60.75 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 
Notice of Meeting 
Pine Ridge Plantation 

Communtly Development Dlslrlcl 
The regular meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors or the Pine Ridge 
Plantation Communlt,y Development 
District wm be held on Tueoday, 
September 18, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. u the 
Pine Ridge PlanlaUon Amenity 
Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, 
Middleburg, Florida 3%888. The 
meeting is open to the public and 
will be conducted h, accordance with 
the provisions of Florida Law for 
Communlfy Development Dislricts. A 
copy of the agenda for this meeting 
may be obtained from the District 
Manager, at 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, SI. Augustine, FL 32092 
(and phone (9114) 940-118450). This 
meeting may be continued to a date, 
time, and place t,, be specified on 
the record al the meeting. 
Any person requiring special 
accommodations at this meeting 
because of a disability or physical 
Impairment should contact the 
District Office at (904) 940-!5850 at 
least two calendar days prior to the 
meeting. If you are hearing or speech 
impaired, please contact the Florida 
Relay Service at 1-800-95iHl'/70, for 
aid in contacting the Dlstrlct Office. 
Each penon who decides to appeal 
auy action taken at these meetings is 
advised that person will need a 
record of the proceeding& and that 
accordingly. the person may need lo 
ensure that a vematlm record of the 
proceediQgs Is made, Including the 
testlmoll)O' and evidence upon which 
.. HAh ......... ".,_,1 ,_, f.- J.,..., :t.,,.#0.,. ... 

SEP f 
J 



1 ofl 

STATE OF.FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park. Florida 

Before the undersigned. authority personally appeared 
Jon Canttell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Todayn a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached. copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

in the matter of 

SEPT MEETING 

LEGAL: 42425 ORDER: 289451 

was published. in said newspaper in the issues: 
09/06/2018 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" .is a newspaper published 
at Orange Parle, in said Clay ColDlty, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A. Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 • FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com 

Notice of Meeting . Pine Billge l'Jantation C-111DDity Developa,mt District The regular meeting of the Board of Supenisors of the Pine Ridge P�tatlon Comm11l1Jty Development D1stnct Mil be held on Tues� September 18, 2018 at &.-00 p.m. at 0..: Pine .Ridge Plantation -4menitJ �fer, UGO Pine .Ridge Pu.bay, llliddleburg, ll'Jorida 3!G&8. The meeting i.l! open to the public and W}II be conducted in accordance with the proris1oru, of Flonda Law tor 
/ C01D1Dunity D-lopment D1str1cts. A copy of the agenda for thie meeting may be obtained fr01J1 the Di.strict Manager, at 475 West Town Place Suite 114, St Augustine, FL 32092 (and phone {004) 940-5850). Thi5 meet111g may he continued to a. d.ilte, time, ll1id place to be •peclfied on the record at th4 meeting Any person reql1iring special acco111modabons at this meeting beca� of a disabilit;y or physical 1mpaument should contact the District Office at {904) 940-5850 at least two calendar days prior to the meeting. lfyou are hearing or speech llnpau'ed, Please contact the Flonda · 

�ay Service at 1-800-955-8770, for illd ID cootacting the Distnct Office Each P�on who decides to appeal any action taken at these meetiogs 1s advtsed. that peraon will need a record of the proceedings ll1id that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceediogs 1s made, including the teslimoey and evidence upon winch such appeal 1s to be based 
James Oliver 

Dislnct Manager 
I Lepl a425

.
published Sept f, 2011 ia CIIIJ Co1111� Clay TodaJ � 

about:bh 

8/28/2018, 2:04 1 



Bil l ing Address: 
G MS/PI N E  RI D G E  PLANTATI ON  
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 1 4 
SAI NT AUG USTI N E  FL 32092-3649 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 
Tota l Ch arg es 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

Oth e r  d i sco unts may app ly. 

ti- f 

-3'u - sr,-4 'l. 

Invoice Number 

USO  

U SD 

6-289-06504 

Shipping Address: 
G M S/PI NE  R I D G E  PLANTATI O N  
475 W TOWN P L  STE 1 1 4 
SAI NT AUGUSTI NE  FL 32092-3649 

$61 .61 
$61 .61 

Invoice Questions? 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone :  800.622 . 1 1 47 

M-F 7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa  7 AM to 6 PM CST 

I nternet: fed ex.com 

FedEx News! 

Page 
1 of 2 

OEL\\JE.�\tS ,f-{?-.\...\ i /� \ / 1� Your Fed Ex invo ice has  been enhanced to provi de  you 
add itiona l  deta i l s  and make it ea sier to rea d .  For more 
information reg ard ing th e chan ges, p lea s e  go to 
fed ex.com/invo iceupdate s .  I f  you have a ny questions, 
p l ease contact the FedEx Revenue Se rvices Department 
at 1 .800 .622 . 1 1 47 .  Tha nk  you for us ing FedEx. - Fed Ex 
Revenue Services Depa rtment. I f you need to request a 
b i l l ing adjustment fo r a ny rea s o n, p lease g o  to 
fe d ex.com/b i l l in gadj ustment. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..... Deta i led_ descriptions.of su rcharges. can  .be _located .. at.fedex. com _________ ·------------------------------· ··· . . -............. . . . . . . .. 
To ensure proper credit. please return I • N b I • A A N b this portion with yourpayment to FedEx. nVOICe um er nVOICe mount CCOUnt Um er 
Please do notstaple or fold. 6 289 06504 USO $61 61 Please make check payable to FedEx. 

- - · • 

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Sep 1 2, 2018 

0 0 3 5 5 5 5 01 AB 0.405 **AUTO T3 0 1 239 32092-364939 -COl •P35590-1 1 

1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • • 1 1 1 1 1 l l l l l l l 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 
GMS/PINE RIDGE PLANTATl ON 

1 I I I I 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 I t 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 l I I  I h 1 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 1 1 1 I 

475 W TOWN PL STE 1 14 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

IIIII I II IIII I I IIIIII I Ill Ill I II IIII Ill II 
6001 9390027562 

FedEx 

P.O . Box 66048 1 

DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

l 239-0l-00-0035555-0001 -0060491 



Invoice Number 
6-289-06504 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original) 
Ship Date: Aug 21. Zll'f8 Cut. Ref� PRflCOO 
Payor:Thll'<I Party . hf.a 
• Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has appl ied a fuel surc h a rge of 7.00% to this shipment 
• B u siness Closed or Adult Rec ipient Unavai lab le - Del ivery Not Completed. 
• Dista n c e  Be sed Pric ing ,  Zone 3 
• l st attarnptAug 22, 201 8 at 08:1 5 AM .  

Automation !NET Sender Recipient 
Tracking ID  773030155820 Maggie Phil l ips The Alterra Group LLC 
Service Type FedEx First Overn ight GMS 8825 Perimeter Park 

Page 
2 of 2 

---
Package Type FedEx Envelope 5385 N Pine  Is land  Road JACKSONVILLE Fl 32216 US -
Zone 03 FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 US 

-

Packages  1 -
Rated Weight N/A __. 
Delivered Aug 22, 2018 09:43 
Svc Area A2 Transportation Charge 57.58 -
Signed by M.RIDDER _Fu_el_S_ur_ch_a�rg�e ________________________ 4._03 -
...;;.Fe...;;.d...;;.Ex...;;.U...;;.sa ___ ooo_oo_oo_oo...:./4 .... I __________ Tota_l _Ch_a-=rg_a ________________ u_s_o ______ .,........;..S&t_.&_1 = 

Third Party Subtotal USD $61 .61 -----------------------------"----------------- -
Total FedEx Express USO $61 .61 

---··---------- ----·--- ------------ - - ----- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ----·-------- ------- - - - - - - - - - --------------···· · · · · · · · · ·- · · · · ·············· · · -- - - - - - - - - - · - ··· - - - - · - - - - - - - - - ---- - - -- - - ------------ - - - - - · ---- - - - ---- - - ------- - - ---- · · · · · - -

FedEx® Billing Online 

Fed Ex Bi l l ing Onl ine a llows you to efficiently manage and pay your Fed Ex i nvoices onl ine. It' s free, easy and secure. FedEx 
Bi l l ing Onl ine he lps you streamline you r  b i l l ing process. With a l l  your FedEx shi pping information ava i lab le in one secure 
onl ine location, you never have to worry about misp lac ing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find 
information for past sh ipments. Go  to fedex.com to sign  up  today! 

1 239-01-00-0035555-0001 -0060491 



r 

filte Jlorida <times-�nion 
jacksonville.com 

10 

START STOP 

08/05 

l1 
NEWSPAPER 
REFERENCE 

08/31 08/31 103070969--08312018 

12 1-4 13 

DESCRIPTION PRODUCT 

Balance Forward 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS PINE RIDGE JV Times-Union 
PLANTATION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The 
Board of Supervisors of the Pine 
Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District w 

PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED; 
NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: 

CASH THIS PERIOD: 
DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

15 

SAU SIZE 

2,00 X 4.4688 

$0.00 

$580.40 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Questions on this invoice call: 
(866) 470-7133 Option 2 

AMOUNT 

8.94 $64.92 

$0.00 

$580.40 

We appreciate your business. 

�d-
\ .. ')\o - '::>\� - '-l'6 

f'Jot"\C...� uf" t-\t..£\\\.)C::,'S Pf IC\ 

SEP l, • .,I 

INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST DUEACCOUNlli • UNAPPLIED AMOUNlli ARE INCLUDED IN TOTAL AMOUNT DUE sar 
2d CURRENT NET AMOUNT 

22 I 
$580.40 

SALES REP/PHONE# ,. I 
Sharon Walker 1 I 
904-359-4170 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

The Florida Times Union 

3D DAVS 6D DAYS 

$0.00 $0.00 

BILLING PERIOD I• I BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER 

08/06/2018 - 09/02/201 8  I 35422 
The Florida Times Union Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

OVER SO DAYS • UNAPPLIED AMOUNT ,. I TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 $0.00 $580.40 
ADVERTISER INFORMATION 

I 1 I ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER I 2 I ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME 

I 35422 I PINE RDGE PLANTATION 

Payment Is due upon receipt. 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

<lhe Jlorida <times�l]nion 
jacksonville.com 

The Florida Times Union 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

, I BILLING PERIOD 

08/06/2018 - 09/02/2018 
COMPANY »I TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

JV 5 $580.40 
211 CURRENT NET AMOUNT 1221 30 DAYS 

$580.40 I $0.00 

2 I ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME 

PINE RDGE PLANTATION 
• UNAPPUED AMOUNT I , I TERMS OF PAYMENT 

$0.00 I NET 15 DAYS 
I IIO DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS 

I $0.00 I $0.00 
• I PAGE # Is I BILLING DATE I• I BILl£D ACCOUNT NUMBER I 1 I ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER I 24 STATEMEHT NUMBER 

ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 09/02/2018 

"' ::  

BILLING ACCOUNT NAMEAl,ID ADDRESS 

PINE RDGE PLANTATION 
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 1 4  
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 
111 h 111 • I• 111111 ,I 11111111 I I ii 11111I1111111111111111 I 11 I 111 p 111 

I 35422 I 35422 I 
RE'1JTTANCE ADD�ESS 

The Florida Times Union 
Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 7531 2-1261 

0000024863 



THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION 
Jacksonville, FL 
Affidavit of Publication 

Florida Times-Union 

PINE RDGE PLANTATION 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 35422 
AD# 0003070969-01 

State of Florida 
County of Duval 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared :Sharon 
Walker who on oath says he/she is a Legal Advertising 
Representative of The Florida Times-Union, a daily newspaper 
published in Jacksonville in Duval County, Florida; that the 
attached copy of advertisement is a legal ad published in The 
Florida Times-Union. Affiant further says that The Florida 
Times-Union is a newspaper published in Jacksonville, in Duval 
County, Florida, and that the newspaper has heretofore been 
continuously published in Duval County, Florida each day, has 
been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
Jacksonville, in Duval County, Florida for a period of one year 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says the he/she has neither 
paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, 
rebate, commission, or refund for the purpose of securing this 
advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

PUBLISHED ON: 08/31/201 8  

FILED ON: 08/31/2018  

Name: Sharon Walker Title: Legal Advertising Representative 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my 

:::::�� 
,,,,�:•��••,, CHRISTINE ANN E  BAKER .

s-�• ., ,, 

g,.0 '<-\ Commission # F F  223263 t: ,;� My Commission Expires 
��1°' ""�.f Aprll 22,  2 0 1 9  

,,,uni' 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Com�un
ilv Development t>1stnct will hold their re;ularly scheduled public meetings 
for Fiscal Year 2019 at Pine Ridge Plantation Amenltv Center, 4200 Pine 
Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, FL 32068, at 6:00 p.m. on the third Tuesday of. 
each month listed os follows1 

November 20, 201 e 
January 15, 2019 
March 19, 2019 
May 21, 2019 
Julv 16, 2019 

· SePlember-17, 2019 

The meetings are open to the public· and wlll �e con
ducted m accordance with the prov1s10ns of Florida law for Comm�nitv De
velopment Districts. The meetings mav be continued to a date, hme, _ond 
place to be specified on the record at the meeting There mov be occasions 
when staff or other individuals mav participate by speaker telephone. 

Any person requmng special accommod11flons far the m�in_as 
because of a disabilitv or physical 1mpa1 rmen� should contact the 01stnct 
Office at [9041 940-5850 Cit least forty.eight ('4111 hours pr,or to the meetms 
If you are tiearmg or speech 1mpairecj, please <:'Intact the Florida Re

.
lay 

Service at J-800-955-BTTO, for aid in contacting the D1str1ct Office. 

Each person wha decides to appeal any action taken at the meetings 1s ad
vised that person will neel! a record of the proceed·mgs and that accord�nlf
lY the person mav need fo ensure that a verbahm record of the proceeding� 
15' made, lncludlng the testimony and evidence upan which such, appeal 1s to 
be based. 

James Oliver 
District Manager 



Bill To 

Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Pine Ridge Plantatlon 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augusli ne, FL 32092 

· ·  ·auan11ty . ; '. 
65 

! --

.· . .  ' '  Description 
Facility i!ttmdM!I -Through August 27, 2018 

.i4-�s ._�4.i .... -r 

�1?> 
l - :,� , '":)1-J - ':)l\ \ \ 
\71\ '-\ U,. TY" A�'t:.\�TO. N"\ 

lnvo�ce 

BY: ...................... . Date (OVOlC8 fl 

9nt2018 233 

P.O. No Terms Project 

Rate Amount . .  
25.00 1 ,625.00 

Total $1 ,625.O.0 



Riverside Management Services, Inc. 
!16.llJ.!lo:tldn.J;U.nlQ9Jl�d .�lliJ!n"-3.0.14.liq I� e: 3 o s l tic.ltsoJJll.ill", f !or Cdn 3 U :i2 

PINE RIDGE COD 

FAClLITY ASSISTANT 

Qty, /Honto llllte 

65 �clllty Assistant $ :is.oo $ 1,62s.oo 

Covers Peri od: August 27, 20HI 

TOTAL DUE: S 1,625.00 



RMS PINE RIDGE COMMUNITY DEVELO/>M6NT DISTRICT 
ASSISTANT MANAGER 131l.LA13LI: HOURS 

FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 211f8 

.Qi!! !iw!! Ellllll!!l(�O DascrJpUon 

6/5/18 3 M.C. Completed dally checktlst end returned cells ond emails 
8/7116 8 M.C. Completed daUy chscl<l15I and returned calla end emails 
8/9/16 8 M,C, Completed dally c;ha�kUsl 11mJ returned calls en<J emalle 
8113/18 8 M.c. Completed daily chec�lfsl end returned (:llflij end amaff,; 
8/1GJ18 8 M.C. Compleled dally cheek�sl and ralUlfled calls and smalls 
8/19/18 6 M.C. Completed dally checl<Ulit end retulMd calls and emc1n5 
8/20/18 8 M.C, completed daily chockllst and returned c,lls end ematls 
em/18 8 M.C. Completed daffy checklist end returned calls end ema11s 
8/27/18 8 M.C. Completed dally checklist and retu,ned calls and emalls 

65 

AUGUST2D18 1 



BIO To 

Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9.655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite.305 
Jacbonville, F'L 32257 

Pi�.JU4ae PIAA111tlpn 
475 \Vest'fown Pl� 
$uitt 114 
$. Auguslinc, fl,32092 

Oescrfptlon 
Feci11cy Malnt4ifflflteh� I -August 31,

.
201$ 

Matntemuice SUppl�s . ,, . 
Cr,/\� ;,,_t.d ,+y H1,"\f. 
l lo- s-, l. .. 'it,oo 

� /11 � '-"��»Jo$ 
l ,.e> • �18 , "t ,.,.oo 

�-:--ri:,.� I K-.... f k<-.e. 
l 10 . S·t -i ., '1 t. a o 

P,0. No. 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 
9/1711018 234 

REC'D SEP 2 5 2018 

Terms 

Rate 

Total 

2.2$5.46 
1,358.80 

Project 

Amount 

SJ,614.l� 



RMS PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DE\IELOP.MEHT DISTRICT 
MAINTENANCE BILL1'81.E HOURS 

FOR me MONTH OF AUGUST 2018 

bl! .liRm � pycrlotlon 

811/18 2 L.F, lnspededvnd rernol'td dabrle rrom c:ommon areasandAmenllyCenler 
813118 2 L,F, Removed debrlsfromAmenUy Cenler, toedwsya & common eru,. ,apllll:ed !rash c:an llnefs 
816(18 3 L.F. lnspecled end NmOYed d8bl1s rrom common 81'8119 and Amenlly center, Inspected all �ghls 

and lirners, tlralghlenad pool deck and patio fumlb.lre 
80118 8 l,f, P8lnled 8111ly algns and plllem, nwOV!ld debris ftom roadways and camman areas 
8/8118 3 L.F. 1nspected ano remov4d debris from c;ommon area end /\menilY Center, replaced trash can 

ftnei. on pool deck. lmpeetad playground llnd poektl palk 
8110/12 3 L.F. Common area lruh el11an up, 111,Jlltcl pail< equlprnenl and llglllen null, bolts, etc. as nffded 
8/13118 2 LF. lnq>eeted end remavad debris fl'clm common man, roadways encl Amanlly canter 
8/13118 4 SA frispecllnl and dearllld I ekes and outraH at11,1ctutas (Uaed Gator and Large T,aUer} 
8113/18 ,t 8.M. Inspected and deaned ltkH and jlU{l&U sl/Uellila$ (Used Gator and Large TlaHer} 
8/15/18 3 L.F. lnspaated and 11m11Yed debrls from ecmmon 818119, rvadWays and Amently canter 
8/17/18 2 l.F. Removed dablle from Amlllllly Canler, roadways & 1:01M1on 11aas, rep!Ged lralih e41n liners, 

peirormecl Oght lnspecikin, tl«ed aweytab!N and chal11 from meellng, p�d up. sup.plies 
ll/20/18 2 L.f. Oigar#Zlld �mll11re on pod cled<, blew off pool pallo end de<:k, lmpec:ted aU common area a, 

lea,, roadways. p.a1b 11ml Amenny Cenlllr fw debris 
8122/18 1 L.F. Inspected and mnoved debris &om COIM!On arees end Amenlly Ganler 
8/24118 2 L,F, RernoVed dabris rl'Oltl Amanlly Ctnler, roadlvays & common •rvas, replaeed trash can llnera, 

8/Z7/18 3 l.fe. 
blew oft pocl deck end organlxed pool rurn!lllra 
Cl&anecl 110rm dnllnt of dabd1, a1tal9hlenad p00I clec:k furniture, lnsp.ecled & removed deblls 
tom all common areas, roadwaya. pl1ygroundund Alllenll)'Cenler, Inspected pleyground 
ro, any loon/to11en bolll'A, hand/8llll, lnspocled &lMIIIJI, c:heckad ror wasp nets, deanlld 

8fl7l18 6 S..D, 
a!Olm dndns, lnaJIIIOled lights 
Removed deblis from 11U common a-. playground, pocket park and roac1Y1ay1, blow otr 
pool daclc, organized pool dael< rurnflure, lnspeolad R9h1, removed debris from 
storm ckalns 

8129'18 L.F. Removad dabrts from ell OC)mmon e1eas, plaY9round, poeket park and roadways, Olll8nlied 

8129118 4 3.A, 
pool filrnltllfe 
lnsparJed and c;leanad lakea end oullell sln.rctures {Used Gator and uirgs Tral!ar) 

8129118 4 s.o. lnspacled and cleaned kikcle end outlall SlnlctUNNI (\had Gator and Large Trane,) 
8131/18 L.F. Inspected and n1mowd debda rrvm CXffllmon areas und Alllilnlly Center. Organlwd 1JOC1I deck 

ruinnure, replaced treah can Imm•• needed 

TOTAL 69 

t.llleS :JC •MIieage la 111lmbursable per aedon 112.081 Florida SU!lutea Mlleege Re� 2009,0.44$ 

PINERIOGE 



MAINTENANs,J; BILLABLE euRCHASES 
J>frlpd 61\dfnq U9/6.'18 

tvmlCI 
p'R 
PINER\®! 

7/W18 
.81.1/tS 
811/UI 
811/HI 
1111/fll 
81tl18 
81111.8 
SIMS 
IJflh& enna 
Q/7111 
um1a 
et7Ha 
e11311$ 
8113118 
8113/18 
8111118 
el22/18 
"2?118 · 
t/21118 
8121f18 
8/'S/18 
Wfl8 
Bta7118 
etmlll 

.SUPPLIES 

fiie•for�e»oards.pa� o$ 
Oham!ln {2) :i 
Duttmo,j 
Kand�ljl1ge1 t 
liDX 8room end d11$lpan W 
420 Ttaah bags 3 
Al!wlt.kccentad dis {2} �· 
New uomputerfo!' omee 
i=1111rez& refill r 
rebme 1'  
Cobl\'el>dllSlft lb 
exten'1<111 Pol4 f't 
$wive\ pbole 1.'ell ,tr 
Wmk:1ter (4l t= 
G»arorG$1ot f 
G11tarondl.8rge TralferRffllil 'i 
18Jt30 docr mat � A 
teiclet(>aper 3 
. Paper!O\'�la J' 
l(e,a(4) oS 
-42Q Tulell b8jl$ !l 
t3o Trdl bagJ:$ 
Cllpfar�per . . •• 
�ry�tinets S 
GafllrilndlllCQI! TrlllletRentel 9 

11.!;0 A2, 
$� l.F; 
28.72 LF. 
1ua L.F, 
1:Ut L.f, 
28.87 l.l'. 
f.},67 L F, 

711.50 NF, 
8.04 l.f'. 
$.n l,F. 
9,18 LJ', 

39,0B L.F. 
14.82 c.1-1, 
11,04 L.f. 
9.00 SA. 

70.00 SA 
�1 L.F, 
2t.62 L.F 
2tt&7 LF • 
2.27 L.F. 

29.87 l,F, 
1&.49 L.r'. 
41.83 s.c. 
3$.68 s.c. 
70.00 SA 

i 
t 



W NileLiles
e 

--'/be Outdoor Lighting Profe$jionals 

NlteLtt.es of NE Florida 
134. Poole Boulevard St. Augu�tlne FL 32095 

904-779-9020 
Rep: Se·an Hogan 

F lag pole on cl LJbhouse 

Product Description 

NIT6- 12V Flood Light with 24W I.ED-Black 
Fl24W 

NrrE-611 150W Oimmable Power f>ac;k with PhQto Cell, Remote 
Photo ceu, & Timer . 

NITE-8O0 covers Labor, Cable, Wire Connection and all other 
misc. parts per transformer 

Di$;ount 

NOTES: 

Spec 

. .  - ·  
l� 

-
-

Price 

$395.00 

$400.00 

$300.00 

($95.00) 

Estlmaie #: 91200 
Created: 9/19/18 

Plne Ridge 
Plantation CDQ 

4200 Pine Rtdge Pkwy 
Middleburg, FL 32086 

352-681-9874 
Chall@rmsnt.com 

Quantity Total 

1.00 $395.00 

1.00 $400.00 

1.00 $300.00 

1.00 ($95.00} 

-·-·-
Subtotal :  $1,000.00. 

Tax: $0.00 

Total: $1,000.00 



NiteLites Legal Notice 

• CAUTION: KEEP MULCH, PINE STRAW, AND ANY OTHER COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS FROM COVERING THE FIXTURES. 

,a Warranty Information can be found on our website www.nitelltes.com. 
• Warranty does not cover Acts of God or Insured Perils, which are losses normally covered by an lnsuraoce policy. 

• NiteUtes Umit of Liability fur any loss shall be limited to the actual loss or the cost of the Ughtlng system Installed, 
whichever is less. 

• Some Jobs wlll require electrical work In excess of our capability, the expense of the aforementioned worf< will be 

the responslblllty of the property owner, 
• N i tell tes requires a 50% deposit to order materials and schedule installation. 

Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 
CLIENT ACCEPTANCE 

Client ,eceJts thJs estimate as p,•i•nte-d ,ind a§rees to be bound by 

lllteLlte1 Torm• " Condlllo1!$. This estlm•t• I• subject to •cteptence by the 

Nlt41lttes home office. Mymodinouons to thfs e$tlmate. must be In wrltln1. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS 



Invoice Information 
Invoice Number: 8865209 

. . SateToueh Security Systems • __ ,. . � ... 
j. Corporate Headquarters 

� 9550Sunbeam Center Drivei.�

.

� - .�., :?,' "<f. '\W�,.: 
HIIHtft Jacksonville, Fl 32257•6184 f,j �- . -· ;t 
�, UlJll 904•8815-4664 ;;:;! _,nnfltl"I i/'J. 

(°_';"·.._ 

Invoice Date: 8/12/2018 
Due Date: 9/1/2018 
Last Payment Amount: $ 165.08 
Last Payment Date· 6127/2018 
Late Fae will be assessed after the Due Date ,;....,;...,.;.,.,;..;;,....;.;,;,,;,;.,..,;,,,;.;;..;;.;.;;..;.;..,_,_..,_.. __ ....,; ___ _ 

Bl ... : ····-······"·········"� Important Messages 
If you have any phone work done, reprogram your phone 
system, or make any changes to your phone number, 
always test your ala1m system afterwards 0&,ooonu Pa&soRt nee , .-.vo15 r1ce .. 9, 

I 11, In 'I' IJHl1l1l1111• I 111lnlh1 •111•' 11 I' I 1hl 1111111111 • • 11 • 
PINE RIDGF. PLANTATiON Ii 4200 PINE RIOGF. PAR'IMAY 
MIDDLEBURG FL �068·9216 

Oescription 

CE.NTRAL STATION MONITORING 
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY 
09/01/2018 to 09/30/2018 

CENTRAL STATION MONITORING 
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY 

-·��Z- �f? 
Se( f/\t:� /tvt., "';�or-\� 

CO\ . 53,C) .  57cJ.OO. 3� SOD : 1 

.• ' 
i • I  

> l 

: t 

I: ·.· .. ... � i! , , 

Qty Price Net Tax Total 

1 .00 $ 22.40 $ 22 40 $ 1 57 $ 23 97 

1, .()0 . $ 52.40 $ 52 40 $ 3 67 $ 56 07 

' · '.Totals $ 74.80 $ 5.24 S 80.04 
I I 

Whan mcik!O!] your r,�ymmd throunh i-my c;nllna Uill l'rlY !11•1v1ct), yow p:1yrn,•11t u11t.t 1. ,:, • · t, , • in • 
I ml Pi1yPr fl) of 1 [) 1 flutl ·••=· Slllm .,. •• �.....-� •• ,., .. T!l":;�:,.t!W•��·--------------

0•PLEASE TEST YOUR SYSTEM FREQUENTL y•' · 
Keflp 1JPP6tporttOII fat your lfJO/Jtd/J • l'll'iJ/i6 return /rllWf llQl1'14J11 With �ur ra;ment 

llllllllllllllllllllllllUffllllllllllllllfflllll 

Customer: PINE AIDGE PLANlAflON 

C Please ch$Clk her& II your add1eaa 11111 <llwt1Y{Kf. 
Pcovlde new addrese on reverse side. 

IJ Plosae check here lo pay by c1edft card and fdl out Uie fu1111 
on the l:lftOk of, fhla page. 

Remittance Section 

lnvoicti Numlwr 
Alll Pflyar II>: 
lnvwca natu: 
nue Oata. 
Ar.count Bal,mt·o · 
Amount Fla1111ttod: $ 

880520� 
15191.i9 

8: t �li;?O 18  
9, t/2018 
$ tij0,08 

Usu em:111&1,U lllWl!lt1pU ,md rMk>l 11.ty,\hlu 1,, $;tt1.l(�>11dt S,·, 'Will' ::.):1Mns .. 
P1t11u1u nlilKfl ff\lltl U111 llllllll :iikhll!i!I hlll\1\11 11huw:s lJ\ lh� .... i,1i.Mw 

ll1llaHdlll1h•1tll1ftllM1l11l1•d1111lltlHll•t•l•11Uibtn 
JACKS(lNVll I E lllVlSION 
�Afl.: mui.;11 St;CUAITV SYSTEMS 
ijo60 Sunbtiam Center Orive 
Jacksonvllle, FL 32257•61B4 



�l 
Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 1271 152330000 

� ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
Disposal CLAY COUNTY - PB . _ . 

rseo PH1L1Ps Hwvjt r;::_"l � 'i,�. "'(\,!?Ts: tu,'i. Advanced 0i!.!)08al is a COl1lP'llny bringing .fresh ldeu and 
soiutlons lo a ctean environment. How can we further belp 
your business cir home become greener and olear\.er? Visit 
us at www.AdvancedDisposaJ,eom. 

JACKSONVILLE FL-r56·" . ' •- ., "-' . __ , ,: 

� ,_ . 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 
000498 0000000S5 

il: __ . _________ _ 

1 • I 1111•11111111•11'" I 11111111 11 • 1 •11 11111111• J 111111111111 I •I• I 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COO 

� 

Should you have Q\lestlons about charges, please see the 
back of this Invoice, call your service r.epreaenta'dve or 110 .fo 
www.AdvancedDlsnosal com. 

5385 N NOB Hill RO 
SUNRISE Fl 33351-4761 Th.ank vou for vour bi.$1ness! 

As"oynt l!Jfgcmatioo Previous Balance 
Aooount Number PB115233 09/14/18 LOCKBOXAUTOMATEO · -$486.80 

$486.80 

-$486.80 Site Number 0000 
Invoice Date September 30, 2018 

Payments and Adjustments·. · •. 
invoice N1.1mber PB00009209� PINE_.RIDGE AMENITY CENTiaR (0001) 
Account Summa!JI: 
Previous Balance $486.80 
Payments/Adjustments -$466.80 
Current Invoice Amount $497.90 

4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY MIDDLEBURG, FL 

.Dm Description Reference 
1.00 • 4.00VD :COMM FL TRASH {002) 

.Q!s( Unit Price Amount 

Amount Due $497.90 
OQ/30/18 FUEL SURCHARGE SC121483 
09130(18 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE SC121482 

1.00 

1.00 
1.00 

45.42 

69.12 

288 .. 00 

45.42 

ll9.12 
288.00 Due Date Upon Receipt OQ/30/18 TRASH STANOAAD 

l!1:1toice Breakdown 
Current $497.90 

SERVICE: 
10.101/1$-10/31/16 

SO da� -past due $0.00 
60 days - past due $0.00 
90 days - past due $0.00 

It's easy being 0111en •.. 1lgn up 
for eblll and auta pay at 

Clay Co F1111nchloe Foe 
SITE TOTAl. 

402.54 85.61 
488.15 

httr,://wWw.Advane,:dOisposal.com/biUpay 

OQ/30/18 C AOMIN FEE 
09/30/18 COMPLIANCE ANO 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

SC122256 
SC122267 

1.00 

1.00 

7.00 

22.75 

7.00 

22.76 

CQamm l.!1 CHARGE 
(904) 78S.7000 

----"9cksamnlleF1'@Ad.,.ncedOl$�1.eo1n---• 
Current Charges 

· Amount Due ·· 
$497.90 

$497.90 .. 

PB1800201001.txt-995.()()0000055 

Online Bill Pay 
�rest for ragulu payments 
1\/isit W\IIW,1dvanceddlsposal.co1nll>lllpay 
ID enroll In onllna bill pay methods. 
With the AdVenced Dispose! onllna bnl 
payment sys!illl1, )'Oil ere eble to: 
• Make a one-Ume paymenf 
, Seltip your accbunlfot a\ltointllc 
met.milfg paym�hlll 
lfyou would like amlstanoe, please contact 
us al 1-4oa-ass.a1oa and Mi wnr be ha,py 
� asotatyoo.tn getting set up. 

�c.t� � fll/30/111, 
l .  3-;. S-7 2. ,'-ft,3 

How to Pay Your Bill 

Pay by Mail 
� Best for sending a regular check 

Plessa mail your check made payable to 
Advanced·□isposal to addr!lss llsleij below. 
s>leaaa do not send corresp0ndence ta lhls 
address. 

Please aesl1t us by Including the 
remit1anc9 portion (the pariorated bottom 
lsecuon of your Invoice)_ along with your 
OheOk or money otdei' 10 ensure your 
p�m Is posted qulclily and acourately. 

Pay by Phone 
Good for a one time payment 
Call 1-877-7tD-1S83 to make tour payment 
by phone. 
To.enaure fastest serv!<>e, pleHa have your 
Phone PIN ready, which can be found at 
the top of your Invoice. 
Ml• -=apt MesterCard.. Visa, Amnrlcen 
Ellpress and Olscover. An automated volQt 
lservfca. vim pmcasa your payment. Thla
o�on ls Ideal for making el!1gle _P!YmBnl8,: 

••�• ••� " •• • ••••• •••• •••o.• •• ••••• ••••••- •• •• •• • • • •••••••••••• •• ••••• ••••• • • •••• •••• · • •••••••••• •• ••.-••••• •••• •• • •••••• ••••••• •• ••• ••••••• • •• •• --••• •• ••••• o.••• •• •• •• ••••• •••••••• .. • .. •••• .. •�••"' •> •• •r•••••••• •""""•••" "••••• ••••• ••'"•••• 

@�--, 
ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
CLAYCOUNlY •PB 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 

JACK$0NIIILI.I: Fl 3225'1 
Pio ... Send All Com,spond..,oe ID Abova Add"'"" 

PL.EASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT Printed Gn recyclecl poper 0 

□ 
Please cheek box for address change 
and print new edd,aas on r.vene side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

Customer BIiiing Address: 
IF'"-'YlllG IYCl'EX'l"CAAD.FUOUTBaC'IN. Otte::IK CoARO USING FOR PAnAEKT PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 

5385 N NOB. HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE. Fl 33351 

�Pil'-"IKft 

$1aNA.Tl.lR!!; 

ACCOUNT# 
PB115233 

INVOICE TOTAL 
$497.90 

JIMO\oNT FWO 

EXP,D'ln 

INVOICE # 
P50000920923 

BALANCE DUE 
$487.90 

□ VISA 
0 MASTEi\ CARD 
0 AMERICAN EXP. 

0 DISCOVER 

AMT. ENCLOSED 

Remit Paym&nt To: 
(PIMev do not send CASH via mail) 
Advancad Disposal 
Clay County- PB 
PO BOX 743019 
ATLANTA GA 30374-301 9  
1111111111•1• 1•1•1111• 111 •I• l'I II• 1111,111, 11• "I" 1111 • I• n 1hl 1 

PB 115233 a□oo □93□18 00□□920923 00049790 0□049790 3 



A2�Ynt lomm:intion Previous Balance 
Aooount Number PB11523S 00/14/18 LOCKBOX AUTOMATED · 

Payments and Adjustmentir_:· : ·:< · .  
-$486.80 

$486.80 

-$486.80 Site Number 0000 
Invoice Date September 30, 2018 
Invoice Num�r .PB0000920923 

Account Summga 
Previous Balance $486.80 
Payments/Adjustments -$486.80 
Current Invoice Amount $�07.90 

PINE.RIDGE AMENITY CENTER (0001) ·· .. • ... 

4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY MIDDLEBURG, FL 

Date Dug[iDtiga Befentnc1 
1.00 • 4.00YD:COMM FL TRASH {002) 

FUEL SURCHARGE S0121483 

Qll Unit Pri2!l Amount 

1.00 45.42 45.42 
Amount Due $497.90 

09,'30i18 
09/30/18 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE SC121482 1.00 69.12 69.12 

Due Date Upon Receipt 09/30/18 TRASH STANDARD 1.00 288.00 288.00 

Invoice Breakdown 
SERVICE: 

Current $497.90 10/01/18-10/31/18 

SO days - past due $0.00 
60 days • past due $0.00 
90 days - past due $0.00 

Clay Co Franchiee Fee 402.54 65.61 
SITE TOTAL 468.15 

It's easy being Green ... sign up 
for ebiU and auto pay at 

09/30/18 C AOMIN FEE SO122256 1.00 7.00 7.00 

http://www.AdvanoedDispoaal.com/billpay 09/30/18 COMPLIANCE AND SC122257 1 .00 22.76 22.75 
BUSINESS IMPACT 

,ontamlh! 
(904) 753-7000 

CHARGE 

$497.90 - ;Jackson v11reFL�Oi1SpOsal.eom---· 
Current Charges 

---Amount Due 
---- -----

$497.90 
.... 

PB180920I001.bd-995-000000065 

nline Bill Pay 

1sit WWW;advanceddl$posal.c:omfblllpay 
enroll in on!lne bill pay method$. 
1th the Advanced Disposal onllne bill 
ymem.�m. )'.OU are Elble ti>: 

Make a one�tlme payment 
Setup. your account for autotna.Hc 

ning payrnerrtli 
tr you would' like assistance, plee$e oonteot 
s at f-8D0-355-2fU8 and we wm be happy 

assl.lst you. lo getting set up. 

@� .... 
ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
CLAY COUNlY - PB 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE Fl. 32256 
Pleau S.nd All Con-esporideooe lo Above Address 

REC'D SEP 2 8 2018 

How to Pay Your B111 

Pay by Mail A 
!Best for sending a regular check .. 
Pleaslaf .mall your cheek made. payable.to 
Advanced:Di&posal IO addrUs Hstell befow. 

Piease do not send C01TeSJ)On(lenee to !his 
!address. 

P.lease assist us by Including the 
remittan1::e portion (the perforated bottom 
[Section of your Invoice) along with your 
[al"leck or money arde'r to ensure your 
payment Is poated quldcly ar!d \!101:Ul'li!lely. 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

P•y by Phone 
Good fi,r a one time payment· 
Call 1-87'7-720-1583 to triak&your paY,Tri11nt 

phone. 
o.tmsurw fastest senrice, plane have your 
m:me PIN ready, which can be fuulld at. 

the top of your invoice. 

- e accept MastarCard,. Visa, American 
ress and DlsooV'er. An automated voice 

ervle&. wm pr,oce$$ your payment. Thla
ption ls. ideal for making single pa�mentlf: 

Printed on reoyded paper 0 

□ 
Please c.heck box for address change 
and prim new address on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

Customer Billing Address: 
IF PAYING SY CIIECff'CWltl. FIi.i. OUT BB.OW. CHecK CA!ID USING F()R PAYMENT' PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 

5385 N NOB. HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE. FL 33351 

CARDNUMBE!ft 

lllaN,>;TUR!!. 

ACCOUNT# 
PB115233 

INVOICE TOTAL 
$497.90 

AMOllNT mo 

EXP. 01>.TE 

INVOICE # 
PB0000920923 
BALANCE DUI: 

$497.90 

0 VISA. 
0 MASTER CARD 

0 MoERICAN EXP. 
□ DISCOVER 

AMT. ENCLOSED 

Rsmlt Payment To: 
(Please do not send CASH via mall} 
Advanced Disposal 
Clay County - PB 
PO BOX 748019 
ATLANTA GA$0374-3019 
11111d pl '''11' •I' n• 111 •I •l'I 11• 1111, 111,11' 1111 • 1111 •I• n1hl 1 

PB 115233 aaoo 093a1a 0000920923 □aaq979a aaa4979□ 3 



Jeff Anderson 
2744 Seminole Village Dr. 
Middleburg, f-L 320&8 
(904} 219-4983 

TO: 
PINE RIDGE P:.ANTATlON 
4200 PINE Rl()GE PARKWAY 
MIDDLEBURG, FL j2Q68 

DATE 
WORKED 

DESCRIPTION 

'� 

FOR: 

jQjlvar.(�tllfil)f, gQID 
m.alQr@r!�mktomgmy_��-com 

TIME HOURS IN/OUT ---- -· 
09/09/18 Neighborhood, Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 1800-2200 4.0 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

( 

- -- � -· - �  

/?- 17- i j•• · - ·--;,T,Z. 
( l�xA 1// -ff/ , 

�PC�rl�
r 

9.l_tilu ·• ·-- ------
()('\, \. 336. -s-�ao. 3"-{'2X'> 

I 

___ .. _ .,..  ___ ,- - -·--·---- ·------------

-·-- - . --..--.- . ----
----- - ·-- -·· ··-�---------.. ------

Make al: checks payable to Jeff And"!rson 

---- ----- -

- - --

--

Thank you for you, business! 

RATE 

$30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE PATE 
OAT£: 09/09/201& 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

120.00 



Jeff Anderson 
2744 Semlno.le Village Dr. 
M1Jdleburg, FL 32068 
(904) 219·4983 

TO: 

E�i: ············ ········· ·· 
FOR: 

1 2 'f  

INVOICE DATE 
DATE: 09/23/2018 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY 
MiDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

joliver@gmst1J.com 
prmgr@riversidemgtsvc.com 

'Se1:t.c.\,"ll:'. � VC ,. 'l,?> IS 
DATE J 

TIME 
WORKED 

DESCRIPTION IN/OUT 
HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

09/23/18 Neighborhood, Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 1800-2200 4.0 $30.00 $120.00 

·-, --·- ---

--·· ------·------·---- ----- - - R- i--- - - - - - -· ---

------ - -----·-·-- -

------

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeff Anders.on 

Thank you for your business I 

TOTAL 120.00 

('.If� f;/2/tr 
S f CV. t : i-r 
00\ . :s30. 57J00, 3qS'ov 



Remit To: Clay County Sheriffs Office 
PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(904) 284-7575 

Attn: Fisc.tl.-�counts Receivable 
,m 1r.: ,e irr.1 w ,, o 'i'?:I ('m 

Bill 
To: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

5385 N.NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 
PATTI POWERS 

Due Date 
Term·s 

9/27/2018 
Net 15 Days 

ltem/Descriotion 

m,: ��::1! • •. ,;.- Jr.,. ; 1 ·,V,11 ,;, /'fl·. � . .  ' ·"'·� .. . 
I N 
J �/- /:1 I ·ju • 1a ill 

' .• ' f U L.1 

BY: _  - - - �  ... •�• ..,. w_  -- --� 

Unit Order Qtv 

Fees=-2Ad Employmem �Fee-AtiU/� - F,.,,,p s c#..ecf 24 
-2018 
F'ees-2nd£-mpleyment Scheduling 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax USO 
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 147.00 

1.1-3-�Tl., 3'1� 
3 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 

5S108388 
9/1 2/2018 

Page: 1 

Ship 
To: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

5385 N.NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 
PATTI POWERS 

Customer ID 
P.O. Number 
P.O. Date 
Our Order No 
Sales Person 

Quantftv Unit Price 

24 3.00 

3 25.00 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discount: 

Tax: 

Total USO: 

C0000507 

9/12/2018 

Total Price 

72.00 

75.00 

147.00 
0.00 
0.00 

147.00 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 

. . . . ... - 8/4/2018 
. ·- - . - : .8/5/2018 

. . 
.. · . . . 8/1 2/20�8 

. : , , ,  8/17/2018 

. . :. _:._ .  :.:, -· 6531 
'.: I _ · , _.

. 6531 
< . · ; - - _6955 

:,6531 
, . -: ,  .. . . • - .8/18/2018 . . · : : ' 6531 
. · · .. . - · · . _ · 8/25/2018 . : _ .; · · 5955 

: . . 
. . .  • : . :· .·. :·. - :  • • . • i 

� 

EDMONSON, MATTHEW W . . .  - - . .4.00 

EDMONSON, MATTHEW W - :  . : -:- · _ :  ·, . . : _  , 4.00 
ANDERSON, JEFFREY K. ; . . .  · 4.00 
EDMONSON, MATTHEW W - :·, :  _ . _ ·4.00 
EDMONSON, MATTHEW W ·. : ·  :4.00 
ANDERSON, JEFFREY K. -· · _ -4.00 
TOTAL , :  : . < ·  . .  24.00 



M.itt Edrnonson 
1561 Night Owl Tr, Middleburg, FL 31068 
{386) 931-6948 

C(:so Off-DUTY U\iVO!C[ 

r 
B i. ;  .. . .. .. . . . . ... .. .. ........... . 

TO: FOR. 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

ioliver@gmsnf.com 
prmgr@riversidemgtsvc.com 

�--,--....-.�� 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

TIME HOURS 
WORKED IN/OUT 

09-01-18 Neighborhood Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 1800-2200 4,0 

09-02-18 l\felghborhood Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 1800-,2200 4.0 --
09-15-18 Neighborhood Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 1900-2300 4.0 

09-28-18 Neighborhood Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 1830-2230 4.0 

/J // I 
C ff,<#' "'o/J?fY 
( f'('u,-r\..., � , - 11� 

.., 7200 . 3'-f � .l'Y\ \ 1'?!&. -
--· I 

DEPUTY TOTAL SIGNATURE: -

Make all checks payable to Matthew Edmonson 

Thank you for your business I 

RAtE 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

INVOICE DATE 
()ATE-10/0U2018 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

$120.00 

$120.00 

$120.00 

$480.00 

-i----

·-



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

r. -

Bill To: t...!. 7 2018 ' l ,  
Pine Ridge Plantation COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 14  

P''· - · · -------------
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DescrJption 

Assessmen1 Roll AdmlnfstralJon fY 201,9 

\ :�, · ST3 .  !, , "¥ 

Hou�IQ\y 

Tota l 

Invoice 

Invoice ti-: 1 80 
l' nvoice Date: 9120/18 

Due. Date: 9/20/11:l 
Ca$e; 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 
4,260.00 4 ,2SO.OO 

$4,260.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,260.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Manager:n,.�.n!£!:es - October 2018 , • 3 , I} s 1 ?, .  1.-i· 
Website Admlnlstl:ation� October 2018 4th 
Information Technology - Qctober 2018 Ce-,,- r•-• � � sv (."H· � 
Dissemination �Sawices - GatGliler lQ1 8 t:>v ti t'l !i' (.-:a;.,� ')  Office Supplies s 1 11 

Postage t.f 1,. 

Copie� p � q tsTelephone 5 , 4 , .  

Invoice 

Invoice#: 1 81 
Invoice Date: 10/1/18 

Due Date: 1 0/1/18 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

REC'D OCT O 4 2018 

HoursfQty Rate Amount 
3,690.83 3,690.83 

100.00 1 00.00 
83.33 83.33 

416.67 416.67 
1 5.36 15.36 
2,68 2.68 

237.15 237.1 5  
21.57 21.57 

Total $4,567.59 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,567.59 



INVOICE 

1D) �@�ll\Vl�, 
ID\ C I  l b ZU W) 

1.nvo1ce ;· ·�r-. - . ;��;�;; ... ·- ·· · · · - --·-1•···••" . -- -- ·-Account # 7l9J1J 
· · · · - ·•. · · -- ···· · · · ·  · ·- · ·· ·- · · ·•·:: -

BY: ........... . . .. . . . .. . .. ... . 

Invoice Date 

Due Date Ill 1 UtHI\ 

Bill To 
PlNL RIIKil'. PLAN lA"I IC)N ( ·no 

. C iO\ll:RN\-11 'I I Al M \� ·\CiD II' l\'I SJ R\"ICI \ 
475 \\'ES I 'H>\\ N Pl AC!. 
Slll I I; 1 1  I 
!H ,\\ '1.,t:',lJNF lLORTU;\ s:10n 

P O. No. r 

Item Numb9r . . . · ,
.-
. 
_. _ 

Monrhl) \\',1t�r :\tpinl '-en•R 

I 
I - · 

Terms 
t,;i r lO ll. \ \S 

Uescription 

Invoice· Questions: 
Please call us at 

l-800-666-5253 or 
lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Rep 

J.RW ---- l 
/\mount 

6:'-6 (Ill 

( �  ,./� 
Ltt kt y/14,ltf, 

60 \. uo. sJ'Bcx,. YCot.t uo 

Cu$tomer Total Balance $656.00 

To l1elp cn�uro prompt and aecurate credit to your account, J>lease inclmle yQur nccounl 
number and invoice number on rour ch.eek n1icl nhvnys include your remittance stub with 
�our pa)'ment, 
rtease do not send any C(JrrespCJndtU'C?t with your payment ns lt m11y delay our response 

. 
to your inqui11, 
Follow us on Facebook .. � Instagram! ! 

------·.&:.-"'f�"i�.IT..Z ____________________ ..,, 

I Nm,- I H"<ilhl.: l'it!hUt1..I 

I 
T,1,,1bl�· Suhto1,1I 

l :1-.. --;·----! ·� obtl Juvok� 
. .  - - . - .. ·· - -------------

PLEASF. DETAC'H & RE1URN TffiS POR110N WITHPAYMLNT 

BIii To 
-- ·. --· ·  __, _ , .,.. . .. - · ·. ---

l'LNI Rll)lif-'. !'I.AK I :\'I JUN nm 
HOVI.RNMl:Nl:\L �t'\'.'-,;,\{JL\ffN I �I RV1n·-. 
-175 \VLS I TOWN Pl A( I 
\\II IE 1 1 -1 
s I Al :rn ;�rn!'l;I . ITORII),\ 3.200.2 

The Lake Doeton., Inc. 
3543 State Road 4 l 9 

Winter S1n·ings1 FL 32708 

-lnvome # .
.. , . ---;1.1895 I . 

Account # 
. 

· r ··· . .  1T�3!·' 
� o�te -· -J - ,wi,:21nx · · 1 

� .. Ye ;: St.imp · Uo ( ,�,n t.· tin P11�rl�•• I J.t\1.' \0llf in1oic,• emoik,11 
I ,n,111 ,h!Jr,:,:�:. 

I I  P.\ Yfl'.iG HY ( Rl'DI I C'ARf>, rtl L on Hn ,()\\" 
1\f.i�ti\T\'llrJ Visa .. .. . A.me1k111i Fwr..:s� 

CirJ f-' 
Clinl Vcrilicafa1.n # 
hfl. O.itl: I' 
Ptmt'Num .. 
llillin� /\ddr�•,'l t '.heik hox if ��ow a� above 



R&D Landscaping & Irrigation 
8850 Corporate Square Court 
Jacksonville, FL 32216 
(904) 737-9733 - Il 

I nvoice 

# INV14408 

, .-�u; ,: :1�1· ',:-.;,,1:,14:::�': 

PINE RIDGE cob 
C/O GMS 
4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
MILDDLEBURG FL 32068 
UNITED STATES 

I 
: ' '!•.>jto:::/.H,j' , 

I 

Landscape Enhan�!lrnent 

LA!lOSCAi'!,; a ItH<tCATtntl 

hnotr l ] '  

1 9/18/2018 

PINE RIDGE COD 
C/O GMS 
4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
MILDDLEOURG FL 32068 
UNITED STATES 

I 10/18/201 8  ! Net 30 

Description: Completed approved Landscape �9§.� #L2��58 $720.00 I 
PleaseRemil Payments To: 
R&D Landscaping & Irrigation 
7887 Safeguar(l Circle 
Valley View, OH 44125 

Payment terms are net 30 days, with late payments subject to a 18% per annum interest rate 
applied daily on the overdue balance. 

{'. � t/z/;t 
(_ I ffi/.-t k111arl( l-

( flt v-.f c�p< 
BY: ........................ . 

001. 320 . ')l'?OV · 'f �JD() 

. :., '"·'JI '·I : 

$720.00 I 
$720.00 

$0 00 

$720.�o I 

1 of 1 



R&D Landscaping & Irrigation 
8850 Corporate Square Court 
Jacksonvllle, FL 32216 
(904) 737-9733 

� . . . . - . . . . . - . 

[1,u-. ,�-�t1Jt_; ,.�,t:1 ti1}�.t�ilf ' . -

' 

PiNE RibGE COD 
C/O GMS 
4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
MILDDLEBURG FL 32068 
UNITED STATES 

: 1 :  1,:.11•M'•if,1• 

L __ ·� .· -----.;,-=---
r 
: :lhlW 

LAllllf;t:r, fl: f, IIUUGATruu 

1 1011/201 8  

, . . 

\ : ;l.;ll�!HW•�i1•.'-1µl�f�;l:t::' 
PINE RffiGE Coo 
UNITf:D STATES 

Invoice 

# INV1 5252 

j 
P:{,tl>• !idtt.:,Uhf i 

Monthly Maintenance 
Description: Current month landscape maintenance �-1:a:�l . _ �7

-�� �J 
Please Remit Payments To: 
R&D Landscaping & Irrigation 
7887 Safeguard Circle 
Valley View, OH 44125 

:::id•fttftid1-· ··· · · -• - __ $7;160�.0-0 
1
: 

--� ---�� - � -- .•. ,,.._ . .. · -· -· • ·  

::t:,\'lnl•H\J:.'ff�lioi-•lf�;, i $0 .QQ . ' �- -· ,. --- -- -- -- . .  ... .... .  

1::Mhhl:{: to)�c=,�· --- $7:_��.o� 

Payment terms are net 30 days, with late payments subject to a 18% per annum lntere,st rate 
applied daily on the overdue balance. 

Bt· . ........................ f./ba- ,dJ-A· 

( 4 --, /2�,.. ;1/h,t,.,,I... 

001. 3 -zo. 5J'800. ¢/'67P:J· 

�S' "'f'-\.� �.v. 1 0 /19 

1 of 1 



Ri�deManagement Service$,Jnc 

96SS Florida Muting Blv<l West 
Suite305 
1aokronv1Ue� FL 32257 

BlllTQ 
Plitt :Ridge Phlnllllion 
415 West Town Plaec 
Snltc l 14 
St, Augustin� FL 320S2 

Quantity Description 

P.O. No, 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

9/2Sl2018 235 

REC'D SEP 2 8 2018 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

I , Sltttrlclnn • 9ll \JI 8 SeJY!oc. call lbr main cn.lrall¢0 llghts•not working. Found buml m !l8.SO ss.so 
�nmd�. ttplace both and 1£!!: 
20 AMP Breaker 
KO fills 

f.� ,J - � �;t. M 

3 1,.q # s 1 a ,. •-t .t1o O e;, 

10.39 10.39 
3.lS us 

Total $72,14 



Rlve1·slde Management Services 
9655 'Elodda W!ulno 811/4,. nuHdlbg 30n sune 305 loc&,;nnvfJle Flaclda aazsz 

Electrician Services Invoice Detalt 

Period Ending: Soptenib&r 30, 2018 

l.ocatlon Date Description Qty/Hours Price/Rate Amount 

Pine tl/21118 Serace CilR for maln efllnin� lighls not working, FCJuBd burn! b11s bar 1,0 s 58,60 $ 58.50 
Rldoo anti breaker, replace bolh and lest OK. 
CDD 

20 em� breaker 1,0 s 10.39 $ 1M9 

K O  fills 1,0 $ 3.25 $ 3.25 

TOTAL INVOICE: S 72.1� 



Bil! To 

Rivet$ide Ma®gement services,Ine 

965S Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Pin� Ridge Planlation 
47S West rown Plal:\: 
Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine. 1-i. 32092 

g�ntity 
SUl� 

. 

Oe$Crlptlon 

Lifeguard �cest�ugl1 Seprem,�_•,�.�� 

l '3to, S '1 '2. ,  "3 'i"l.0 

Invoice 

Date lnvoi®# 
il6 

REC'D SEP 2 8 2018 

P.O.No. T�s Pto�ct 

Rate- Arl\o:11nt 

16.00 928.96 

Total $928.96 



PINI: RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVl::LOPMENT OJSTRICl 
l..ll'EOUARD/DECK MONITOR BILLAal� HOURS 

Rm! li2l!I! Emt!IQY:e! 

9/1/18 3,53 C,I.. 
9/1/18 3.91 S.H. 
9/1/18 'l K,M. 
9/1/18 4.23 M,5, 
9/1/18 4 K,W, 
9/2/18 2.43 H.F. 
�/Z/18 4,28 , M,S. 
9/2/18 2.45 J,T, 
9/3/18 4.53 C.L. 
9/l/18 4,05 K.W. 
9/3/18 4,63 J,T, 
9/8/18 4,03 K.W. 
9/8/lJJ 3,95 J,T, 
9/9/18 4.06 K.W. 
9/9/18 3.98 J.T. 

GRAND TOTAL 58.06 

llfeguardlng 18.40 
Gate Monlter 3!t66 

Additional AttendMt/Llteguards 
Gl Code: 330·572·3420 

P,E, 9-13-18 

FOR THI! Pl: 9-13-18 

puc.rlptton 

l.l(eguardlng 
Lifeguarding 
Lifeguarding 
Gate Monitor 
Gate Monitor 
Lifeguarding 
Gate Monitor 
Gare Monitor 
Lifeguarding 
Gate Monitor 
Gate Monitor 
Gate Monitor 
Gate Monitor 
Gate Monitor 
Gate Monitor 



® I nvoice Number Page 

6-31 1 -21 794 1 of 3 

Bi l l ing Address: Shipping Address: Invoice Questions? 
G M S/PI NE  RIDG E P LANTATI ON  
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 1 4 

G M S/PI NE  R IDGE  PLANTATI ON  
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 1 4 

Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622 . 1 1 47 

SAI NT AUG USTI NE  FL 32092-3649 SAI NT AUG USTI NE  FL 32092-3649 M-F 7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

I nvoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 
Tota l Charges 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

Other d iscounts may a pply. 

t).e � q I 1 31 r ra  
I 3'• '-/ 2-

USO 

USD 

$1 29.92 
$129.92 

I nternet: fedex.com 

SEP 2 1  2018 

FedEx News! 
Your Fed Ex invo ice has  been enhanced to provid e  you 
add itiona l  d eta i ls and make it eas ier to read .  For more 
information regard ing the changes, p lease go to 
fed ex.com/invo iceupd ates .  I f  you have any questions, 
p lease conta ct the Fed Ex Revenue Services Depa rtment 
at 1 .800.622 . 1 1 47 .  Thank  you for us ing FedEx. - Fed Ex 
Revenue Services Department. lf you need to request a 
b i l l ing a djustment for a ny rea son, p lease go to 
fed ex.com/b i l l ing a djustment. 

. . .................................... . ...... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Oeta i led. desc riptions. of .surcharges. can  .be _located. at.fedex.com .. .. . ................................... . . . . . . . . ................ . 
Ta ensure proper credit, please return 

I • N b I . A tllis portion with your payment ID .FedEx. 1---DV
"'.""

O_I_Ce __ U_ffl_e_r_-H--_D_VO_I
_
C

...,
e_ffl

_
O
_

U
_

D
_
t

---1..,_-
Please do not staple or fold. 6-31 1 -21 794 USO $1 29.92 Please make check payable to FedEx. 

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Oct 03, 2018 

0 0 4 0 4 9 5  01 AB 0.405 .. AUTO T6 0 1 260 32092-364939 -C01 -P40535-11 

I ii 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1  • I I  I I ,I I 1 l 1 1 h 1 1 1 1  I II II 1 , . .  1 I I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I I I 1 1 1 1  •I I I 

475 W TOWN PL STE 1 14 
GMS/PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 

•• •. 

' I  1 1 • 1 1 1 h  1 1 1 1 1 1 l l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 h 1 1 l 1 I •  1 1 I •  I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  I 

FedEx 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

IIIII I II IIII II I IIIII I Ill 111 1 1111 1 1111 11 
6001 2600027141  

P.O. Box 660481 

DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

1 260-01 -00-004049 5-0002-0069341 



I nvoice Number 
6-3 1 1 -21 794 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Orig inal) 
Ship Date: Sep 13, 2'»& Cust. Ref.: Pine Ridge Plantmion 
'P-.or: Third Partv · Ref.#3: 
• Fu e l  Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 8.50% to this sh ipment 
• D istance Based Pric ing ,  Zone 2 
• Package Delivere d to Recipient Address - Release Authorized 

Automation INET 
Tracking I D  773209398597 
Service  Type FedEx Standard Overnight 
Package Type FedEx Pak 
Zone 02 
Packages 1 
Rated Weight 1 .0 lbs, 0.5 kgs 

� 
Shelby Stephens 
475 West Town Place 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

Recipient 
Maria Haney 
4443 Oak Moss Loop 
MIDDLEBURG FL 32068 US 

Page 
2 of 3 

-
� 
� 

� 
Del ivered Sep 14, 2018 1 6:16 Transportation Charge 25.79 _ 
Svc Area  A3 
Signed by see above 
FedEx Use 000000000/1 283/02 
Sllip.Du �p 13, 2tH:ll 
Pay,or: ibil'<t flartv 

Fue l  Surcharge 2.54 ==: 
Residentia l De livery 4.1 5 = -To_

ta
_l-Ch_a_rg_e_�---------------

U
-SD 

________ $3_2_
.48 

=== 

-
Cast Ref.: Pme ftkjg& Plan-tatlOR llef.#2: -

Rlf.#t 
-

• Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 8.50% to ttlis shipment. iiiiiiiiii.i.ii 
= • D ista n c e  Based Pric ing ,  Zone 2 

• Package Delivered to Recipie ntAddre ss - Release Authorized 

Automation 
Tracking I D  
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages 
Rated Weight 
De livered 
Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

INET 
77320944301 2  
FedEx Standard Overnight 
FedEx Pak 
02 
1 

1 .0 lbs, 0.5 kgs 
Sep 14, 2018 15:09 
A3 
see above 
000000000/1283/02 

FedEx:® Billing Online 

h!!Jru 
Shelby Stephens 
475 West Town Place  
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

Transportation Charge 
Fuel Surcharge 
Residential Delivery 
Total Charge 

Recipient 
Jerry Ritchie 
1454 Lantern Light Trail 
MIDDLEBURG FL 32008 US 

USD 

25.79 
2.54 
4.1 5 

$32.48 

FedEx Bi l l ing On l ine al lows you to efficiently manage and pay your Fed Ex invo ices onl ine. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx 
Bil l ing Onl ine helps you streaml ine your b i l l i ng  process. With a l l  you r  FedEx shipp ing information ava i la b le in one  secure 
on l ine location, you never have to worry about misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find 
information for past shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign  up  today! 

1 260-01 -00-0040495-0002-006934 1 



'$hip Date: Se!) 1:3, 201B 
:�: Tb1rrl Partf 

I nvoice Number 
6-31 1 -21 794 

Gust. Ret; Pine tlrdge PrantatlOfl 
Rld'J#a: 

• Fuel Su rcharge - FedEx has applied a fu e l  surcharge of8.50% to this sh ipment 
• Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2 
• Package De livere d to Recipient Address • Re lease Authorized 

Automation !NET 
Tracking ID  773209454605 
Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight 
Package Type FedEx Pak 
Zone 02 
Packages 1 
Rated Weight 1 .0 lbs, 0.5 kgs 
Delivered Sep 14, 2018 16:14 
Svc Area A3 
Signed by see above 
FedEx Use 000000000/1283/02 
Sbip Bate: Sep 1$, 20i11 
Pllfl)Je Third !'attV 

� 
Shelby Stephens 
475 Wast Town Place 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

Transportation Charge 
Fuel Surcharge 
Residential Delivery 
Total Charge 
Cl$t. Bl4: PilHI �1dga Plentatron 
Aaf.#3: 

• Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has appl ied a fu e l  surcharg e of 8.50% to this sh ipment. 
• Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2 
• Package Del ivered to Recipient Address - Rele a se Authorized 

Automation 
Tracking ID  
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages 
Rated Weight 
De livered 
Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

!NET 
77320947821 2 
FedEx Standard Overnight 
FedEx Pak 
02 
1 
1 .0 lbs, 0.5 kgs 
Sep 14, 2018 16:13 
A3 
see above 
00D000000/1283/02 

Sender 
Shelby Stephens 
475 West Town Place  
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

Transportation Charge 
Fuel Surcharge 
Residentia l Delivery 
Total Charge 

Recipient 
Jeff Arp 
1675 Night Owl Trail 
MIDDLEBURG FL 32068 US 

USD 

Recipient 
Nancy McNulty 
1 655 Night Owl Tra il 
M IDDLEBURG FL 32068 US 

USD 

Thi rd Party Subtotal USO 

Total FedEx Express USO 

Page 
3 of 3 

25.79 
2.54 
4.1 5 

$32.48 

25.79 
2.54 
4.15  

$32.48 
$129.92 

$129.92 

1 260-01 -00-0040495-0001-0069340 



Bil l ing Address: 
G M S/PI NE  R I D G E  PLANTATI ON  
475 W TOWN PL  STE 1 1 4 
SAI NT AUG U STI NE  FL 32092-3649 

=,I , �!'; .'17.... 
� �11� q ' 2t1 l 1a 

, 

I nvoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 
Tota l Cha rges  
TOTAL THIS  INVOICE 

Other d iscounts may a p p ly. 

I nvoice Number Invoice Date 

USO  

USD 

6-324-3061 3 Oct 02 20 1 8  

Shipping Address: 
G M S/PI N E  R I D G E  PLANTATI ON  
475 W TOWN PL STE  1 1 4 
SAI NT AUG U STI NE  FL 32092-3649 

$25 .06 
$25.06 

Invoice Questions? 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone :  800.622. 1 1 47 

M - F 7 AM to 8 PM  CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

I nternet: fe d ex.com 

OCT O 5 2010 

FedEx News! 

Page 
1 of 2 

Your Fe d Ex invo i ce  has  been enhanced to provide you 
add itiona l  deta i l s  and make it easier to rea d .  For more 
information reg a rd ing  the changes, p l e a s e  go to 
fed ex.com/invo iceupd ates .  l f  you have any questions, 
p lease contact th e Fed Ex Revenue Services Depa rtment 
at 1 .800.622 . 1 1 47 .  Thank you for using Fed Ex. - Fed Ex 
Revenue Services De partment. If you need to request a 
b i l l ing ad justment fo r a ny rea son, p lease go to 
fed ex.com/b i l l i n gadju stment. 

_ . ... _ _  . . . . . . . . _ _ _ _  . . . . . . . . . . . .  _ _ _ ·····-····-· ...... Deta i led descriptions. of .sur_c ha rges_ can .  be _located. at.fedex. com ... . . . ...... . . . . . . . . . . ........................ . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . 
To ensure proper credit, please return I 

• N b I • A A N b lhis ponionwitll your payment to fedEx. nVOIC8 Um er DVOIC8 fflDUOt CCOUOt Um er 
Please do not staple or fold. 6 324 30613 USO $25 06 Please make check payable to FedEx. 

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Oct 17, 2018 

0 0 3 4 5 9 9 01 AB 0.405 *'AUTO T4 0 1 274 32092-364939 -C01 ·P34633-1 1 

1 1 '  1 1 1 1 1 I I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I I I 1 1 1 1 1h 1 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1h 
GMS/PI NE R IDGE PLANTATION 
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 14 

1 I I  I I I  I I '  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  I I ' 1 1 1 1 I )  p , ,  1 1 1 , 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I 1 . 1 1 • • I  I I '  I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 , 

FedEx 
SAINT AUGUSTIN E  FL 32092-3649 

IIIII I IIII I IIIII I Ill I Ill Ill Ill II II I II II 
600017  40026426 

P.O. Box 660481 
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

1 27 4-01 -00-0034599·0001 -0060964 



Invoice Number Invoice Date 
6-324-306 1 3  Oct 0 2  201 8 

FedEx Express Shipment Detai l  By Payor Type (Original) 
Ship Bat&: Sep 24, 2Gt8 c...t Refs: Pinae Ridge Pl&llttltioo 
Payor: Ttnrd Par!¥ Refa 
• Fuel Surc harge - FedEx has appl ied a fu el surcharge of 8.25% to this shipment 
• D istance Based  Pricing, Zone 2 

Automation I NET 
Tracking ID  773302597860 
Service Type FedEx Priority Overnight 
Package Type FedEx Envelope 
Zone 02 

Sender 
Bernadette Peregrino 
GMS LLC 
1412 South Narcoossee Rd 
ST CLOUD FL 34771 US 

Re.ta 

Recipient 
She lby Stephens 
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 14 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

Page 

2 of 2 

Packages 1 
--

Rated Weight N/A = 
Delivered Sep 25, 2018 10:06 � 
Svc Area A5 Transportation Charge 23. 15  -
Signed by S.STEVENS """'Fuc..c..el'--'S=ur..c..chc.ca"""rg"'-e _______________________ _____,;__1.:.:....:.91 _ 
_ Fe_d_Ex_U_se ___ oo_o_oo_o_oo __ o1_18_6/ _________ To_ta_1_ch_a __ rg_e ________________ u_s_o _______ $2_s_.o& -

Thi rd Party Subtotal USD $25.06 ------------------------------=----------------- -
Tota l FedEx Express USD $25.06 

FedEx® Billing Online 

FedEx Bil l ing Onl ine al lows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx 
Bi l l ing Onl ine he lps you streamline your bi l l ing process. With a ll your Fed Ex shi pping information ava i la ble in one secure 
onl ine location, you never have to worry about misp lac ing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to fin d  
information for past shipments. Go  to fedex.com to s i gn  up  today! 

� 
i.iiiiiiiiiiiii 
� 

1 274-01 -00-0034599-0001-0060964 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Allomeys and Counselors 

119 S. M(lllroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 REC'D OCT O 9 2018 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

September 30, 2018 
Pine Ridge Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services 

Bill Number 103137 
Billed through 08/31/2018 

5385 North Nob HIii Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Foreclosure-A"' j 18 
PRIDGE 00106 JMW 

\ ,3 1 .S° I  !l -�1$" 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
08/01/18 JMW Review correspondence; confer with Oliver regarding deposit of funds. 

08/06/18 JMW Confer with Evans; review notice of event of default; confer with Ritter and Pyburn; confer 
with Oliver; prepare for special meeting. 

08/10/18 JMW 

08/13/18 JMW 

Confer with Oliver and Evans; review settlement documents; confer with Ritter. 

Confer with Evans regarding settlement issues. 

08/17/18 JMW Prepare notice of dismissal; coordinate wiring and releases; prepare direction letter to 
escrow agent; confer with working group. 

08/17/18 AHJ Prepare notice of voluntary dismissal. 

08/21/18 AHJ Finalize notice of voluntary dismissal; file same. 

Total fees for this matter 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATIER 

Please include the bill number on your check. 

$1,848.00 

$1,848.00 

$1,848.00 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

REC'D OCT O 9 2018 
================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

Pine Ridge Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services 
5385 North Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

September 30, 2018 

�\S l 3 ,'3 f �  
Ge�eral Counsel/.Mpntl'!.lY Meeting_- AIAJ'� 
PRIDGE 00001 JMW 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Bill Number 103138 
Bi!Jed through 08/31/2018 

08/03/18 JMW Review correspondence; confer with Ritter and Evans; confer with Oliver 
regarding special meeting issues; review financials. 

1.60 hrs 

08/16/18 JMW Prepare for and attend Special Board Meeting. 

08/17/18 JMW Follow-up from special board meeting. 

08/20/18 JMW Coordinate final payments and releases. 

08/31/18 JMW Review indenture provisions regarding capital contributions. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Walters, Jason M. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Walters, Jason M. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

5.40 hrs 

5.40 hrs 

230 /hr 

230 /hr 

1.60 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

$1,242.00 

-17.42 

-$17.42 

$1,242.00 

$1,242.00 
-$17.42 

$1,224.58 

$1,242.00 

$1,242.00 
-$17.42 

$1,224.58 



PJne Rld9" COO -General Couns 8111 No. 103138 Page 2 

Please include the blll number on vour chedl:. 



tM NileLiles

® 

-The Outdoor Lighting Professionals 

NiteLltes of NE Florida 
134 Poole Boulevard St. Augustine FL 32095 

904-779-9020 
Rep; Sean Hogan 

I Product 

NrrE-
FL24W 

NrrE-611 

NITE-800 

Discount 

NOTES: 

�p i.: �4 s �• p�")P .,l, 
'"2.>�· ">12. - vt. 

Desc1riptlo n 

12V Flood Light With 24W LED-Black 

150W Dlmmable Power Pack with Photo Cell, Remote 
Photo Cell, & Timer 

Covers Labor, Cable, Wire connection and an other 
misc. parts per transformer 

Spec Price 

$395.00 

.I.Ink $400.00 

$300.00 

($95.00) 

Estimate #: 91200 
Created: 9/19/18 

Pine Ridge 
Plantation CDD 

4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy 
Middleburg, FL 32086 

352-681-9874 
Chall@rmsnf.com 

Quantity Total 

1.00 $395.00 

1.00 $400.00 

1.00 $300.00 

1.00 ($95.00) 

Subtotal: $1,000.00 

Tax: $0.00 

Total: $1,000.00 

REC'D OCT 1 2 2018 



NlteLites Legal Not ice 

• CAUTION; KEEP MULCH, PINE STRAW, AND ANY OTHER COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS FROM COVERING THE FIXTURES. 
• Warranty Information can be found on our website www.nitelltes.com. 

• Warranty does not cover Acts of God or Insured Perils, which are losses normally covered by an Insurance policy. 

• NiteUtes Limit of UabUity for any loss shall be limited to the actual loss or the cost of the lighting system installed, 
whichever Is less. 

• Some jobs wm requlre electrical work tn excess of our capablllty, the expense or the aforementioned work wHI be 

the responslblllty of the property owner. 
• Nitelites requl res a 50% deposit to order materials and schedule installation. 

Pina Ridge Plantatlon CDD 
CLIENT ACCEPTANCE 

Cll■nt accepts this estimate H prHented •hd ,gre1s to b• bc.und by 
rlltellte• Terrn• II conditions, n,i, ostlm1te 1, subject to acupt1nco by the 
t.lt1Lites home omc,. My mDdlrintlon1 to this estlm1te must be In writing. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS 



From: chall@rmsnf.com <I 
Subject: Pine Ridge lights 

Date: September 25, 2018 at 1 :42 PM 
To: Bernadette Peregrino bperegrino@gmsnf.com 
Cc: Jim Oliver joliver<s;gmsnf.com 

Hey Bernadette, 
I will need a check cut for 50% of the Nitelites proposal that I have attached. The check will be for 
$500.00, and can you send it to the RMS office? 

Thank you, 

Christopher-Hall 
Operations Manager 
Riverside Management Services 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W. Bldg. 300 Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
(352)681-9874 Mobile 
(904)288-7667 Office 
chall@rmsnf.com 

/ ,  
2018092513255 

2629.pdf 



BiltTo 

Riverside. Management Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Pine Ridge Plan!Ptio11 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine. fL 32092 

\. i. Lc ....... .1 SVC. � 1 1.., 1 , &  
Qu�nliiy Description 

32.74 Lifeguard Sccviccs lhrougb September 27, 2018 

G.-t¼-c. Mo�\ t•r$ 

3�o , S"l� , i'"t '-e> 

7 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 
9128/2018 237 

REC'D OCT O 9 2018 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Rate Amount 
16.00 523.84 

Total $523.84 



Riverside Management Services, Inc. 
s&ss flotldo Mlalmo.J!bld., B11llding :,oo, sune 1105. JecMonvllle, EIQtklm 322n 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

LIFEGUARD/GATI! MONITO!t INVOICE DETAIL 

De,srtntlon 

32.74 Llregu11rd Services for PINE RIDGE 

COvcrs Period: September 27, 2018 

UFEGUARDS #330·572·34200 

$ 16.00 $ S23,84 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENl DISTRICT 
LIFEGUARD/DECK MONITOR BILLABLE HOURS 

Qm l!l!!!Jl l;m11lo�t 

9/15/18 4 K,W, 
9/15/18 4,33 M,S, 
9/16/18 3.78 J,T, 
9/16/18 4.2 M.S. 

9/22/18 4,03 K,W. 
9/22/18 4.15 J,T, 
9/1.3/18 4,28 M.S, 
9/23/18 3,97 J,T. 

ORANOTOTAL 32.74 

Ufeguardlng 0,00 
Gate Monlter 32,74 

Additional Attendant/Ufeguards 
GL Code: 330-571.·3420 

P,E, 9·27•18 

FOR THI: Pl:9•27-18 

Q§SS![l!!IIR!! 

Gate Monitor 
G11te Monitor 
G11t:e Monitor 
Gate Monitor 
Gate Monitor 
Gete Monitor 
G11te Monitor 
Gate Monitor 

1 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To 

Pine Ridge Plantation 
475 West To\Vll Place 
Suite 114 
SL Augustine, FL 32092 

Quantity Description 

Janitorial Ser\'l<:es - Octobet20l8 1 30, s•n ... "t�-a.o 

P.O. No. 

Pool M11intenMte�- Oclober20l8 l"ao, s, 1- , 1.tc.110 ' D/,8 
Ope� Management SIIVlll,II- October 2018 11,o, s,1. . '3'1oo 
Facility Management Scrvlces- October2018 l'llo, �,'1-. �'i\o 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

10/112018 238 

REC'D OCT 0· 9 2018 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

64S.00 64S.00 
1,008.33 1,008.33 
1,666.67 1,666.67 
4,243.58 4,243.�8 

Total S7,S63.�8 



Jeff Anderson 
l744 Setn,nole Viilagi; Dr. 
Mkldleburg, rt. 32068 
(904) iUM983 

TO: 

PIN£ RIDGE PtANl'ATION 
4200 PINE R!OG£i>A8KWAY 
MIODLEBVRG,. FL 32� 

DATE 

WOIKEO P?SCRlPTION 

FOR� 
joliver@gmsnf.com 
prmgr@riveraidemgtsvc.com 

TiME 
IN/OUT HOURS 

10/07/18 Neighborhood, Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 1800-2200 4.0 
- · 

�- --
f7- 'f 

A 4 ,I �J(£�i'rl' 
// ,£-1-� I , ~ 

.,___ " '-··- -,_ ___ 
t�IAA!l,,, �-t( , 0hl , i  
l'l'"\I 3.-!ff

1 
�,.)tJtJ Jq � 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeff Anderson 

Thank you for your bu$inessl 

RATE 

$30.00 

·-
TOTAi. 

REC'D OCT 1 2 2018 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE. l(J/01/'lfj18 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

120.00 



BU! To 

sure I 
,I 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

GMS, LLC - Pine Ridge Plantation 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 1 1 4  
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Item ID Description 

Invoice 

Terms 
Due Date 
PO # 
Customer # 

Ship To 

Date 

Invoice # 

Net 20 
1 0/21/2018 

13GMS100 

GMS, LLC - Pine Ridge Plantation 
4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy. 
Middleburg FL 32068 

Qty Units 
WM-CHEM-BASE Water Management Seasonal Billing Rate 1 ea 

WM-SHED RENTAL Monthly rental fee for storage shed 

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 

:::;eason ljlllln ::schedule: 
Summer - Ap�il through September monthly service 
Winter - October through March monthly service 

Remittance Sllp 

Customer 

Invoice # 

13GMS100 

131 295581531 

11111111111111 Ill 111 111 11 111 

lj_g@�ll'Vlll C1 1 � ZU I 

BY: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ........ 

Amount Due 
Amount Paid 
Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

1 ea 

1 ea 

Total 
Amount Due 

$952.69 

1 0/1/2018 

131295581531 

Amount 
893.64 

1 0.00 

49.05 

952.69 
$952.69 



�oo sure·· 1 - •> 

PURIFY 
Bi11To 

GMS, LLC - PiheRidge Plantation 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 1 14 
�l Augustine FL 32092 

�"' ••1\, Mt\ "-IT .,M,(•"l!L A;;,t '-4;,r, 
1 . ,�1111 • I 

10/112018 \ 10/21/2018 -_ Invoice 
I , ,1J12a5ss 1 s3_1 

�· ._., 
952.69 l - - --- - - - - ---- - - - -- - - - - o.oo 

Remittance Sllp 
customer 
Date 

13GMS100 
1(1/1/Z018-

I" . �- "· -,·, I Pin� Rklge Pl1U1tatron 

0-,00 

Statem,ent ---------
Date 

Amount Due. 
T�rms 
Currency 

, •� • � s ,  1• : :  !.' ,. -�  _, 1 :. •-•-' f  I 

95Z.&9 I 952.69 ! 

0.00 

.Amount Du& 
Amount. Paid 
Mail Checks To 
PCl Bqx55372 
Ho�IOIJ, 1X 77255-5�72 

REC'D OCT 1 2 2018 

r 
I 

10/1/2018 

$952.00 
Net 20 

USA 

952 69 1 

$952.69 



•------..,-rr -- . - �--�---------�.-_-�., - --=-=-- ��-------= -�, - �  - --, 

• 
,4 - - '.a • -- -- � _:_ -

"<1,fflllt'Wt f'P' ,/.;fif 11'Tl \ ,I.Vli'l'l!i f'l('�d, 
1•1 ·•••••H•l•'••'t••u,.,JH•1••1 l•1uHlt11m'tltlt••lt •�•a 

f'IHf RtOOf: Pl.,\lff AliOtt 
m 42(,0PlHE AIOOf l'AAY<WAV 

MlOOI FllOHGtl �•W'lll 

�ENTAAL STA TJON MONJTOAING 
�:WO PINE ft!IOGE PARKWAY 
O/GfJ20 l 8 to U /30/t018 

CENTRAL ST ATfON MONlTOFltNG 
�00 PINI:: RlOO!.PARKWAV 
1 J/0112-0iB to 1 1r.mo1a 

REC1D OCT 1 8  2018 

Inv�.;� Numbo,; S002235 fil� 
lnvoloe Datil: I 011 :WO I 8 � 
Due Date: U/1�016 
Last Payment Amount: :ii 80.04 
last ?.yment O!ltf: �,4,an,e 
l�I'-' F9e w11J,RP a�lt of!W W 13qe Olilo 
lmpqrl�l Mll.l- !lblJOI 

l 
If you have �11 ��n!f'WOlk uone, rrip:os;nwefl tw1 pNl-nia 
ayatem. or mtikiJ��Jflt)ngea \o y-,W' 11noc1r. oum�o 1, 
i.twaya t91,t yoi.lr ntflftn �V<1tem atw,wac• ! 

1 .00 $ 1 .57 

$ 52.40 $ 52.40 $ 3.67 

$ 74.80 � 5.'4 

$ 23.t7 

$5ft07 

s eo.04 

Whon rn.iklrio your f);;ymont 111,r,noh any onlino 8111 l>u.y r:i<11vh:o, your p11ymoht mu�t roforeuc:, ttiP 
nm f>ttym 10 of 161960 

0•PJ .EASE TEST YOUR SYSTF.M FREOUENTL r'• 
l(q,.y, 111,pt1r(iflrlk111 kl( your ,.,�m1:; • Pl-11 Niimi lolftll /IIH/11.m !+ah .-.W 1,\l'llllillt 

90(»� 
I b19G8 

,01,2120,a 
1 �1Jit018 
S 2-45 l2 

'S - -� 
\Jo� llfl�l�tJd 1)�"91101111 e1ld n�'lo, t1,w11�1) lo .S.,�ll)cll"lt �Pll)(SJ'll(IMI, 
P 11ua 11111�11 IJ)H■ �1 111rlll! /Jl.fj11u WICJ'll'llhlWij In ltfll v,111dr/H 

CJ Pf1,1�1f 11<,ll'hafo Ir VotJr llrJdrqa• j • tt.iitlUiid1 
f'IOWti Jl�W lldd1v , 11·1 ti,1�\'11 lllao, 

(l f'1111.11i, hi� M,o l,:.i pl'y hY 11(1.idU c.ohf arid 1111 QUt �;. ft,ilil 
1'11 •�� 1/11-Pf \1)1� Ftlillll 



Remit To: Clay County Sheriff's Office 

Bill 
To: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COD 

5385 N.NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 
PATTI POWERS 

Due Date 10/23/2018  
Terms Net 15  Days 

ltem/Descriution 

1F 

PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(904) 284-7575 

Attn: fiscal - Accounts Receivable 

OCT 1 2  2018 

BY:, ______ _ 

Unit Order Otv 

'°7 Fees-2nd Em12lo,y.!.l1ei1t MmJn fae?e- s,,-1\;, 24 
SEPTEMBER 2018 I.?.?> .S 72 .  'Nt 

Fees-2nd Employment Scheduling f u �ft. 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax USO 
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 147.00 

3 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 

Ship 

SSI08458 
10/8/2018 

Page: 1 

To: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
5385 N.NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 
PATTI POWERS 

Customer ID 
P.O. Number 
P.O. Date 
Our Order No 
SalesPerson 

Quantitv Unit Price 

24 3.00 

3 25.00 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discount: 

Tax: 

Total USD: 

C0000507 

10/5/2018 

Total Price 

72.00 

75.00 

147.00 
0.00 
0.00 

147.00 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 9/1/201 8  6531 EDMONSON, MATTHEW W 4,00 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 9/2/2018 6531 EDMONSON, MATTHEW W 4.00 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 9/9/201 8  6955 ANDERSON, JEFFREY K. 4 00 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 9/15/2018 6531 EDMONSON, MATTHEW W 4 00 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 9/23/2018 6955 ANDERSON, JEFFREY K. 4_00 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 9/28/2018 6531 EDMONSON, MATTHEW W 4.00 

TOTAL 24.00 


	09.18.18 Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF MEETING
	PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT




